Public Document Pack

iy

Northumberland

County Council

Your ref:

Our ref:

Enquiries to: Rebecca Little

Email: Rebecca.Little@northumberland.gov.uk
Tel direct: 01670 622611

Date: Tuesday, 6 December 2022

Dear Sir or Madam,

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the NORTH NORTHUMBERLAND LOCAL
AREA COUNCIL (RIGHTS OF WAY) SUBCOMMITTEE to be held in COUNCIL CHAMBER -
COUNTY HALL on WEDNESDAY, 14 DECEMBER 2022 at 10.00 AM.

Yours faithfully

Rick O’Farell
Interim Chief Executive

To North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee members
as follows:-

G Castle (Chair), C Hardy, M Mather, G Renner-Thompson, C Seymour (Vice-Chair) and
M Swinbank

Daljit Lally, Chief Executive @~ ‘meoe

COVENANT

T County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF ® Love
| & disability | ! Lov
B confident T: 0345 600 6400 ere
EMPLOYER

www.northumberland.gov.uk \J ?_(.(\),lé



AGENDA
PART I

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda
will be dealt with in public.

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. MINUTES (Pages 1
- 4)
The minutes of the North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of
Way) Subcommittee held on Thursday, 29 June 2022, as circulated, to be
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

3. DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests,
members are required where a matter arises at a meeting;

a. Which directly relates to Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (‘DPI’) as
set out in Appendix B, Table 1 of the Code of Conduct, to disclose
the interest, not participate in any discussion or vote and not to
remain in room. Where members have a DPI or if the matter
concerns an executive function and is being considered by a
Cabinet Member with a DPI they must notify the Monitoring Officer
and arrange for somebody else to deal with the matter.

b. Which directly relates to the financial interest or well being of a
Other Registrable Interest as set out in Appendix B, Table 2 of the
Code of Conduct to disclose the interest and only speak on the
matter if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the
meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote
on the matter and must not remain the room.

c. Which directly relates to their financial interest or well-being (and
is not DPI) or the financial well being of a relative or close
associate, to declare the interest and members may only speak on
the matter if members of the public are also allowed to speak.
Otherwise, the member must not take part in discussion or vote on
the matter and must leave the room.

d. Which affects the financial well-being of the member, a relative or
close associate or a body included under the Other Registrable
Interests column in Table 2, to disclose the interest and apply the
test set out at paragraph 9 of Appendix B before deciding whether
they may remain in the meeting.

e. Where Members have or a Cabinet Member has an Other

North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee, 14 December 2022



Registerable Interest or Non Registerable Interest in a matter being
considered in exercise of their executive function, they must notify
the Monitoring Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal with
it.

NB Any member needing clarification must

contact monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk. Members are referred
to the Code of Conduct which contains the matters above in full. Please
refer to the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter.

4, REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages 5
RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED BRIDLEWAY NO 4 PARISH OF TOSSON - 70)

The North Northumberland Local Area Council Rights of Way Sub-
Committee is asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in
support and in rebuttal of the existence of public bridleway rights over part
of existing Public Footpath No 40, from the U4061 road at Great Tosson, in
a general south-westerly direction, to its junction with existing Public
Bridleway No 39, east of Burgh Hill.

5. REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages
RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED BYWAYS OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC NOS 21 71 -116)
& 14 PARISHES OF NETHERTON & SNITTER

The North Northumberland Local Area Council Rights of Way Sub-
Committee is asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in
support and in rebuttal of the existence of public vehicular rights over the
U4026 road, from the C176 road, east of Snitter Windysyde, in a general
westerly direction to the C179 road, south-west of Low Trewhitt.

6. REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages
RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED BYWAYS OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC NOS 15 117 -
PARISH OF SNITTER 158)

The North Northumberland Local Area Council Rights of Way Sub-
Committee is asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in
support and in rebuttal of the existence of public vehicular rights over the
U4027 road, from the U4016 road, west of Snitter Windysyde, in a general
southerly direction to the C179 road, east of Warton.

7. REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC (Pages
RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED BYWAYS OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC NOS 23 159 -
PARISH OF NETHERTON 206)

The North Northumberland Local Area Council Rights of Way Sub-
Committee is asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in
support and in rebuttal of the existence of public vehicular rights over the
U4073 road, from the U4026 road, south of Low Trewhitt, in a general

North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee, 14 December 2022


mailto:monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk

northerly then westerly direction to Low Trewhitt.

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the North Northumberland Local Area Council — Rights
of Way Sub-Committee is scheduled for Wednesday, 15 February 2023.

9. URGENT BUSINESS

To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chair, should, by
reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of urgency.

North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee, 14 December 2022



IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE:

e Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussed or as soon as it
becomes apparent to you.
e Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.

Name: Date of meeting:

Meeting:

Item to which your interest relates:

Nature of Interest i.e. either disclosable pecuniary interest (as defined by Table 1 of Appendix B to
the Code of Conduct, Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest (as defined by
Appendix B to Code of Conduct) (please give details):

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?
Yes - |:| No - D

North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee, Wednesday, 14 December 2022



Regqistering Interests

Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you must register
with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 1 (Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register details of your other personal interests which fall
within the categories set out in Table 2 (Other Registerable Interests).

“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of
your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below.

"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or
a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners.

1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28 days of becoming
aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered interest, notify the Monitoring Officer.

2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the councillor, or a person
connected with the councillor, being subject to violence or intimidation.

3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with the reasons why
you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer agrees they will withhold the interest
from the public register.

Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest

4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not participate in any discussion or
vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If
it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an
interest.

Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate and vote on a
matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest.

5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is being
considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the
Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart
from arranging for someone else to deal with it.

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests

6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of
one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to
disclose the nature of the interest.

Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee, Wednesday, 14 December 2022



7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being
(and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a financial interest or well-being of
a relative or close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in
any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted
a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.

8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects —

a. your own financial interest or well-being;
b. afinancial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate; or

c. a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests as set
out in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain
in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied

9. Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well- being:

a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the
ward affected by the decision and;

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect
your view of the wider public interest

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the
meeting. Otherwise, you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.

If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.
Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter to be
considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function,

you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the
matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it.

North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee, 14 December 2022



Table 1: Disclosable Pecuniary Interests

This table sets out the explanation of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests as set out in the
Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Requlations 2012.

Subject

Description

Employment, office, trade, profession
or vocation

Any employment, office, trade,
profession or vocation carried on for
profit or gain.

[Any unpaid directorship.]

Sponsorship

Any payment or provision of any other
financial benefit (other than from the
council) made to the councillor during the
previous 12-month period for expenses
incurred by him/her in carrying out
his/her duties as a councillor, or towards
his/her election expenses.

This includes any payment or financial
benefit from a trade union within the
meaning of the Trade Union and Labour
Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

Contracts

Any contract made between the
councillor or his/her spouse or civil
partner or the person with whom the
councillor is living as if they were
spouses/civil partners (or a firm in which
such person is a partner, or an
incorporated body of which such person
is a director* or a body that such person
has a beneficial interest in the securities
of*) and the council
(@) under which goods or services are to
be provided or works are to be
executed; and
(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Land and Property

Any beneficial interest in land which is
within the area of the council.

‘Land’ excludes an easement, servitude,
interest or right in or over land which
does not give the councillor or his/her
spouse or civil partner or the person with
whom the councillor is living as if they
were spouses/ civil partners (alone or
jointly with another) a right to occupy or
to receive income.

Licenses

Any licence (alone or jointly with others)
to occupy land in the area of the council
for a month or longer

Corporate tenancies

Any tenancy where (to the councillor's
knowledge)—

North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee, 14 December 2022



https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2012/1464/made

(a) the landlord is the council; and

(b) the tenant is a body that the
councillor, or his/her spouse or civil
partner or the person with whom the
councillor is living as if they were
spouses/ civil partners is a partner of
or a director* of or has a beneficial
interest in the securities* of.

Securities Any beneficial interest in securities* of a

body where—

(a) that body (to the councillor's
knowledge) has a place of business
or land in the area of the council; and

(b) either—

i. the total nominal value of the
securities* exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that
body; or

ii. if the share capital of that body
is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the
shares of any one class in
which the councillor, or his/ her
spouse or civil partner or the
person with whom the
councillor is living as if they
were spouses/civil partners
has a beneficial interest
exceeds one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of
that class.

* ‘director’ includes a member of the committee of management of an industrial and provident
society.

* ‘securities’ means shares, debentures, debenture stock, loan stock, bonds, units of a
collective investment scheme within the meaning of the Financial Services and Markets Act
2000 and other securities of any description, other than money deposited with a building
society.

North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee, 14 December 2022



Table 2: Other Registrable Interests

You have a personal interest in any business of your authority where it relates to or
is likely to affect:

a) any body of which you are in general control or management and to which
you are nominated or appointed by your authority

b) any body

i.  exercising functions of a public nature
ii. any body directed to charitable purposes or
iii.  one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public
opinion or policy (including any political party or trade union)

North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee, 14 December 2022




Agenda ltem 2

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL
NORTH NORTHUMBERLAND LOCAL AREA COUNCIL (RIGHTS OF WAY) SUB
COMMITTEE

A meeting of the North Northumberland Local Area Council (Rights of Way)
Subcommittee held on Wednesday, 29 June 2022 at 10:00 a.m. in the Council
Chamber, County Hall, Morpeth, NE612EF

PRESENT

Councillor C Seymour
(Vice Chair in the Chair)
MEMBERS

C. Hardy M. Swinbank

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

A. Bell Definitive Map and Search Officer

H. Lamb Principal Rights of Way & Records Officer
J. Blenkinsopp Solicitor

H. Bowers Democratic Services Officer

22. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillor Castle, Councillor Mather and
Councillor Renner-Thompson.

23. MINUTES

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of North Northumberland Local
Area Council (Rights of Way) Subcommittee held on 25 October 2021, as
circulated, be confirmed as a true record and be signed by the Chair.

Ch.’s Initials.........

Page 1



24.

25.

Ch.’s Initials

REVIEW OF DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF
WAY.
ALLEGED PUBLIC FOOTPATH No 28 PARISH OF LESBURY

A. Bell — Definitive Map and Search Officer, introduced the above report in
which members were asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in
support and rebuttal of the existence of public footpath rights over a route
between the old Alnwick Road and the Lealands Estate in Lesbury.

Following questions from members to the Definitive Map and Search Officer,
the following information was provided:

e There wasn’t obligation to carry out a pre-order consultation with
landowners but consultation had been carried out in this case (two
households being identified slightly after the rest)

e He was not sure if the List of Streets map had been updated, but it
was the responsibility of the Council

e The County Council was not directing people to use any route. The
Council was following due process to determine whether public
footpath rights had been established. It was a decision by members
of public whether to use the unlit footpath.

Councillor Hardy proposed to accept the officer's recommendation, which
was seconded by Councillor Swinbank.

A vote was taken on the proposal to accept the officer's recommendation
which was unanimously agreed. It was;

RESOLVED that:

(1) There is sufficient evidence to indicate that public footpath rights have
been reasonably alleged to exist over the route E-F;

(i) The route be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order as
a public footpath.

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC
RIGHTS OF WAY

ALLEGED PUBLIC BRIDLEWAY NO 31

PARISH OF ANCROFT

A Bell — Definitive Map and Search Officer, introduced the report with which
members were asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in
support and in rebuttal of the existence of public bridleway rights over a route
from the B6354 road south-west of West Ancroft, in a general easterly
direction, to the C8 road, west of Ancroft Moor.

North Northumberland LAC Rights of Way Sub Committee, 29 June 2022

Page 2



Following questions from members to the Definitive Map and Search Officer,
the following information was provided:

¢ |t would be the landowners responsibility to move any obstructions on
the highway.

Councillor Hardy proposed to accept the officer's recommendation, which
was seconded by Councillor Swinbank. Upon being put to the vote, it was
unanimously agreed, and it was;

RESOLVED that:

()  There is sufficient evidence to indicate that public vehicular rights had
have been reasonably alleged to exist over route N-O;

(i)  There is sufficient evidence to show, on a balance of probabilities that
public vehicular rights exist over the route O-P;

(i)  The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would
appear to have extinguished the public’s motorized vehicular rights
over the N-O-P route;

(iv) The N-O-P route to be included in a future Definitive Map Modification
Order as a restricted byway.

26. REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC
RIGHTS OF WAY
ALLEGED BYWAY OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC NO 24
PARISH OF DODDINGTON

A. Bell — Definitive Map and Search Officer introduced the application and
members were asked to revisit a case originally considered by the Rights
of Way Committee at its meeting in September 2016, in relation to the
existence of public motor vehicular rights over a short length of the U1052
road, just west of Hetton North Farm.

Councillor Swinbank proposed to accept the officer's recommendation, which
was seconded by Councillor Hardy and unanimously agreed. It was;

RESOLVED that:

(i) On a balance of probability (and in light of the July 2017 High Court
decision in relation to section 67 of the Natural Environment and Rural
Communities Act 2006) there is sufficient evidence to show that public
motor vehicular rights exist over the existing Restricted Byway No 24
(D-E route).

Ch.s Initials.........
North Northumberland LAC Rights of Way Sub Committee, 29 June 2022

Page 3



(i)  The D-E route be included in a future Definitive Map Modification
Order to upgrade the restricted byway to byway open to all traffic
status.

27. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
It was noted that the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, 24 August

2022 however, as there were no reports to consider, it was advised that this
meeting could be cancelled due to lack of business.

Ch.s Initials.........
North Northumberland LAC Rights of Way Sub Committee, 29 June 2022

Page 4



Agenda ltem 4

Northumberland

County Council

NORTH NORTHUMBERLAND LOCAL AREA COUNCIL
RIGHTS OF WAY SUB-COMMITTEE
14 December 2022

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

ALLEGED BRIDLEWAY No 43
PARISH OF TOSSON

Report of the Executive Director of Local Services
Cabinet Member: Councillor Jeff Watson, Healthy Lives

Purpose of report

In this report, the North Northumberland Local Area Council Rights of Way Sub-
Committee is asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in support and in
rebuttal of the existence of public bridleway rights over part of existing Public
Footpath No 40, from the U4061 road at Great Tosson, in a general south-westerly
direction, to its junction with existing Public Bridleway No 39, east of Burgh Hill.

Recommendation

1.0

1.1

T2

It is recommended that the sub-committee agrees that, on a balance of
probabilities, there is not sufficient evidence to indicate that public
bridleway rights have been shown to exist over the route P-Q.

BACKGROUND

By virtue of section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981 the County
Council is required to keep the Definitive Map and Statement under
continuous review and make modification orders upon the discovery of
evidence, which shows that the map and statement need to be modified.

The relevant statutory provision which applies to upgrading an existing public
right of way on the Definitive Map and Statement, based on historical
documentary evidence, is Section 53(3)(c)(ii) of the Wildlife and Countryside
Act, 1981. This requires the County Council (as Surveying Authority) to modify
the Definitive Map and Statement following:

“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with all
other relevant evidence avaiie{b@getr@m) shows:



1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

that a highway shown in the map and statement as a highway of a
particular description ought to be there shown as a highway of a
different description.”

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendations are in

‘accordance with the law and proportionate, having regard {o individuals’ rights

and the public interest.

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

In December 2020, Alan Kind of Newcastle made a formal application seeking
to modify the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way by upgrading, to public
bridleway status, part of the existing public footpath (Tosson FP 40), from the
public road in Great Tosson, fo its junction with Public Bridleway No 39.

Mr Kind supplied the following evidence in support of his application:
Location map.

Extract from the 1899 First Revision Ordnance Survey map.
Extract from Fryer's Map of Northumberland 1820.

Extract from John Carry's Improved Map, Plate 62, 1827.
Aerial Photograph (current).

Photograph of the application route.

A statement of grounds in support of this application.

NoahWN =

In his accompanying “Submission Regarding the Evidence” Mr Kind states
(N.B. This part of Footpath No 136/005 was actually renumbered as 136/040
by Definitive Map Modification Order (No 15) 2014 and the new bridleway is
136/039, rather than 136/009):

“8. This is an abplication to modify the definitive map and statement to
record Footpath 136/005 Tosson to bridleway status.

“9. Footpath 136/005 runs from a sharp corner on Bridleway 136/009
and runs largely northeastwards to the sealed public road in Great
Tosson. :

“10. Bridleway 136/009 was added to the definitive map and statement
following an order and inquiry process, finishing in 2017. The corner
where 136/005 makes a junction with 136/009 was called ‘Point A1’ by
the Inspector on the modified order plan.

“11. The bridleway was added on the basis of it being set out in the
Tosson Common and Hepple Common Inclosure award (not dated in
the interim decision letter, but the enabling act of parliament is given as
1805). There is no dispute about the correctness of this bridleway
recording.

“12. The whole of the bridleway route must be older than 1807. The
inclosure award names the route as ‘Cambo Bridle Road’, and Cambo
is about 7 miles from the southern boundary of the inclosure area.

“13. At Point A1, the ground drops away quite steeply towards Great
Tosson, and there is a diffiagl@rd well-worn, and partly overgrown,



2.4

hollow-way near enough (visually) on the line of the footpath. The
hollow-way traverses the slope, thereby lessening the effective
gradient, and thus making it an easier proposition for horse traffic
travelling uphill. The topography of the land, and how the hollow way
fits into it, is itself evidential.

“14. Fryer's Map of Northumberland 1820 shows an "other road” that
connects Cambo northwards to Great Tosson, taking in part of the
inclosure award line of Cambo Bridle Road, up to Point A1, and then
continuing on the route in this application. The inclosure award route
eastwards from Point A1 is not shown.

“15. John Cary's Improved map of england and Wales with a
considerable Part of Scotland at a Scale of Two Miles to One Inch.
1820-32, Plate 62, 1827, also shows this route as a “parochioal road”.
The inclosure award route eastwards from Point A1 is not shown.

“16. The 1899 (publication) First Revision Ordnance Survey map (at 6”
and 25" scale) shows the route much as Fryer has it, labelled 'B.R.’,
which is indicative that the OS surveyor saw the route as being a way fit
for horses.

“17. 2 other points come out of the OS map. Firstly, the way (now
Bridleway 136/009) runs in a clear corridor through the wooded area.
This suggests that the route was still, and remained, in use when the
map was surveyed [query: what does the First Edition show?].
secondly, the bridleway eastwards from Point A1 is not shown as any
_sort of track’ on the OS map. This indicates that it was not visible to
the surveyors, and that is some indication that it was not used, or at
least not heavily used, in the last quarter of the 19t Century.

-*18. Taken as a whole, the evidence indicates that,'on the balance of
probabilities, the application route was a northern branch alternative of
the awarded Cambo Bridle Road.”

Mr Kind raised this issue during proceedings in relation to the determination
of DMMO (No 15) 2014. In Paragraph 31 of his 25 May 2016 Interim Decision
Letter, Inspector Martin Elliott stated:

“Notwithstanding the issues raised by Mr Kind as to the alignment of the
Order route he suggests that in any event the northern termination point
of the Order route is not at Point A but that the route continues along
the route of public footpath 5 into Great Tosson. | note the arguments
raised but in my view the award plan is clear that the northern
termination point is at Point A.

The Inspector appears o have been satisfied that the long distance bridleway
route set out in the 1806 Inclosure Award was the one now recorded as Public
Bridleway No 39, not the route which is now the subject of this application.
That is not to say there are no higher rights over the current application route,
but the Inspector was satisfied that in determining DMMO (No 15) 2014, he did
not need to consider any additional linking routes. Given that Mr Kind had
argued for the recognition of public bridleway rights over the existing P-Q
public footpath route, during the determination of DMMO (No 15) 2014, this
application should be seen as his logical next step in the pursuit of that goal.

Page 7



3.

3.1

4.1

4.2

4.3

LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

By letter, dated 2 March 2021, Mr MT Snaith of Great Tosson Farm responded
to the consultation, stating:

“I wish to lodge an objection against the change of footpath to bridleway
Parish of Tosson Alleged Public Bridelway No 40 {points P-Q).

“The terrain and gradient of this footpath is totally unsuited fo horses
and have not been used by horses in the past. The path shows as a
foot track on the ordinance survey map 1841 — 1952. When
Northumberland National Park was established in 1956 it was
designated a footpath and has not been challenged since.

“The footpath leads to Simonside forestry and joins the forest tracks. |
believe the forest tracks may roughly align with an old drove road, and
historically this could have been the foot route to join the drove road.

“My concern is that the terrain is so unsuitable that people using i,
other than on foot, would try to find a safer route down the hill. This
would potentially lead to disturbance of ground nesting birds and
livestock.

“I hope you will see fit to reject this application.”

CONSULTATION

In January 2021, the Council carried out a consultation with the Parish
Council, known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councillor
and the local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed
in the Council’s “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”.
Two replies were received and are included below.

By email, in March 2021, the British Horse Society responded to the
consultation, stating:

“Parish of Tosson

Alleged public bridleway no 40

“The line of BW 136/039 recorded on the definitive map represents the
one confirmed at a public inquiry held a few years ago based on
evidence from an inclosure award.

“If the purpose of this proposal is to improve access from the village to
the confirmed route, it is suggested that it could be achieved more
effectively by a diversion order onto the forest track linking to the minor
road to the east rather than going through the farmyard and over the
difficult ground followed by FP 136/005."

By email, on 27 April 2021, Whitton & Tosson Parish Council responded to the
consultation, stating:

Page 8



5.1

“The Whitton & Tosson Parish Council wish to object to the proposal to
upgrade this footpath to a bridleway. The terrain and gradient are not
suitable for horses, and this path has never been used as anything
other than a footpath. It shows on historic ordinance survey maps as a
footpath and was designated as a footpath on the formation on
Northumberland National Park in 1956.

“This footpath does join an ancient drove road but would have been the
foot access to the path around the hill as it is too steep for carts. On
the ground there is no evidence that vehicles have ever used this
footpath.”

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

A search has been made of archives relating to the area. Evidence of Quarter
Sessions Records, Council Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps
was inspected, and the following copies are enclosed for consideration.

1769

1806

1820

1827

1828

1840

Armstrong’s County Map

There is no evidence of a track resembling the route of alleged
Bridleway No 43 (or existing Bridleway No 39).

Tosson Common Inclosure Award

There is clear evidence of a track over the route of existing Public
Bridleway No 39. There is no evidence of a path or track over the route
of alleged Bridleway No 43.

Fryer's County Map

There is clear evidence of an “Other Road” resembling the route of
alleged Bridleway No 43.

Cary's Map

There is clear evidence of a “Parochial Road” resembling the route of
alleged Bridleway No 43.

Greenwood’s County Map

There is clear evidence of a “Cross Road” resembling the route of
existing Public Bridleway No 39, but not the route of alleged Public
Bridleway No 43.

Ryehill & Great Tosson Tithe Award

There is clear evidence of a road or track over the route of existing
Public Bridleway No 39, but not the route of alleged Public Bridieway
No 43.

¢.1866 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is-clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed path / track over the
route of alleged Bridlewayﬁ*&gie. Ot doesn't appear to have its own



reference number, but passes through two plots of land, labelled as
plots “85” and “107”. In the accompanying Book of Reference, Plot
numbers 85 and 107 in the Township of Great Tosson and Ryehill are
identified as “Pasture & ¢.” and "Rough Pasture”, respectively. There is
no evidence of a track over the recently added east-west section of
Public Bridleway No 39, just inside the northern boundary of the
forestry.

¢.1866 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed path / track over the
route of alleged Bridleway No 43. There is no evidence of a track over
the recently added east-west section of Public Bridleway No 39, just
inside the northern boundary of the forestry.

1897 QOrdnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

1899

1923

1926

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed path / track, labelled “BR"
over the southern part of the route of alleged Bridleway No 43, and of
an enclosed east-west track over its northern end. There isn't a path
depicted over the middle section — though there is a connection
identified passing adjacent to the farm buildings.

Ordnance Surve_v Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed path / track, labelled “BR”
over the southern part of the route of alleged Bridleway No 43, and of
an enclosed east-west track over its northern end. There isn't a path
depicted over the middle section — though there is a connection
identified passing adjacent to the farm buildings..

- Finance Act 1910 plan

There is clear evidence of a mostly unenclosed path or track over the
route of alleged Bridleway No 43 on the OS base map. Unsurprisingly,
given that it is largely unenclosed, the route of the alleged bridleway is
not shown as being separated from the surrounding land by coloured
boundaries (if it had been, this would have been good evidence of
public highway rights), nor is it annotated as being a public bridleway
(or footpath).

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed path / track (labelled “BR”
slightly further to the south) over the southern part of the route of
alleged Bridleway No 43, and of an enclosed east-west track over its
northern end. There isn't a path depicted over the middle section —
though there is a connection identified passing adjacent to the farm
buildings.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10.560

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed path / track (labelled “BR”
slightly further o the south) over the southern part of the route of
alleged Bridleway No 43, and of an enclosed east-west track over its
northern end. There isrRaget@picted over the middle section -



6.

6.1

c.1952

1957

though there is a connection identified passing adjacent to the farm
buildings. :

Definitive Map — original Survey Map

Most of the route of existing Footpath No 40 / alleged Bridleway No 43
exists on the base map and is coloured purple, to indicate public
footpath status.

Draft Map-

The route of existing Footpath No 40 / alleged Bridleway No 43 exists
on the base map. Being coloured purple, it is identified for inclusion on
the Definitive Map as a public footpath.

Provisional Map

As with the Draft Map, the route of existing Footpath No 40 / alleged
Bridleway No 43 exists on the base map. Being coloured purple, it is
identified for inclusion on the Definitive Map as a public footpath.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed path / track (labelled “FP”
slightly further to the south) over the southern part of the route of
alleged Bridleway No 43, and of an enclosed east-west track over its
northern end. There isn't a path depicted over the middle section —
though there is a connection identified passing adjacent to the farm
buildings.

1962 OQOriginal Definitive Map

Most of the route of existing Footpath No 40 / alleged Bridleway No 43
exists on the base map, and all of it is coloured purple and identified as
part of Public Footpath No 5.

First Review Definitive Map

Most of the route of existing Footpath No 40 / alleged Bridleway No 43
exists on the base map, and all of it is coloured purple and identified as
part of Public Footpath No 5.

Definitive Map Modification Order (No 15) 2014 (confirmed 18/8/17)

This DMMO added Pubiic Bridleway No 39 (Parish of Tosson) to the
Definitive Map. Parts of Bridleway No 39 were upgrades of parts of
existing Public Footpath No 5, and parts of it were new routes (running
roughly parallel to sections of existing Footpath No 5). Parts of existing
Footpath No & (including the northern end, at Great Tosson) were
renumbered as Footpath No 40.

SITE INVESTIGATION

From Point P, on the U4061 road at Great Tosson, a 2.7 to 3 metre wide stone
surfaced track, within a 6 metre (Ihage)lr@ducing to 5 metre wide (3.6 metre



7.1

7.2

wide in one place) enclosed lane, proceeds in a westerly direction for a
distance of 120 metres to Great Tosson Cottages. Thereafter, a 1 metre wide
earth / grass path, in a 3 metre wide ‘corridor’ proceeds in a general south-
westerly direction for a distance of 80 metres to a kissing wicket gate. Then
continuing in a south-westerly direction for a further 210 metres, as a 1 metre
wide trodden earth path through an area of gorse, then as a 1 to 2 metre wide
trodden earth / grass path in an up to 4 metre wide ‘corridor’ to join existing
Bridleway No 39 at Point Q, 405 metres south-west of Tosson Tower.

COMMENTS RECEIVED ON THE DRAFT REPORT

In November 2022, a draft copy of the report was circulated to the applicant
and those landowners / occupiers who responded to the initial consultation for
their comments.

By letter, dated 25 November 2022, Mr Kind (the applicant) made the following
comments in relation to the Draft report:

“Thank you for your letter of 24 November and the draft of your report,
inviting me to comment. | do so comment below, and ask please that |
see any revised report sufficiently ahead of the committee meeting.

“If | can provide any further information please ask.”

1. You will remember that | asked your Chief Executive if
Northumbertand County Council complies with the law in ail highway
matters. The reply was an unequivocal ‘yes'. | will take parts of your
draft report in turn, referencing your paragraphs thus: [XXX].

2. [1.3] “All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and
interests have been considered in making this report. The
recommendations are in accordance with the law and proportionate,
having regard to individuals rights and the public interest.”

3. You speak of ‘proportionality’ as a test to be applied to the evidence
in your (that is the surveying authority) determining the application.
With respect, there is no proportionality filter for you to apply here.
You cite no case law. There is no case law that [ can find to indicate
that there is such a filter. If | may respectfully point you to a paper in
The Student: Journal of Law, which explains this better than | canin
my own words. if you disagree with what is written here will you
please tell me where and why?
https://sites.google.com/site/349924e64e68f035/issue-
3/proportionality

4. You speak of “competing rights and interests”. Competing with
what, please? This application and the order sought are founded on
evidence admissible under s.32 of the Highways Act 1980, and the
process set out in 5.53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981,
particularly (3)(c) “the discovery by the authority of evidence which
(when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them)
shows -

Page 12



5. This indicates an assessment of ‘competing evidence’ rather than
‘competing rights and interests’, and to factor-in the latter would be a
misdirection as to the law.

6. You say "The recommendations are in accordance with the law ...”
That may be so, but if it is so you have not set this law out in the
report, and that vitiates your objective presentation of the evidence.
You also make observations on the various pieces of evidence which
require challenge. | set these matters out below, each referenced to

* your draft.

7. [2.4] You misrepresent the points | made in submissions regarding
the order to add the bridleway ‘Cambo Bridle Road” (CBR). If you
remember, the definitive map modification order application by the
BHS misrepresented the historical alignment of CBR and ‘claimed’ the
curving open track through the woods as being the histerical line.
Your reports and ultimate order continued this misrepresentation, and
it was my submissions that persuaded the Inspector to modify the
order to show CBR on the true alignment. My own initial thoughts
were that the historical line was the one in this application, but on a
proper consideration of all the evidence | quickly revised my view as
to the order line, but maintained my view as fo this application line
being an alternative, outwith-award, line.

8. [6.1] Tosson Common Inclosure Award 1806. “There is clear
evidence of a track over the route of existing Public Bridleway No39.
There is no evidence of a path or track over the route of alleged
Bridleway No 43.” That is factually correct, but given the boundaries of
the inclosed land, and what is generally shown outwith those
boundaries, why would the inclosure plan show this? Unless you
present a balanced view of the inclosure plan, what you say is
misleading through omission.

9. Fryer's County Map 1820. “There is clear evidence of a track
resembling the route of alleged Bridleway No 43.” No. Fryer shows
this application route as part of an “Other Road”, and that ‘Other
Road’ runs from Great Tosson southwards to the Gallows Hill tee-
junction, and south from there as a turnpike road to Cambo. Fryer's
road does not completely match currently recorded bridleways around
Green Leighton, but this is more probably because those bridleways
were not founded on their being CBR. Whatever, Fryer's road from
Great Tosson to Cambo is a largely straight alignment, 10 miles long.
10. Neither have you noted how well Fryer's depiction of the ‘Other
Roads’ at and around Great Tosson closely match the public road
network today.

11. Cary's Map 1827. “There is clear evidence of a track resembling
the route of alleged Bridleway No 43." No, Cary does not show a
‘track’, rather he shows a “Parochial Road”. This map is in the series
“Improved map of England and Wales with a Considerable Part of
Scotland at a Scale of Two Miles to One Inch. 1820-32." You are well
aware of this because this case law has been put in to various publlc
inquiries in Northumberland over the years.

12. Cary’s half-inch maps series is accompanied by a 'key’ that shows
his conventional signs fdP @ges Ihe road depiction is for ‘parochial



roads’, and in the High Court case of Commission for New Towns v. J
J Gallagher [2002] EWHC 2668 (Ch); [2003] 2 P&CR 3., two leading
cartographic experts, Dr Yolande Hodson and Profession Roger Kain,
disputed the evidential meaning and weight of ‘parochial road’, with
the Judge ultimately preferring Dr Hodson’s view that such a road is
more likely to be a public vehicular road than, as Professor Kain
suggested, a public bridle road. Such a depiction on Cary’s map is
only one piece of evidence, not of itself of particularly great weight,
and open to being overwhelmed by contradictory evidence from other
sources, but it is a solid starting point. Unless you have reason to
disagree with the Judge, you should take the position that Cary
provides evidence in favour of bridleway or carriageway status. The
question then is whether other evidence overwhelms this view.

13. Ryehill & Great Tosson Tithe Award 1840. You do not say
whether this is a first class or second class tithe award plan, nor
whether it was newly surveyed, or based on an existing plan. In any’
case, given the nature of the ground and the nature of the track(s) on
the ground here, would a tithe plan, concerned with the produce of the
ground, show any ‘track’? '

14. Ordnance Survey Map 18686 1:2500 Scale. “There is clear
evidence of a mainly unenclosed path / track over the route of alleged
Bridleway No 43. It doesn't appear to have its own reference number,
but passes through two plots of land, labelled as plots "85" and "107".
In the accompanying Book of Reference, Plot numbers 85 and 107 in
the Township of Great Tosson and Ryehill are identified as "Pasture
&c." and "Rough Pasture”, respectively. There is no evidence of a
track over the recently added east-west section of Public Bridleway
No 39, just inside the northern boundary of the forestry.”

15. That summary of what this map shows is correct insofar as it
goes, but there is more. Richard Oliver in his book Ordnance Survey
Maps: A Concise Guide For Historians (again, you are aware of this)
states that this map was first surveyed in the period 1855-1864. We
can reasonably take it that what the surveyors saw on the ground is
what is shown in this map. So: 15.1. There is a track across open
ground that corresponds as closely as map scales permit to the 'Other
Road’ on Fryer, and the “Parochial Road” on Cary. 15.2. Thisis a
road or track directly connecting Great Tosson southwdrds to Cambo.
The area affected by the 1806 inclosure award aside, this is probably
Cambo Bridle Road. 15.3. This OS map shows the inclosure that is
now forested as open land marked with OS standard “Rough
Grassland” symbols. 15.4. The route inside the northern wall
boundary for CBR on the 1806 inclosure plan is not shown. The OS
surveyor could not see a track fit ito mark here, where he could see
the north-south CBR and the application line down to Great Tosson.

16. The 6"-scale OS maps were made from the same survey
information as the principal 25"-scale maps. Differences in depiction
were driven by constraints on space.

17. Ordnance Survey Map Second Edition 1897 1:2500 Scale. “There
is clear evidence of an unenclosed path /track, labelled "BR" over the
southern part of the route of alleged Bridleway No 43, and of an
enclosed east-west trééggerlid northemn end. There isn't a path



depicted over the middle section - though there is a connection
identified passing adjacent to the farm buildings.” Yes. The depicted
track is now seen by the OS as being physically usable by horse
traffic, and although the current footpath route has gone in part as a
track, its inclosing features are still shown. That indicates some
diligence in surveying and mapping.

18. By the time of survey two large areas of woodland have appeared,
with a clear and wide corridor shown for the ‘B.R.” to run through. This
suggests that this run of ‘track’ was viewed as a highway to be
respected: part of the CBR.

19. This is the right place in which to consider [5.1] Greenwood's
County Map 1828. ltis correct that Greenwood shows the 1806 award
route locally, and also the longer route southwards to Cambo. You
now know how generally accurate and informed Greenwood was from
the submissions put in for the Fowberry order. it is a key question
then as to why Greenwood shows the award route in 1828, when
Fryer 1820, Cary 1827, and the Ordnance Survey in 1866 and 1897
show no trace of the east-west awarded route, but do show this
application route, and the north-south part of the awarded route, and
the continuation (some of it also awarded) southwards towards
Cambo. The probable explanation is that Greenwood did not see his
route hereabouts on the ground, but rather that, in his diligent
gathering of information, he was aware of the 1806 award and
mapped the awarded route accordingly. It is hard rationally to accept
that the east-west awarded route physically appeared after Fryer, in
time for Greenwood, and then promptly disappeared again in time for
the OS surveyors. There is no doubt that the east-west awarded route
existed as a highway after 18086. This explanation also addresses the
draft report in [8.7].

20. Finance Act 1910 Plan. “There is clear evidence of a mostly
unenclosed path or track over the route of alleged Bridleway No 43 on
the OS base map. Unsurprisingly, given that it is largely unenclosed,
the route of the aileged bridleway is not shown as being separated
from the surrounding land by coloured boundaries if it had been, this
would have been good evidence of public highway rights), nor is it
annotated as being a public bridleway (or footpath).” That OS base
map is the 1897 map (above). The Finance Act valuers did not
generally, if at all, "annotate’ bridleways and footpaths (life might be a
lot simpler if they had). The comment about the route not being
‘coloured out’ is misleading. Colour lines denote plot boundaries.
There are no plot boundaries alongside the application route (but
there are just to the south) and so there is no expectation that the
route would be coloured out. '

21. Finance Act Field Books 1910. These are not mentioned in the
draft report. Do they exist at Woodhorn Colliery CRO?

22.[6.1] Site Investigation. The term ‘corridor’ is misleading. As the
photograph in the application shows, there is a ‘braid’ of worn tracks
and substantial holloways. This is consistent with long-period horse
traffic on a steep hill. The gradient is no steeper than on other
established and recorded horse routes. A pattern of multiple

Page 15



holloways is commonplace, for example The Broadway in
Northumberland, and Hexham Lane in County Durham.

23. So, on a more-detailed consideration, there is no great
“inconsistency” in how the application route, and the longer historical
CBR, are shown from Fryer in 1820, right up to the introduction of the
definitive map and statement. And to bolster this point, even today the
east-west awarded route is not represented by the Ordnance Survey
as existing on the ground.

Summary

24. Cambo Bridle Road must have existed as a through entity before,
and at the time of, the inclosure award in 1820. If it did not, the
inclosure commissioners had no power to make a highway outwith the
scope of the award and so they could not have brought a route to
Cambo into being.

25. The inclosure commissioners had no power to stop-up, either
expressly, or by general wording of the Act of Parliament, the
application route if it was then a public highway.

26. The commercial and OS mapping from 1820 to the present day
presents a long and physicalily existing ‘road’ (or track) from Great

‘Tosson to Cambo (and beyond). Consider the view of the Court of

Appeal in Fortune v. Wilishire Council {2012] EWCA Civ 334.

27. Lord Justice Lewison at paragraph [98], “We deal first with the
argument that the judge should have ignored what he called the
“small scale maps” entirely; and should have concentrated only on the
large scale maps (i.e. principally the 1784 map). We reject that
submission. First, it conflicts with the statutory instruction in section 32
of the 1980 Act which says that the court “shall take into consideration
any map, plan or history of the locality or other relevant document
which is tendered in evidence, and shall give such weight thereto as
the court or tribunal considers justified”. Second, the consistency of
treatment of Rowden Lane and Gipsy Lane in commercially produced
maps for well over a century showed, if nothing else, the reputation
enjoyed by Rowden Lane. Section 12 of the Planning Inspectorate
Consistency Guidelines (2nd revision June 2008) (which Prof
Williamson produced) concludes by quoting a paper by Chrlstlne
Willmore dealing with old maps:

. 28. "What is looked for is a general picture of whether the route
seemed important enough to get into these documents fairly regularly.
A one-off appearance could be an error ... consistent depiction over a
number of years is a positive indication.

29. [99] “That is the approach that the judge adopted, testing each
provisional conclusion against what had come before and what came
after. In our view the judge’s approach to “consistent depiction” was
fully justified.”

30. The whole through route, Great Tosson to Cambo, has been
consistently depicted for 200 years, and the great majority of that
route is accepted as public road or public bridleway. It is improbable
that it changed status Bag#lid ©otpath at the north end (and



8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

remember that it changed further south before the recent confirmed
order modifying the status). -

31. There is no doubt that the inclosure commissioners set out the
east-west part of CBR as a public highway. But that of itself does not
mean that the direct line down into Great Tosson (as evidenced by
what appears to be long-term traffic wear and tear) was not also a
public bridle road. Fryer's and Cary’s maps suggest that it was. Cary
raises a degree of rebuttable starting position, and that has not been
rebutted. The topography and consistent depiction bolster the rational
conclusion that the application route was an earlier, and/or
concurrent, northern end of Cambo Bridle Road.

32. The evidence, properly weighed as a whole, satisfies the balance
of probabilities test, and the order should be made on this basis.”

DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)(c)ii) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1“981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows: :

that a highway shown in the map and statehwent as a highway of a
particular description ought to be there shown as a highway of a
different description. "

When considering an application / proposal for a modification order, Section
32 of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the
locality or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such
weight to be given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and
the purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has
been kept and from which it is produced.

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not

. evidence that it is a public right of way. It is only indicative of its physical

existence at the time of the survey.

The route of alleged Public Bridleway No 43 is currently identified on the
County Council's Detinitive Map of Public Rights of Way as part of Public
Footpath No 40. The same route was identified as part of Public Footpath No
5 on the original Definitive Map published in the early 1960s, and (as part of
Footpath No 2) on the Draft and Provisional Maps which preceded this.

Untii Definitive Map Modification Order (No 15) 2014 was confirmed by an
Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State, in September 2017, the public
right of way south of Point Q was recorded on the Definitive Map as part of
Public Footpath No 5. DMMO (No 15) 2014 was made, following an
application by David Roberts, who argued that higher rights existed over a
route known, historically, as Cambo Bridle Road. The Inspector established
that public bridleway rights did exist, though he also determined that the
alignment of the route needed to be modified.

The current route of Bridleway NP gje tlle/one which was set out in the



8.7

8.8

8.9

Tosson Common Inclosure Award of 1806 as a public bridle road (six feet
wide). Much of that route coincided with the route that was recorded as Public
Footpath No 5, but some of it didn’t, suggesting that the ‘used’ route had
altered, slightly, over time. In common with many upland routes, this
bridleway’s importance, as a public highway, appears to have diminished, over
time. By the 1860s, the section of Cambo Bridle Road, proceeding eastwards
from Point Q, wasn'’t depicted as a physical feature on Ordnance Survey
maps. Although the section south of Point Q was still identified as "BR” (i.e.
bridleway) on the 1890s and 1920s OS maps, by the 1950s it was being
identified simply as “FP” (i.e. footpath). If, by the 1950s, the route had become
altogether less well used, and less well used by equestrian traffic in particular,
it's not hard tfo see how its true bridleway status might have been overlooked
when the first Definitive Maps of public rights of way were being prepared,
during the 1950s. Although the bridleway may have stopped being used by
horse riders, by the 1950s, lack of use doesn't mean the higher rights are lost.
In the absence of evidence that the bridleway rights were lawfully
extinguished, they must be presumed still to exist — hence the decision made
by the Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State, in 2017.

The Inclosure Award plan of 1806, Greenwood's County Map of 1828 and the
Tithe Award plan of 1840 all show a route proceeding eastwards from Point Q
{now recorded as part of Public Bridleway No 39). None of them show a track
proceeding along the route of alleged Bridleway No 43. In the case of the
Inclosure Award plan, this could be because the point Q sits on the boundary
of the land being enclosed and any continuation north of point Q would be
outwith the area of land subject to inclosure. That said, the beginnings of
other tracks also lying just outside the award boundary are identified and
labelled “To Morpeth” and “To Rothbury”. Greenwood’s County Map was

primarily concerned with showing known vehicular highways, and though a

small number of known public bridleways are also shown, most are not, and
public footpaths (there would be too many of them to show in any meaningful
way) do not appear to be shown at all. Given that the route of Cambo Bridle
Road was shown on Greenwood, if public bridleway rights had been
considered to exist over the alleged Bridleway No 43 route too, we might have
anticipated that this route would also have been depicted, but we shouldn’t
necessarily be surprised if it was not.

Alternatively, Fryer's Map of 1820 and Cary's Map of 1827 both do appear o
show a route entering Great Tosson from the west side, and don't show any
route proceeding easterly from Point Q (the newly recorded north-eastern end
of Bridleway No 39). On the face of it, this could simply be attributable to the
scale of Fryer's and Cary's maps, and what they were intending to depict was
the same highway set out in the inclosure award (and on Greenwood’s Map
and the tithe award), but the much more detailed 1:25 inch OS map, published
¢.1860, supports the Fryer's Map alignment. It, and all subsequent OS maps
fail 1o identify any route proceeding directly eastwards from Point Q, which
suggests that this route had, perhaps, fallen into disuse by this time. '

A further inconsistency arises with this mapping, where existing Footpath No
40 (alleged Bridleway No 43) enters Great Tosson. On the 13 edition OS, the
route north of Point Q divides, as it descends the slope and reaches the
settlement, with one limb continuing (broadly) northwards, to join the enclosed
track immediately west of Great Tosson, on a route similar to the existing
footpath / alleged bridleway, and the other limb branching eastwards, then
northwards, to join the enclosed track, slightly further to the east, within Great

Tosson itself. On the 2" and Pag@ich®S maps (1890s and 1920s) and on



8.10

8.11

8.12

8.13

8.14

8.15

the 1957 OS map, the first limb isn't shown — only the second (easterly then
northerly) route is depicted. Despite this, when the route of what became
Footpath No 40 was surveyed for inclusion on the Definitive Map in the early
1950s, it was the non-depicted westerly route which was identified, and it was
this route which continued through at the Draft Map, then Provisional Map
stages and which was ultimately recorded on the original Definitive Map. The
question remains, was this westerly route identified, in the 1950s, simply
because it was the route that was favoured by walkers in the few decades
leading up to this (the longer route’s bridleway origins having been entirely
forgotten), or was this always, historically, the correct route — notwithstanding
that it was not identified as part of the bridleway route on the 1890s and 1920s
0S maps.

Mr Snaith, of Great Tosson Farm, does not support this route being upgraded

to public bridleway status and nor does Witton and Tosson Parish Council.
Both of them have indicated that they believe this route to be unsuitable for
horses. It's not entirely clear whether they are arguing the route should not be
recorded as a bridleway because it is unsuitable for horses now (which isn't,
strictly, relevant when determining what public rights exist) or that the route’s
characteristics indicate that it would not have been suitable for or used by
horses in the past, or a combination of the two. The applicant is only
suggesting that this route carries public bridleway rights — he does not appear
to be arguing that the route is a vehicular one, previously used by carts.

Both Mr Snaith and the parish council have suggested that, historically, this
route was just a local short cut for foot traffic, wishing to join the longer
bridleway / droving route. They have both indicated that the route is identified
only as a footpath on old ordinance survey maps. This latter point isn’t quite
correct; the route isn't labelled as anything on the 1860s OS maps, but is
clearly labelled as “BR” on the 1820s and 1920s maps.

Although the route was recorded as a public footpath when the Definitive Map
was being prepared, in the 1950s (this was by Northumberland County
Council, not the Northumberland National Park Authority), this was always
without prejudice to any higher rights that might exist. Routes were typically
identified for inciusion at the local / parish level. If higher rights were no longer
being exercised, it wasn’'t uncommon for some vehicular routes to be
misidentified as bridleways, some bridleways to misidentified as footpaths and
for some footpaths to be overlooked altogether.

The British Horse Society consultation response is entirely neutral on the
matter of whether or not public bridleway rights actually do exist. From a horse
rider utility point of view, the BHS suggests that more could be achieved by
expediting proposals to divert the newly recorded (though obstructed by
forestry) section of bridleway east of Point Q onto the nearby (more readily
available) forest track.

In paragraph 3 of his comments, in relation to the draft version of this report,
Mr Kind indicates that | have stated that “proportionality” is a test to be applied
to the evidence when determining the application. | don't believe this report
does suggest this. This is not and never has been my view. Proportionality is
applied to the recommendation — not to the evidence itself. The same
response is applicable in relation to his criticism in relation to “competing rights
and interests”. ' :

In paragraph 7 of his comments, Rag@dlQggests | have misrepresented the



8.16

8.17

8.18

8.19

8.20

points he made in submissions regarding the DMMO to add Bridleway No 39.
| don't think | did and that certainly wasn't my intention. | was merely trying to
make the point that he gave early warning, then, during that earlier DMMO
process, that he believed that bridleway rights existed over the P-Q route, and
that this current application was him following up on those earlier assertions. |
have aitered the wording of 2.4 to make this clearer. | did not write the earlier
reports re the British Horse Society's Cambo Bridle Road application, nor did |
draft the resulting definitive map modification order.

In paragraph 8 of his comments, Mr Kind concedes that my initial
observations regarding what the inclosure award plan shows may be factually
correct, but that this doesn't present a balanced view. | believe my unmodified
Paragraph 8.7 provides that balance.

Mr Kind's comments at paragraphs 9 and 11 are factually correct. | don't
think this makes any difference to the value we have placed upon this
evidence, but | have amended the report to more accurately reflect how the
routes are actually identified in the Fryer's, Cary’s and Greenwood’s Maps'
keys.

Mr Kind suggests, in his paragraph 20, that the draft report was misleading in
the way it addressed the Finance Act 1910 plan. | don’t believe it is / was. |
entirely agree with him, that it is the plots of land that are coloured with
boundaries - | don't think | have suggested otherwise. The internal (to any
particular farm) plot boundaries are almost always drawn where there is a
physical boundary. Where an enclosed road or lane is separated from all the
surrounding land by the coloured boundaries (which are enclosing all the
surrounding land) this is generally considered to be good evidence in support
of a vehicular right of way. The most easterly one third of the alleged
bridleway route was an enclosed lane, which could have been separated from
the surrounding land by coloured boundaries, but wasn't - it was simply
included within the same parcel as the land surrounding it. From time to time,
we do discover ‘internal’ routes that are nevertheless labelled as public
highway (examples of these exist at Branton and at Edlingham). | would
certainly agree that it is unfortunate that more examples of this don’t exist.

The applicant's position is that Cambo Bridle Road (a long distance public
bridleway) clearly existed and pre-dated the inclosure award process
concluded in 1806. Whilst the Inclosure Commissioners (and the Inspector
determining DMMO (No 15) 2014) acknowledged the existence of public
bridieway rights from Point Q eastwards to the public road south-east of
Tosson-Tower, this did not preclude the existence of additional public
bridleway rights on a more direct route P-Q. This route was outside the area
of land being subject to inclosure (so the Inclosure Commissioners could
ignore it in 1806) and it was not necessary for the Inspector determining
DMMO (No 15) 2014 to reach any conclusions as o its correct status because
the route eastwards from Point Q was a closer fit to replace the incorrect one
that had originally been identified in the DMMQO. There would be nothing to
take issue with here, and | haven't felt any need to change my paragraphs
8.20 to 8.22, below, to take account Mr Kind’'s comments.

As indicated in paragraph 8.1 above, it is the higher level “balance of
probabilities” test which needs to be applied when determining this application.
Because the route is already recorded as a public footpath, the “reasonably
alleged to exist” test doesn't apply. ’

Page 20



8.21

8.22

8.17

The main points in favour of public bridleway rights over the applacatlon route
(P-Q) would appear to bhe:

i.  Clearly a public bridleway (Cambo Bridle Road) did exist in this
immediate area.

ii.  The application route is shown on Fryer's and Cary's Maps of 1820 and
1827.

iii. There is some physical evidence of a route (the holiow way).

iv.  The inclosure awarded route, east of Point Q, is not shown on any
maps from the 1860s onwards. The implication is that this this section
fell into disuse and was replaced by the application route.

v.  The application route is partly identified as bridieway on the 1890s and
1920s OS maps.

The main points against public bridleway rights existing over the application
route (P-Q) would appear to be:

I.  Just because Cambo Bridle Road existed, this doesn’t mean linking
paths necessarily had the same status.

ii.  The application route isn't shown on the Inclosure Award plan, on
Greenwood's Map of 1828 or on the tithe award plan.

iii.  The route would be physically challenging for horses — it is difficult to
see why they would favour this route over the original (inclosure
awarded) route.

iv.  The hollow way isn't necessarily an indicator of heavy traffic. Water run-
off, down the hill, may have made a significant contribution towards this.

v.  The disappearance of the inclosure awarded route, east of Point Q,
might reflect a more general decline in equestrian use of this route. If
only pedestrians were using it — they might favour the more direct
(though steeper) existing footpath route.

vi.  Although identified as a bridieway on the 1890s and 1920s OS maps,
this reflects the impression that was given to the surveyor — not some
detailed study of the actual public rights which existed. The section
south of Point Q may, then, have retained the appearance of a more
substantial bridleway track, even if the section east of Point Q had
seemingly disappeared. The bridleway rights would still exist over it
(they hadn’t been extinguished) but public use might conceivably be
only pedestrian now. Whether they would have identified the section
south of Point Q as bridleway, and the section north of it as footpath is
unknown — it's possible they might have aggregated the whole route as
“BR".

vil.  Finally, the bridleway routes identified on the 1890s and 1920s OS
maps don't follow the route of existing Footpath No 40, in the immediate
vicinity of Great Tosson Farm. As highlighted previously, they show a
route entering Great Tosson from the south, rather than from the west
(as the existing Footpath No 40 does).

This is far from a clear cut decision but, ultimately, officers do not believe that
the balance of probabilities threshold has been met. Fundamentally, it is
impossible to determine, given the scale of Fryer's and Cary’s maps, precisely
where the routes they are depicting enter Great Tosson. As | have already set
out, even if it is accepted that they were definitely intending to show a route
entering Great Tosson from the west (and this wasn't just a slightly schematic
interpretation of the inclosure award route) how can we be satisfied, on a
balance of probabilities, that the existing footpath route is the correct one for
the public bridleway and not altedRatiye rddte which enters Great Tosson at its



8.18

9.1

south-west corner? Both routes are shown on the 1860s OS maps, but only
the one entering from the south-west (which isn’t the application route) is
shown on the 1890s and 1920s OS maps.

Advice from the Planning Inspectorate in their ‘consistency guidelines’ states
that it is important to have the correct width, where known, recorded in the
definitive statement. Where no width can be determined by documentary
means (such as an Inclosure Award, Highway Order or dedication document),
there is usually a boundary to boundary presumption for public highways. The
officer recommendation is that bridleway rights have not, on a balance of
probabilities, been shown to exist over the application route, but if the sub-
committee disagrees with this, and determines that they have been, it would

. seem reasonable to identify the 120 metre long section west of Point P with a

width of 3.6 to 6 metres and the remainder with the Council’s standard default
width of 3 metres (i.e. wide enough for two horses, travelling in opposite
directions, to pass each other).

CONCLUSION
In light of the documentary evidence available, it appears that on a balance of
probabilities, public bridleway rights have not been shown to exist over the
route of alleged Bridleway No 43.
BACKGROUND PAPERS
Local Services Group File: A/36/43z

Report Author Alex Bell — Definitive Map Officer

(01670) 624133
Alex.Bell@Northumberland.gov.uk

Page 22



120.3m
009
008
1B82.2m
007
Wel
<(V-_ﬁ_‘
006 Sheep Pen | i_i_\‘j
- Str ;P—eﬂs ;
Tosson Glebe
The Forge | - E’\\-'
| T
Tosson Tower |Issues
bDw
005
004
/|
/
,’
07@,":‘/ '-.__,___________._ “—__,_-——
; Q)//
| Windy Crag 2
ngo/
NS
//
//
/
4
,/
002 /
/
.l
~
S
-] ]
/1
004 | |% 1 © B Q -] 2
‘ = o o = o = =
Py Wildlife & Countryside Act, 1981
Northumberland
County Council
Infrastructure Records, Local Services I—=1—I —I_ A"eged Public Bridleway A%
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland .
NEB1 2EF Telephone 0345 600 6400
This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material Former District Parish Scale
ith th ission of Ord S behalf of th :
Co:;rollefoaegglshﬁg;sﬁy‘s rEstr:ljirc:‘:zlryui:r)"f‘feigeogrc:\emnacgg:wyrriE;ht. AI nW|Ck TOSSOI"I NAS
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and Dot Dat
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. ef. Map. No. 0.S.Ma ale
License No. 100043048 (2013). 3 93 ¢ NUOOSW " January 2021
Page 28




Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981, Part [l
Definitive Map and Statement for the County of Northumberland
Application for Modification Order

To:  Northumberland County Council of: County Hall, Morpeth NE&| 2EF

l, Alan Kind, of | Foxley Close, Newcastle upon Tyne, NEI2 6FX hereby apply for an
order under section 53(2) of the Wildlife & Countryside Act 1981 modifying the definitive
map and statement for the area by

Modifying (upgrading) Footpath 136/007 Parish of Tosson to bridleway.

from 02550-00453 at the junction with Bridleway |36/009 Tosson, northeastwards for about
400 yards to 02806-00589, where it meets the public road in Great Tosson.

and shown on the map accompanying this application.
I attach copies of the following documentary evidence in support of this application.

List of documents

Location map ‘

Extract from the 1899, First Revision Ordnance Survey map. _
Extract from Fryer’s Map of Northumberland 1820,

Extract from John Cary’s Improved Map, Plate 62, 1827.

Aerial Photograph {(current).

Photograph of the application route.

Mook W~

A statement of grounds in support of this application

Dated: [7 December 2020

Bridleway along FP 136/007 Tosson DMMOA .. /9

Page 24



Location Plan

4 UInuUsCy) _ i /
7 '\ ‘ (/{ 7
= 0 | | N4 ‘
v i - . ;,

' w Great zTosson

-

srgheHill ﬁ
e Slatwr_

Ao
230 ¥
=k

Towe

f ""t- (ré\ma|ns o 4 b
:" ~ : %

-
- » - .

’

.
.a

Bridleway along FP 136/007 Tosson DMMOA 29

age 25



—

Tosson Quarry Summerville

(disused)

ENZANN

Burgh Hill

,j:‘:': 2’;‘0

b
%

4 Wl

Cairnyer
£ Know

i
,’ Slatebrae

AR 1ss F
7 Issues
18Tm

i

B Legepd

B4
————

COWm Weilg

ool sa

269:30m

~ T
Py
Ps 7 -@;\\BM £3
\

T 28em Y
t N

Little Church
e

ave) $

Northumberland
County Council
Sustainable Transport
Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NEG61 2EF Tel: 01670 533000

——— Footpa:fh
This is a computer generated extract of the Working Copy

~7 Bridleway ¢ 1o Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way
--=-= Restricted Byway '

~—— Byway Open to All Traffic
—— 1km Gridlines Scale: 1:10,000

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unautherised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to presecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 26



lSuP‘oha& b& Me kind 1~ 6uppor{/ o(: has a\Pﬂlf'mh'on

Satellite Photograph

Bridleway along FP 136/007 Tosson DMMOA ; 6/9

Page 27



Sopplied by Mr Kind 3~ support of Wis application

Photograph of the Topography

Bridleway along FP |36/007 Tosson DMMOA 719

Page 28



Armstrong’s County Map
1769

B A4 O il — \\9;:\ ii_:':&‘;
‘ 1 \ -‘ﬁ,&w/m- AL S mars 2 [ ).’ (}/‘ &/ 29??2’/2 ]‘} T ¥
T, 0t A Hall o 4 Zfd/e/ /p}m" :
*\'fon_ - . pd RN ’
Buy,, \\’ /Tc_?ﬁ/ Lrervbscl 6'?/'/ /.?y’/r?/? T A AR d_g
. J%myzw/wf M,}; """" """""""" p
/2 JF ) ES ~ ¥ e
coo , Af,// ~
S ol Hose UQ? szz//z’/ “r
.t - -l F O
rerdorn Tlacr Feold 3, ft@@
- HiN\rdose 2 ﬁgd’% biigy - ¥
2 }7’ ; 2 Lo z/aw T "_70/3/:?(/ bory }/ Z
I . olleriore ?'T——*f"— e e W Zﬂw(‘,{
T Toherh Jill & /""’ A B o ,zfmmlt——ﬂf?m@w B -
anrifiain ™ ' R /
Aﬁ 3 v . & H =

Hreerfs (aslrrdor
. n\"’/-(
Wiy (Eose

- . | . - 1
w, Btckeréor %ﬂ/ Lofson
“Saricy lasw ~ t

Sinondiide

e
-

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
e

Wost [the

Forsl 199
» o VY ”ﬁ/«y/(w

LS’{/‘_B/{(///MW

¥ o n xw
wBrie ]w//z

l Fu ///ms' /. ff(@/{*]/&/fd(’ -Z’-” /{ 15@70/ §
LB Vawdeirrsin, eIl ot Vgt B

Ty _— e "ol Tk
m%ﬂf/z N ;emf]ém adom Lo =T T Fur (

IR s
L *If. ARW OO D S——t )
o M ,’,p —Z)(}nﬁ'
e Pl A, i

Page 29



Tosson Common Inclosure Award
1806




Fryer’s County Map
1820

(2L X & & ad

slerigior
Lt stler;

. Tivizettlmse:
Woalfirseeld; " Greatto




Page 32




Greenwood’s County Map
1828

A
AL ek Ll H
O TS

At anazard
v Ta . )

-
AP Tythrmy.,
. -

AL

I'ff ’

A
i

XN WY ¢ D e
X ek o F )

NN TSR 2

\L EAY X m:;

i/
Lot

ot ] ;{J
AN H
TN

L RAEIEY
LR AR AN




1840

Ryehill & Great Tosson Tithe Award

L
-
.

e ¥ i oS
&ymﬁ%w e i ,

o

w}wy
.

.
o
N%\ L

Page 34



c.1860

1st Edition 25” O.S. Map

5
5

i

e

o

i

S
-

i

Page 35

e

L
o o
G

5
i
0

7

mu
.
‘MM : NAMM«WWNM

-




1st Edition 6” O.S. Map
c.1865




1897

»M s
-

i
g

e

2nd Edition 25” O.S. Map

s

Page 37



Map
1899

S

6” O

ion

2nd Ed

i
L

-
o

-

A

;

-

=

o
o

a5

>

i
P

ot 2
2 M%me%
fw%mw : . o
L

o
o .

s

-




Finance Act 1910 Plan




1923

3rd Edition 25”7 O.S. Map

i
e
“\M;\vzﬁ
¢
-

.
=

i
>

o
QWWW

x
A5

ﬂ %mw/i

o wwm
o

.

e

.

o

-

o

s
0

LHE

o

Page 40



Map
1926

3rd Edition 6” O.S.

o
.
: &Mwyﬂw -

o

.

0

SR
oo

e

L
.
-

fﬁw

R

e

o

o

L

G

w
o
.

o

.

.ww

Seinae
- "f’iﬁ%«’éﬁ;’

sy

.
-
o

o
i
.

.
.

.

.
MMW..«W 4
.

H
]
g




Survey Map

bR

i

o

L

mw o
o

Page 42



Draft Map

i,

BH 4359

. o
LT Ly |
G Wew

=

i,

e

LT v\
Sf):!i:/owhﬂ}
. 4

ittt

g;?i%;&

m i

Page 43

T

5&&%@%&



Provisional Map

Page 44



Original Definitive Map




1:10,560 O.S. Map
1957

ut §uadm

Q:

_ Ancient
..: Earthwork

s




First Review Definitive Map




Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981

Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way
for the County of Northumberiand

The Northumberland County Council
Definitive Map Modification Order (No 15) 2014

Public Bridieways Nos 37 & 39 (Parishes of Hollinghill & Tosson)

This Order is made by Northumberland County Council under Section 23(2Xb) of the
Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (“the Act”) because it appears to that authority that the
Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way for the County of Northumberland
require modification in consequence of the occurrence of events specified in Section
53(3)(c) (i), (ii) and (i), namely, the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when
considered with all other relevant evidence available to them) shows that a right of way

as a highway of a different description; and that there is no public right of way over land
shown in the map and statement as a highway of any description, or any other particulars
contained in the map and statement require modification.

The authority has consuited every local authority whose area includes the land to which
-the order relates. The Northumberland County Council hereby order that:

1. For the purposes of this Order the relevant date is 1 July 2014,

2. The Definitive Map and Statement of Public Rights of Way for the County of
Northumberland shall be modified as described in the Schedule and shown
on the map attached to the Order.

3. This Order shall take effect on the date it is confirmed and may be cited as

The Northumberiand County Council Definitive Map Modification Order (No
15) 2014, : :

Page 48



Modification Order (No 15) 2014

Former Alnwick District

Parish

Tosson

Tosson

Tosson

Hollinghilt

Path No.

Bridleway No 39
Footpath No 5
Footpath No 40

Bridleway No 37

index

Modification

Addition & Upgrade
of partsof FP 5

Amend Statement
Delete (part)

Renumbering of
Partof FP 5

Addition

Page 49

0S8 Map
Nos.

NU 00 SW
NZ 09 NW

NZ 09 NwW
NU 00 SwW
NZ 09 NwW

NZ 09 NW

Definitive
Map Nos.

93
108

108
93
108

108



Modification Order (No 15) 2014

Description of Modification to Definitive Map and Statement

Former Alnwick District

Parish of Tosson

Part { Map:

Part 1| Statement:

—

alongside the field —
boundary for a distance of
390 metres to its junction
with Public Footpath No 5
then on the north-west and
west side of the field
boundary in a south-
westerly and southerly
direction for 800 metres to
re-join

Parish of Hollinghill

Part | Map:

Part li Statement:

Bridleway No 39 (NUOOSW / NZO9NW)

Adding thereto, a public bridleway, from a point marked A on the
U4035 road 180 metres south-east of the remains of Tosson Peel
Tower in a westerly and southerly direction for a distance of 4220 42.10
metres to a point marked B on Parish of Hollinghill alleged Public
Bridleway No 37, 850 metres north-east of Blackcock Hall.

To be prepared as follows:
A 2 metre wide public bridieway from the U4035 road 180 metres
south-east of the remains of Tosson Pee| Tower in a westerly
direction as a headland path for a distance of 170 metres to 3 field
gate then continuing in a westerly direction as-a-woedland track-
'f"‘fen&distap}ae«of—t&@&metmﬂhense@eﬂﬁepa@ismnee-omse-
metres-to-jein-Public Footpath No 5 then continuing in a southerly
direction passing to the west of Bob Pyle’s Studdie d to the east
of Cove Glen and Selby’s Cove for a distance of metres to
join Public Bridleway No 37 in the Parish of Hollinghill, 850 metres
north-east of Blackcock Hall.

Bridleway No 37 (NZO9NW)

Adding thereto, a public bridleway, from a point marked B on
Parish of Tosson alleged Public Bridleway No 39, 850 metres
north-east of Blackcock Hall in a southerly direction for a distance
of 480 metres to a point marked C on Parish of Hollinghill Public
Bridleway No 17, 470 metres north-east of Blackcock Hall.

To be prepared as follows:

A 2 metre wide bridleway from Public Bridleway No 39 in the
Parish of Hollinghill, 850 metres nort -east of Blackcock Hall in a
southerly direction for a distance of metres to join Public
Bridieway No 17, 470 metres north-east of Blackcock Hall.

Page 50



Parish of Tosson Footpath No 5 (NUOOSW / NZO9NW)

' r;"glp.f;g Al ke AZ-and POrrs Dl te D2
Part | Map: Deleting thereto, the footpath fronfa—pein%markedﬂm.onnalleged
Pub!ic—Bridieway—Ne-SQ;%?&metresrwesFe#WﬂlyﬁeraiFMau
point-marked-E-on Public-Footpath-No-40, 670-metres nerth-of -
Selby’s-Cove, as a consequence of this'section being upgraded to
public bridleway (Bridleway No 39) status.

Renumbering thereto, the footpath from a point marked F, on the
114061 road at Great Tosson, to a point marked’D-on-afieced

AL, 150 metres east of Burgh Hill Fort and from a point marked A2, 250 metres south of Burgh Hil

Fort to a point marked D1, 260 metres south-west of Willy’s Cairn

Partil  Statement. To be amended as T0lOWS: 32 g hres s aliowres
From Public Bridleway No 39, 676-metres-north-¢ by's Cove in
a southerly direction for a distance of 1800 metres by Selby's
Cove to join Public Footpath No 18 in the Parish of Hollinghill
north of Blackcock Hall.

Parish of Tosson Footpath No 40 (NUOOSW / NZOSNW)

Part | Map: Administrative amendment
Renumbering of northern partsof FP 5.

Partll  Statement: Tobe prepared as foliows: )
' From the Great Tosson - Allerdene Road at Great Tosson ina
westerly, south-westerly and southerly direction by Slaterbrae Well

for a distance of 380 ~7and-Windy-Crags-for-a-distance-of 970 metres to join Public
metres to join Public Bridleway No 39, 210-metres-westof Willy's Cairn.

Bridleway No 39 north-east [':‘JOMz res soudh wedt

of Windy Crags then

leaving the Public

Bridleway No 39 to the

south of Windy Crags in a

southerly direction for a

distance of 510 metres

Page 51

e WA Caidn .



IN WITNESS whereof the Common Seal of the County Council of Northumberland was
hereunto affixed onthe s € H day of )403'.;5: € 2014

The Common Seal of the County
Council of Northumberland

Was hereunto affixed in the
presence of :-

Duly Authorise @ r

\"551%

The foregoing order is hereby confirmed
subject to the red ink modifications thereon

Martin Elliott 18 SEP 2017

An Inspector appointed by The Secretary
of State for Environment, Food and
Rural Affairs

Page 52



#10¢ aunp #ed uossO| (sasued oMUy (shausiq 1o A | BH0BH0001 O 524011 S0~ TONNO ANNIOD N TSIBNTHLHON
- R s RN R TN i puepiaquInyMonN Jo Ajuno i A eyt LB et maiiiAf
e oues} |y 01 uedg Aemig JapIQ UoneoIPOA Aepp Mo sybry ojjand i 43¢ 153N 00v9 009 G¥80 mcom%_@..
| puepsquINULIoN yledlop |ieH Ajuno
e, o s »M_im pajoLsay O de|y aARIviieq | amwo_?_ww 12201 J
— | — ema|pLg oyand Hodsuelj ejqeuleisng
J—— yredjoo4 agng n:mﬂwsoo Ajunog unol fHuno) puelrdquinylion
qUINyUoN syl L86L 10V BpISANUN0D pue ajipIA
s —— PO]8]OP 9 0} U}edi004 lgnd : " s
u M ONSTRBAWNYLION
0 < . i i A0 K 3 F ] w -+ .
uoosag euy Tam T ¥¥ ¥ A
P i Y ¥

S nmSe e

Page 53¢




107 ounp g | UOSSOL/UBUION Gaksues

Wb oS

el

P ) A S——
. m o=
TR

80| ©N dew erpiujeg

oMUY (shausig ouso3

el iy o) uedO AemAg
AemAg paoLIsay
Aema|pHg dljgng
yedjoo algng

pajajep aq o) Yrediod alang

AN 60 ZN cen'sO

102 (GLON)
19pJQO UONEBOIPON

jIsunon Ajunon
PuelIaquINLBIoON au L

pueuaqunyuon jo Apunod

ayj Joy
Kepn jo sybry oljgng
jo depy aAniuyaqg

“WBuAdos umosn 2 SO Mouone)s s.Aiselep 18- JO JBIORUOD Byl JO JIEYBq uo ABANg
aouBUPIO Jo uomsiuuad ay) Y [euBiEL ASAING SOUBUPIQ WO paonposdal st dew sy

8PO6000L “ON #2uBa] SO - UINNOD ALNNOD ONVIHISHNHIYON
-sBuipasacid 1A 10 uonnossosd o pes|
Aew pue buidon umosn sabuujul uojonpoudal pasuoyineun

L861 1OV SpISANUNCD PUe 34IPHIM

432 193N 00¥9 009 Gr80 duoydajay,
puepaqunupoN ylediop jleH Aunod
$89IA19S (8007
Hodsuel) 8jqeuleisng

j3unod Ajuno) pusildquinyliopn

ONSTRBEAWNYIION

TE TN, 2o FEW

¥
MM:\
— . ﬁf
3 h o
H L\,” t¥
i
mhm,,__w ¥¥
mq ..;.,:M\L. x¥
i \ ¥
=H1
S P
& ¥
..J_-*nl ¥ - H...ﬂ “‘K
5 _,+ ¥ ¥ ....Mn\\u
B l..l ﬂa. &
¥ THIH PogAuRy ..A«.«
¥¥ /
¥ .*u«. x¥
..ﬁ.ﬁ ¥
¥ alu

f10m ojoypneg

/e
% s opisuow
,M, IlK P! 1S;
................. s ’
’ uﬂ\ ¥¥ ¥
e "] .\ v - ¥
S 1
N\\\ -*..ﬁ
s ¥ ot ¥




The Planning Inspectorate

Site visit made on 27 April 2016

by Martin Ellictt BSc FIPROW

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Environméht, Food and Ruraf Affairs

Pecision date: ? E %é%i 2??@

Order Ref: FPS/P2935/7/46

-3

This Order is made under Section 53(2)(b) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (the

1981 Act) and is known as The Northumberland County Councii Definitive Map

Modification Order (No 15) 2014.

The Order is dated 18 August 2014 and proposes to medify the Definitive Map and
Statement for the area by upgrading part of public footpath 5 Tosson to a bridleway and
adding a public bridleway as shown in the Order plan and described in the Order
Schedule, ’ .

There was one objection outstanding when Northumberfand County Council submitted
the Order to the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs for
confirmation.

Summary of Decision: The Order is proposed for confirmation subject to
modifications set out below in the Formai Decision. .

Procedural Matters

1.

I carried out an unaccompanied site visit on 27 April.2016. Between points E

- and C on the Order map there is no discernible route on the ground. Given this

and the terrain it was difficult to follow the precise line of the Order route.
Nevertheless I am satisfied that T can make my decision on the basis of my site
visit and the evidence before me. '

The objector (Northumberland Estates) notes that the Order route is different
to the route applied for in an application under section 53(5) of the 1981 Act.

The decision of the Council in respect of the making of an order and the route
shown in the original application are not matters for my consideration. I have
been appointed to determine the Order before me.

- I note that in Part 1 of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Bridleway 39,

the total length does not accord with the sum totals of the route given in Part
IT of the Schedule, There is nothing to indicate that anyone will have been
misled or prejudiced by this discrepancy. The Order, if confirmed, will be
modified accordingly. '

The Main Issues
4. The Order has been made under section 53(2)(b) of the Wildlife and

Countryside Act 1981 in consequence of an event specified in section
53(3){(c)(i), (i) and (iif) of the 1981 Act.

~ Page 55




Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46

5.

The main issue is whether the discovery by the authority of evidence, when
considered with all other relevant evidence, is sufficient to show on the balance
of probability that:

(i} a right of way which is not shown in the map and statement subsists over
the land in the area to which the map relates; and

(ii) that a highway shown in the map and statement as a highway of a
" particular description ought to be there shown as a highway of a different
- description; and

(iii) that there is no public right of way over land shown in the map and
statement as a highway of any description, or any other particulars
contained in the map and statement require modification.

In effect the Order proposes to add a public bridleway along a route which is
unrecorded and to upgrade part of a public footpath to a public bridleway
forming part of a longer route. The Order provides for consequential

-amendments to the definitive map and statement.

A new interested party (Mr Kind) made representations following the Notice of
Order. As well as making observations on the evidence he raises issues as to

~ the alignment of the Order route. 1 consider this latter issue further at

paragraphs 29 to 33 below.

Reasons

Armstrong’s County map 1769

8.

The map does not show any route over land crossed by the Order route.

Tosson Common and Hepple Common Inclosure Award

9.

10.

ii.

12.

The award sets out and appoints a ‘Public Bridle Road 6 feet in breadth’ (1.83
metres) leading from the south end of Great Tosson Lane to Browns Cross
where the bridleway enters the ancient lands of Spylaw. The route is called
Cambo Bridle Road and the award states that the route is staked and set out.
The award map identifies the route with a double pecked line marked ‘Cambo
Bridie Road". '

The local Act?, under which the award was made, imports the provisions of the
General Inclosure Act of 1801 as such the setting out of the route was within
the scope and powers of the inclosure commissioners. - '

In my view the inclosure award provides conclusive evidence as to the
existence of a bridleway along the route described and shown on the award
plan. '

The objector makes the point that the award does not identify the route .
beyond Browns Cross, with no clarity as to whether or not the route was via
Coquet Cairn. Whilst the award refers to Browns Cross the route is described
as entering into the adjacent lands of Spylaw. This suggests to me that the
route continued past Browns Cross; this is as shown on the inclosure plan
although it is accepted that the route is not shown linking to Coquet Cairn.

! An Act for inclosing Lands in the Parishes of Rothbury and Elsdon, in the County of Northumberiand (12 March

1805) a copy of which was provided by Mr Kind.

Page 56



Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46

18. Ordnance Survey maps were produced to record topographical features and
were not intended to record public rights. The maps show the existence of a
route which corresponds with the route of public footpath 5 which in parts is
concurrent with the Order route. The 1898/9 and 1925/6 maps show that the
route of public footpath 5 was a route which could be traversed by horses.
However, by 1957 the route was identified as a route which could not be
mistaken for a route traversable by horses or wheeled traffic.

Thomas Bell survey 1850

19. Whilst the map does not show the Order route or the application route it must
be noted that the survey is of Northumberland Estates. The map appears to
have been produced to identify land holdings of the estate. There is nothing to
indicate that the survey was required to record public rights of way.. The
absence of the Order route from the map does not preclude the existence of
public rights but nevertheless the map does not provide any information in
support of public rights. '

Survey, drafi, provisional and definitive maps

20. The objector has submitted extracts from the various maps which it is
suggested do not show the Order route but show a route which corresponds
with the application route.

21. It is accepted that the maps do not show the Order route however, the maps
are Ordnance Survey plans with additional markings placed thereon showing
routes regarded to be public. I revert to my previous comments on Ordnance
Survey maps which are equally applicable, Whilst the route was not recorded
under the survey carried out under the National Parks and Access to the
Countryside Act 1949 this would not preclude the existence of public rights.
Nevertheless it would appear that the route was not considered to be public at
the time of the survey otherwise it would have been marked on the maps as
was public footpath 5. ' .

Deposit under section 31(6) of the Highways Act 1980

22. The objector refers to a deposit made by the Estate which the Council identify
was made in October 1997, Whilst this deposit may demonstrate a lack of
intention to dedicate a public right of way along the Order route the deposit
has no effect on pre~-existing rights.

Other evidence

23. The objector refers to the Indications of a Mr Harrison, a tenant of the Estate.
It is stated that the land between E and C is exceptionally wet and boggy and
exceptionally difficult to traverse over. Whilst, as I noted on my site visit, the
land is wet and boggy this does not mean that a public right of way cannot
subsist; the route of public footpath 5 over this land also passes through some
wet and boggy terrain. It is also noted that Mr Harrison has not seen people
using the Order route between points E and C save for gamekeepers/farmers
and tenants. Again this does not preciude the existence of public rights and
bearing in mind that the route is not recorded as a public right of way the
absence of use is not unexpected.

24. Mr Kind provides a copy of a chapter ‘Roads, Tracks and Railways’ from a
commercial book the title and author of which is unknown. The chapter

Page %/



Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46

However, it should be noted that from Browns Cross the route crosses land not
subject to the award and therefore the absence of the route is not
unsurprising. Itis also of note that the route is called *Cambo Bridle Road’. _
Given that Cambo is a settlement some 10 km to the south it is clear that the
route continued southwards although the route is not identified. I consider this
issue further at paragraph * below.

Commercial maps 1820 to 1832

13,

14,

15,

Fryer's county map of 1820% shows a road leading from the western side of
Great Tosson village over the land crossed by the Order route. Whilst the
mapping is not particularly detailed the route to the south of Simonside Hill is
to the east of Selbys Cove, Black Cock Hall and corresponds with the Order
route.

Greenwood’s map of 1828 shows a crossroad leading from the road leading
south eastward from Great Tosson proceeding southwards to the east of Selbys
Cove and Black Cock Hall and again corresponds with the Order route.

Cary’s map of 1827 shows a route to the east of Selbys Cove and Black Cock
Hall and Identifies the route as a parochial road. As with Fryer and Greenwood
the route corresponds with the Order route. From the extracts provided it is
not possible to ascertain the route at its northern end at Great Tosson. The
1832 edition shows the route in an identical fashion. No extract is provided of
the 1832 map covering Great Tosson. In Commission for New Towns v J J
Gallagher Ltd [2003] 2 P&CR it is indicated that in the case of Beoley Lane, a
route under consideration in that case, the identification of the route as a
parochial road suggested that the route was a public carriageway.
Nevertheless Neuberger J. adds that it is by no means clear what the
expression means. Whilst the term parochial road may be suggestive of a
public carriageway this evidence needs to be considered in the context of all
other evidence. -

Ryehill and Great Tosson Tithe Award 1840

16.

The tithe map shows a route leading from point A on the Order map to and
beyond Browns Cross and is marked Bridle Road to Cambo. The depiction on
the map is highly suggestive that the route was public and is consistent with -
the inclosure award evidence. The map does show the route continuing
beyond Browns Cross although the extent of the route is not clear, the extract
provided does not extend as far as Coquet Cairn although I note the assertion
of the objector that this location is shown on the map.

Ordnance Survey mapping

17.

The 1866 edition shows a route leading from Great Tosson which corresponds
with the route of what is now recorded as public footpath 5 and therefore part
of the Order route. The map does not show the Order route between points A
and D or to the south of point E near to Ousen House. The 1898/9 and 1925/6
maps are similar to the 1866 map although public footpath 5 is annotated
'‘B.R." The 1957 map shows a route as on the earlier maps although the route
of footpath 5 is now annotated ‘F.P.” The 1978 map shows parts of the Order -
route although there is no indication of a route to the south of Qusen House.

I note that the Fryer's and Greenwoéd’s mép have been incorrectly identified in the originai application

Page 58



Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46

30. The Council suggest that between points A and D the route follows a forest

31.

32.

33.

track which physically appears to have some antiquity and has the appearance
of an old ‘Lonnen’. Although I note this contention there is nothing to support
the antiquity of this section of route marked on the Order map. The route
shown on the award map is consistent with the route shown on Greenwood’s
map. None of the Ordnance Survey maps submitted provide any evidence as
to the existence of a track through the forested area which corresponds with
the Order route until the 1978 edition. The Ordnance Survey mapping
indicates that the track along which the Order route is marked between A and
D is a more recent feature.

Notwithstanding the issues raised by Mr Kind as to the alignment of the Order
route he suggests that in any event the northern termination point of the Order
route is not at point A but that the route continues along the route of public
footpath 5 into Great Tosson. I note the arguments raised but in my view the
award plan is clear in that the northern termination point is at point A,

Mr Kind also raises an issue as to the true route of the bridieway. Itis
suggested that the route shown on the Ordnance Survey mapping, annotated
‘B.R." is near enough to the current public footpath and as close as scale
permits to the line shown on Fryer and Cary. Although I note this point, from
my examination of the maps, I do not consider that the route shown on Fryer
and Cary represents the route shown on the Ordnance Survey maps. The
route shown on Fryer and Carey is some distance to the east of Selbys Cove
whereas the Ordnance Survey maps depict a rotite which runs immediately
adjacent to Selbys Cove. Whilst the Ordnance Survey maps show the
existence of another route from Great Tosson the inclosure award and ‘
commercial maps depict a route to the east which is the route set out in the

‘inclosure award as the Cambo Bridle Road and, subject to my comments at

paragraph 29 above, the Order route.

In view of my conclusions as to the evidence I conclude that the Order should
be confirmed subject to modifications in respect of the route.

Conclusions

34,

Having regard to these and all other matters raised in the written
representations I conclude that the Order should be confirmed subject to
modifications.

Formal Decision

35.

The Order is proposed for confirmation subject to the following modifications:

« At Part I of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Bridleway 39 at tine 3
delete ‘4220’ and insert ‘4350’ and at Part II from line 4 delete 'as a
woodland track for a distance of 460 metres then southerly for a distance of
450 metres’ and insert ‘alongside the field boundary for a distance of 380
metres to its junction with Public Footpath No 5 then on the north west and
west side of the field boundary in a south westerly and southerly direction
for 570 metres’.

o At Part I of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Footpath 5, at line 1 of
the first paragraph after ‘the footpath from' insert "points D1 and D2 and’
and at line 7 of the second paragraph after ‘to a point marked’ insert "'D1 and
between D2 and'.

Page 39



Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46

includes a photograph of a ‘Grooved track for packhorses in the Simonside
Hills". Mr Kind also provides a photograph of the same and I noted the feature
on my site visit on part of the Order route currently recorded as public footpath
5. It is suggested that the bedrock has been tooled, probably to improve the
grip for horses. This is quite possible but, in the absence of details as to its
origins, it is difficult to give this any weight.

25. Mr Kind suggests that the topography of the land should be considered. Whilst
I note the contention that the mapped old road is a pass this does not.
necessarily mean that the route is public, the status needs to be determined on
the evidence hefore me.

Conclusions on the evidence

26. Having regard to the-above, the inclosure award provides conclusive evidence
as to the existence of a public bridleway. The route is shown to varying
degrees on the commercial mapping although the route is not shown on the
Ordnance Survey mapping, with the exception of the part of public footpath 5
to be upgraded and a section recorded on the 1978 map. The tithe map is
highly supportive of the existence of a public bridieway. Looking at the
evidence as a whole it is sufficient to show that, on the balance of probabilities,
a public bridleway subsists.

27. 1 am aware that the inclosure award does not show a route extending to
Coquet Cairn (point C). However, the inclosure award and tithe map evidence
indicates that the route shown is-part of a longer route. Further, Fryer, Caray
and. Greenwood all show a route continuing to the south beyond the limits of
the route shown on the inclosure and tithe maps. Given the existence of a
continuation of the route it is, on the balance of probabilities, more likely than
not that the route continued to Coquet Cairn.

28. Mr Kind raises the issue that the width identified in the Order is not sufficient
for two unladen horses to meet and pass let alone laden pack horses. Itis
contended that a bridleroad in use by packhorses would need to be 10 feet
wide (3.05 metres). Whilst I note this point, the inclosure award seis qut a .
bridieway 6 feet wide (1.83 metres). There is nothing to indicate a greater
width has been dedicated, for me to reach such a conclusion I would need
evidence of the same. '

Alignment issues

29. Mr Kind contends that the route shown on the Order plan does not match the
awarded route.

i} At point B it is suggested that there is'a distinct kink in the Cambo Bridle
Road. From my examination of the map I do not agree,

ii) To the north of point D it is contended that the award plan shows the route
to the west of the boundary of Donkin & Pott’s Allotment just inside the
Rev’'d Andrew Boult’s Allotment whereas the Order route is on a curvaceous
route on what appears to be a modern forestry road. I concur with this
view and the Order should be amended to follow the awarded route.

i) From near to Windy Crag to the northern terminus of the Order route the
inclosure awarded route is inside the northern boundary of Donkin & Pott's
Allotment. Again I concur with this view. :

Pag% 60



Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46

» At Part II of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Footpath 40, delete
from line 3 ‘and Windy Crags for a distance of 970 metres’ and insert ‘for a
distance of 400 metres to join public bridleway No 39, leaving the pubfic
bridleway to the south of Windy Crags and continuing in a southetly direction
for a distance of 290 metres’,

= On the Order map insert points D1 and D2 and between these points insert
cross hatchings along the route shown as a public footpath so as to identify a
public bridleway. Further, from a point 170 metres southwest of point A,
where the Schedule describes a field gate, to point D1 and between points
D2 and D insert a route to identify a public bridleway. Between the paint
170 metres southwest of point A to point D delete the public bridieway.

36. Since the confirmed Order would affect land not affected by the Order and not
show a way in the Order as submitted I am required by virtue of Paragraph
8(2) of Schedule 15 to the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to give notice of
the proposal to modify the Order and to give an opportunity for objections and
representations to be made to the proposed modifications. A letter will be sent
to interested persons about the advertisement procedure.

Martin Elliott

Inspector




Page 62



Site visit made on 27 April 2016

by Martin Elliott BSc FIPROW

an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs’

Decision date: 06 June 2017

Order Ref: FPS/P2935/7 /46M

L]

This Order is made under Section 53(2)(b) of the wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (the
1981 Act) and is known as The Northumbertand County Council Definitive Map
Modification Order (No 15} 2014,

The Order is dated 18 August 2014 and proposes to modify the Definitive Map and
Statement for the area by upgrading part of public footpath 5 Tosson to a bridleway and
adding a public bridleway as shown in the Order plan and described in the Order
Schedule.

In accordance with Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 15 to the 1981 Act notice of the
proposal to confirm the Order subject to modifications has been given.

Summary of Decision: The Order is proposed for confirmation subject to
modifications set out below in the Formal Decision.

Procedural Matters

1.

In my interim decision dated 25 May 2016 I proposed to confirm the Order
subject to modifications in respect of the location of the Order route and to
address a discrepancy in the total length of public bridleway 39 as specified in
Part I of the Schedule to the Order. One objection was received to the
proposal to modify the Order.

Following the “Notice of Order’ correspondence was received from a new party.
The correspondence raises concerns as to the need to carry out works to bring
the modified order route into a useable condition. The correspondence also
notes the avallability, and existing use by walkers and cyclists, of the
unmaodified Order route along the forest track. The correspondent does not
dispute the existence of the Order route along its proposed modified alignment
or its unmodified alignment. Subsequent correspondence states that the
modified route A to Al (as marked on additional maps submitted by the
Council) is impassable for anyone on a horse and a struggle on foot. The point
is again made that, although reguiring clearance works, there is an obvious
route marked A to D on a forest track. Whilst I note these matters I am unable
to take them into consideration in determining the Order. The purpose of the
Order is to record existing public rights of way on the definitive map and
statement. The issue Is whether public rights subsist along the Order route.

I was due to hold a hearing on 15 March 2017 in connection with the objection
to the proposed modifications and the determination of the Order. However,
following discussions between the Councii and the objector, the objector

www . gov.uk/aguidancefobiect-to-a-public-right-of-way-order

Page 63



Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46M

withdrew his request to be heard and for an accompanied site visit. Following
the withdrawal the parties to the Order were asked if they were agreeabie to
the hearing being cancelled. None of the parties asked to be heard and the
hearing was cancelled. The objection to the Order and the proposed
modifications has therefore been considered by way of written representations.

4, I carried out an unaccompanied site visit on 27 April 2016. I did not carry out
a further site visit in consideration of the objection to the proposed
maodifications. The objection makes the point that I did not foliow the route
shown on the inclosure award! plan. Whilst, in the main, I did not follow the
route of the bridle road shown on the inclosure award plan I carried out, as far
as possible, an inspection of the Order route and the surrounding area; this
was subject to constraints of environmental factors such as existing and felled
plantations and boggy terrain. My original site visit also involved walking the
route of footpath 40 between points D? and F from which I was able to observe
part of the route of the inclosure awarded bridleway. On the basis of my initial
site visit I did not consider it necessary to revisit the site. I am satisfied that I
can make my decision based on my initial site visit and the evidence before
me.

5. Correspondence between the objector and the Council indicates that the
Council does not disagree with the objector in respect of points ii and iii
(paragraph 6 below). The letter 30 January 2017 states that the Council would
be prepared to draft an amendment to the statement to satisfy any
modification to the Order route in respect of point ii and assist in preparing a
modified Order plan in respect of point iii. In the light of this I asked the
Council to provide an amended Order, with suggested wording, and Order plan.
This was circulated to the parties and I have had regard to the additional
comments in reaching my decision. If I propose to confirm the Order with
further modifications I will use the location points identified by the Council in
the amended statement and plan.

The Main Issues
6. The objection is made on three heads:

i) That ‘point A’ on the award plan is 80 metres away from point A on the
Order plan. In essence the commencement of the Cambo Bridle Road is
some 80 metres to the southwest of Point A and the first 80 mettes shouid
be recorded as a restricted byway.

i) The Order still seeks to modify the status of the existing footpath south of
point D2 whereas this should be a bridleway addition.

i) Much of the Order route (not proposed to be modified) is considerably off
the route shown in the award ptan.

7. The main issue is whether the proposed modifications should be' pursued or
whether the Order should be modified further. The test to be applied to the
evidence is ‘on the balance of probabilities’. '

! Tosson and Heppie Commons Inclosure Award 1806
2 Letters A to F including D1 and D2 refer to points on the Order map as proposed to be modified in my interim
decision.




Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46M

Reasons
The commencement point of the Cambo Bridle Road (point i}

8. The objector cites section 7 of the local Act of 1805 which indicates that any
tribunal determining what the inclosure award provides must look to the plan
for clarification if the words in the award do not of themselves provide a
sufficiently clear answer. Further, it should be presumed that what is on the
plan is ‘truly delineated’ and that delineation must be ‘distinct’. What the plan
plainly and distinctly shows is the information that can properly be used to
assist in the interpretation of the words in the award. The objector makes the
point that the award sets out Cambo Bridle Road as starting at the ‘southend of
Great Tosson Lane’ and that this lane is not identified on the plan. Itis
suggested that it is hard to see that the road at point A identified as ‘to
Morpeth” would, as a whole, be Great Tosson Lane.

9. The objector considers that the interpretation which makes the plan sit
comfortably with the award is a road feature shown on the plan which heads
largely south and then southwest from Great Tosson ending at the ‘Glebe’
allotment; this is considered to be Great Tosson Lane. It is thought likely that
this lane is as ancient as the road 'to Morpeth’ but the shape suggests that it
had a character distinct from this road.

10. As regards the south end of Great Tosson Lane it is contended that this is at
the northernmost corner of the ‘Glebe’ land on the plan. This, it is argued, sits
«comfortably with the distinct delineation of the Cambo Bridle Road on the plan.

11. In consequence the objector submits that the Cambo Bridle Road is as shown
on the award plan and that between that point and point A the ‘lane’ is most
probably a vehicular road because it connected with the Morpeth Road. Itis
suggested that as the lane is caught by section 67(2) of the Natural
Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 the lane should be recorded as a
restricted byway. In the alternative, although not the option preferred by the
objector, the lane is part of the Morpeth Road, is not caught by section 67(2)
and the termination point of the Order route needs to be moved accordingly.

12. Great Tosson Lane is not specifically identified on the award map but the award
sets out the Cambo Bridle Road as starting at.the south end of this lane. The
Order identifies the bridle road as commencing at point A which is the tarmac
surfaced road leading from Great Tosson. The award plan shows the initial
section of the Order route as ‘open’ to the road network at the junction with
the route identified to Morpeth’, It is possible that the initial section of the
Order route could form part of Great Tosson Lane and I note that this section is
distinctly different from the route “to Morpeth’. However, the Cambo Bridle
Road is described as leading from the southern end of Great Tosson Lane which
in my view could equally describe the location of point A where the route
continues as the road “to Morpeth’.

13. As regards the depiction of the Cambo Bridle Road on the inclosure award map
the route clearly runs to the ‘angle’ in the boundary line as marked on the copy
of the pian at paragraph 2.3.3.9 of the objector’s final comments. This.is to
the east of the point which the objector contends is the end of Great Tosson
Lane. Although the enlarged copy of the award plan submitted by the Council
appears to show ‘dashes’ continuing beyond that point it is not clear that this




Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46M

14,

amounts to a depiction of the Cambo Bridle Road; the ‘dashes’ are clearly less
distinct than the dashes depicting the remainder of the route. It should be
noted that the interpretation of the award plan should properly be considered
at the scale at which it has been produced and not as an enlarged image. In
any event these ‘dashes’ do not continue to.point A.

Although the inclosure plan may assist in the interpretation of the award I am
not persuaded that the evidence as a whole is sufficient, on the balance of
probabilities, to show that the end of Great Tosson Lane, and the beginning of
the Cambo Bridle Road, is as asserted by the objector. Nevertheless, the
evidence supports the existence of a route from point A which on the balance
of probabilities is a public bridleway. As such I do not propose to modify the
Order in respect of the 80 metre section of the Order route from point A

Route to the south of point D2 (point ii)

15.

In my interim decision I proposed to modify the Order to show the bridleway to
be added between D2 and D as running to the east of the existing footpath.
Having re-examined the inclosure award pian I take the view that the Order
should be further modified to the south of point D to show Cambo Bridle Road
continuing to the east of the existing footpath to the point identified by the
objector as D3 (D1 on the Council’'s amended Order ptan) This is how the
route is depicted on the award plan.

 Alignment of the Order route (not proposed to be modified)} (point iii)

16.

17.

18.

The objector suggests that much of the Order route (not proposed to be
modified) is considerably off the alignment shown in the award plan. The
Council do not disagree on this point and have provided an amended Order
plan. No adverse comments have been made in respect of the amended plan.

I have not been provided with the methodology used to plot the amended route
but there is nothing to indicate that the route shown does not correspond with
that shown on the award plan. From my visual inspection of the award plan
the route does appear to correspond with the modified Order plan.

I sought comments on the route between points B and C. It is noted that the
section of Order route south of Browns Cross is outwith the inclosed land.
However, as noted by the objector, whilst the commissioners had no remit or
powers to alter the existing route in Spylaw Grounds, it is reasonable to

" conclude that the Cambo Bridle Road matched up with any continuation. Other

map evidence suggests that the route continued southwards to Coquet Cairn
and beyond. On balance, it is more likely than not, that the route from point B
continued in the curve mapped on the award plan to point C.

Other Matters
19. The objector suggests that the holloway leading to Great Tosson from the

‘proposed point D may well on the evidence be a public bridie road but

acknowledges that this is a matter for a separate Order. This is not a-Thatter
for my consideration but it should be noted that the route between D and D1
on the interim modified Order map is identified as a bridleway to be added, -

www.gov. uk/gquidance/object-to-a-public~right-of-way-order

Page*66



Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46M

Conclusion

20. Having regard to these and all other matters raised in the written
representations I conclude that the Order should be confirmed subject to
modifications previously proposed and further modifications.

Formal Decision

21. The Order is proposed for confirmation subject to mod?ﬁcations previously
proposed and further modifications:

= In the Index to the Order under the column *Modification’, in respect of
Bridleway 39 and Footpath 40, insert the letter ‘s’ after the word ‘part’ so as
to read ‘parts’ ‘

e At Part I of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Bridleway 39 at line 3
delete '4220" and insert ‘4210’ and at Part II from line 4 delete ‘as a
woodland track for a distance of 460 metres then southerly for a distance of
450 metres to join' and insert ‘alongside the field boundary for a distance of
390 metres to its junction with Public Footpath No 5 then on the north-west
and west side of the field boundary in a south-westerly and southerly
direction for 800 metres fo re-join’. At line 8 delete *3230" and insert '2850".

» At Parts I and II of the Schedule to the Order in respect of Bridleway 37 at
line 4 delete ‘480" and insert ‘500",

e At Part I of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Footpath 5, at line 1 of
the first paragraph after ‘the footpath from’ delete *a point marked D on
alfeged Public Bridleway No 39, 210 metres west of Willy’s Cairn to a point

- marked E on Public Footpath No 40, 670 metres north of Selby’s Cove' and
insert ‘points Al to A2 and points D1 to D2 and at line 4 deiete ‘this section’
and insert ‘these sections’. At paragraph 2 from line 2 delete ‘D on alleged
Public Bridleway No 39, 210 metres west of Willy’s Cairn’ and insert ‘A1, 150
metres east of Burgh Hill Fort and-from a point marked A2, 250 metres
south of Burgh Hill Fort to a point marked D1, 260 metres south-west of
Willy's Cairn’.

» At Part I1 of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Footpath 5, at line 1 ,
delete ‘670 metres north of Selby’s Cove’ and insert ‘380 metres south-west
of Willy's Calrn’. At line 2 delete *1800" and insert *3300".

¢ At Part I of the Schedule to the Order, in.respect of Footpath 40, delete ‘part’
and insert 'parts’.

o At Part II of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Footpath 40, delete
from line 3 ‘and Windy Crags for a distance of 970 metres’ and insert ‘for a
distance of 380 metres to join Public Bridleway No 39 north-east of Windy
Crags then leaving the Public Bridleway No 39 to the south of Windy Crags in
a southerly direction for a distance of 510 metres’. Atline 4 delete ‘210
metres west' and insert ‘270 metres south-west’.

¢ On the Order map insert points Al, A2, D1, D2 and B1 and between the
point 170 metres southwest of point A, where the schedule for bridleway 39
identifies a field gate, and point D delete the bridleway to be added. Further,
between the point 170 metres southwest of point A, through Al and A2, to




Order Decisian FPS/P2935/7/46M

point D1 insert a line to denote a public bridleway. Between D and D1 delete
the cross hatchings so as to denote a public footpath.

e On the Order map from point D2 to point B1 delete the section of Order
route identified as a bridleway and insert a new line to show the route of the
bridleway and delete *(5)". .

- 22. Since the confirmed Order would affect land not affected by the Order and not
show a way in the Order as submitted I am required by virtue of Paragraph
8(2) of Schedule 15 to the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 to give notice of .
the proposal to modify the Order and to give an opportunity for objections and
representations to be made to the proposed modifications. A letter will be sent
to interested persons about the advertisement procedure.

Martin Elliott

Inspector

www.gov. uk/quidance/object-to-a-public-right-of-way-order

Pagée 68




The Planning Inspeciorate

rder Decision
Site visit made on 27 April 2016

by Martin Efliott BSc FIPROW
an Inspector appointed by the Secretary of State for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs

Decision date: 18 September 2017

Order Ref: FPS/P2935/7/46M2

o This Order is made under Section 53(2)(b) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (the
1981 Act) and is known as The Northumberland County Council Definitive Map
Modification Order (No 15) 2014.

o The Order is dated 18 August 2014 and proposes to modify the Definitive Map and
Statement for the area by upgrading part of public footpath 5 Tosson to a bridleway and
adding a public bridleway as shown in the Order plan and described In the Order
Schedule,

= In accordance with Paragraph 8(2) of Schedule 15 to the 1981 Act riotice of the
proposal to confirm the Order subject to modifications has been given.

Summary of Decision: The Order is confirmed subject to the modifications
previously proposed and set out below in the Formal Decision.

Procedural Matters

1. In my second interim decision dated 2 June 2017 I proposed to confirm the
Order subject to modifications in respect of the location of the Order route. No
objections were received in response to the proposal to modify the Order. )

Conclusion

2. Bearing in mind the above I conclude that the Order should be confirmed
subject to modifications previously proposed in my second interim decision.

Formal Decision
3. The Order is confirmed sﬁbject to the following modifications:

= In the Index to the Order under the column ‘Modification’, in respect of
Bridleway 39 and Footpath 40, insert the letter ‘s’ after the word ‘part’ so as
to read ‘parts’.

¢ At Part I of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Bridleway 39 at line 3
delete ‘4220’ and insert '4210" and at Part II from line 4 delete ‘as a
woodland track for a distance of 460 metres then southerly for a distance of
450 metres to join' and insert ‘alongside the field boundary for a distance of
390 metres to its junction with Public Footpath No 5 then on the north-west
and west side of the field boundary in a south-westerly and southerly
direction for 800 metres to re-join’. At line 8 delete *3230’ and insert ‘2850".

hitps: fiwww.aov.uk/planning-inspectorate

Page 69



Order Decision FPS/P2935/7/46M2

« At Parts I.and II of the Schedule to the Order in respect of Bridleway 37 at

line 4 delete ‘480" and insert ‘500",

At Part 1 of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Footpath 5, at line 1 of
the first paragraph after ‘the footpath from’ delete ‘a point marked D on
alleged Public Bridleway No 39, 210 metres west of Willy’s Cairn to a point
marked E on Public Footpath No 40, 670 metres north of Selby’s Cove’ and
insert ‘points Al to A2 and points DI to D2’ and at line 4 delete ‘this section’
and insert ‘these sections’. At paragraph 2 from line 2 delete ‘D on alleged

~ Public Bridleway No 39, 210 metres west of Willy’s Cairn’ and insert ‘A1, 150

o

metres east of Burgh Hill Fort and from a point marked A2, 250 metres
south of Burgh Hill Fort to a point marked DI, 260 metres south-west of
Willy’s Cairn'. :

At Part II of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Footpath 5, at line 1
‘delete ‘670 metres north of Selby’s Cove' and insert ‘380 metres south-west

- of Willy’s Cairn’. At line 2 delete ‘1800" and insert ‘3300".

At Part I of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Footpath 40, delete ‘part’
and insert ‘parts’.

At Part II of the Schedule to the Order, in respect of Footpath 40, delete
from line 3 ‘and Windy Crags for a distance of 970 metres' and insert ‘for a
distance of 380 metres to join Public Bridleway No 39 north-east of Windy
Crags then leaving the Public Bridleway Na 39 to the south of Windy Crags in
a southerly direction for a distance of 510 metres’. Atline 4 delete ‘210
metres west' and insert ‘270 metres south-west’.

On the Order map insert points A1, A2, D1, D2 and Bl and between the
point 170 metres southwest of point A, where the schedule for bridleway 39
identifies a field gate, and point D delete the bridleway to be added. Further,
between the point 170 metres southwest of point A, through Al and A2, to
point D1 insert a line to dencte a public bridieway. Between D and D1 delete
the cross hatchings so as to denote a public footpath.

On the Order map from poeint D2 to point Bl delete the section of Order
route identified as a bridleway and insert a new line to show the route of the
bridieway and delete '(5)".

Maritin Elfioit

‘Inspector

h O

WW.qov nning-ingpectorate

Page270



“Agenda Item 5

iy

Northumberland |

County Council

NORTH NORTHUMBERLAND LOCAL AREA COUNCIL
RIGHTS OF WAY SUB-COMMITTEE
14 December 2022

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

ALLEGED BYWAYS OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC Nos 21 & 14
PARISHES OF NETHERTON & SNITTER

Report of the Executive Director of Local Services

Cabinet Member: Councillor Jeff Watson, Healthy Lives

Purpose of report

In this report, the North Northumberland Local Area Council Rights of Way Sub-
Committee is asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in support and in
rebuttal of the existence of public vehicular rights over the U4026 road, from the
C176 road, east of Snitter Windysyde, in a general westerly direction to the C179
road, south-west of Low Trewhitt.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the sub-committee agrees that:

(i) there is sufficient evidence to indicate that public vehicular rights
have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route U-T-S-R;

(ii)  the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would
not appear to have extinguished the public’s motorized vehicular
rights over the U-T-S-R route;

(iii) the U-T-S section of the alleged byway may not satisfy the balance
of user / character test for being recorded as a byway open to all
traffic;

(iv) the S-R section of the alleged byway does satisfy the balance of
user / character test for being recorded as a byway open to all
traffic;

(v)  the S-R route be included in a future Definitive Map Modification
Order as a byway open to all traffic.

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 By virtue of section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981 the County
Council is required to keep the DR@@ReMap and Statement under



1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

continuous review and make modification orders upon the discovery of
evidence, which shows that the map and statement need to be modified.

The relevant statutory provision which applies to adding a public right of way
to the Definitive Map and Statement, based on historical documentary
evidence, is Section 53(3)(c)(i} of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981. ‘This
requires the County Council {as Surveying Authority) to modify the Definitive
Map and Statement following:

“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when considered with all
other relevant evidence available to them) shows:

“that a right of way which is not shown in the map and statement
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or, subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic;”

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendations are in

accordance with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights
and the public interest.

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

Ih the late 1980s the County Council carried out consultations regarding

- proposals to add a number of unsealed tracks in the north of the County to the

Definitive Map as byways open to all traffic on the basis that the routes were
included in the County Council's "“List of Streets” as unclassified County roads
(UCR). The rationale for doing so was that it would not be obvious to
members of the public (particularly horse riders, walkers and cyclists) that they
were legally entitled to use routes such as these (which were considered to
have vehicular status), because their physical appearance might suggest
otherwise.

The view, held by those officers of the Council responsible for maintaining the
‘List of Streets’ for the County of Northumberland was (and still is) that oniy
public roads (not public bridleways or public footpaths) were shown on this

List. The only exceptions to this are the surfaced paths and alleyways
providing pedestrian links between roads, in urban areas. Thus, tracks in rural’
seftings, which have their own unique reference numbers (e.g. the ‘U402¢’
road), were considered to be all- purpose public highways maintainable at
public expense.

Shortly afterwards, the processing of applications from third parties seeking to
record public footpath or public bridleway rights was afforded a higher priority.
Later on, the process of recording UCRs as byways open to all traffic was
effectively suspended because the Ordnance Survey indicated that they would
be showing such routes on their published maps as being an "Other route with
public access”. Although, on that basis, members of the public would still be
unclear as to precisely what rights they had over routes identified in this
fashion.

The most recent advice from FRA( agraph 4.42, Rights of Way Circular
1/09) is that inclusion on the L 15&9§t s may provide evidence of vehicular



3.1

41

4.2

4.3

rights but that this should be examined on a case by case basis. In view of
this advice, it is considered prudent to evaluate the status of the U4026
unclassified County road based upon more than simply its inclusion in the List
of Streets.

LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

By letter, received 23 February 2018, R Torrance and J Lazams of Foxton
Cottage, Low Trewhitt, responded to the consultation, stating:

“We do not own any land traversed by any of these routes.

“All the routes are marked as Byways open to all traffic. However, two
are unsuitable for public traffic, only fir for tractors. These are no. 21
between R and the turn off to Kennels Cottage just west of S.

“Also number 15 which goes through a stream south of point T and into
fields. These two routes have had almost no motor vehicles except
farm vehicles in the past 20 years. They are used by walkers, horse
riders etc. | would say that the same holds for the period May 2001 to
May 2006.

“The other two routes are used by vehicles accessing the farm and
- cottages, and farm traffic, as well as walkers. These are number 14 U
toTandnumber21 TtoSand 23S to Wio V."

CONSULTATION

In February 2018, the Council carried out a consultation with the Parish
Council, known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councilior
and the local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed
in the Council’s “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”.
Three replies were received and are included below.

By email, on 26" February 2018, Ms H Evans responded to the consultation
on behalf of Cycling UK, stating:

“Ted has now looked at these and come back to me with the attached
and also the comment that "Mest are standard changes to confirm
existing BOATSs but a few are really good gains to the access network.
No comment means we support and no comments are necessary".

“Cycling UK did not make any comments in relation to this particular proposal.

By email, on 8™ May 2018, the British Horse Society responded to the
consultation, stating:

“Parish of Snitter

“Alleged byway open to all traffic 14 (Snitter Windyside)

This is a narrow tarmac road which leads to this farm and other houses
in the next parish. Although this section will mainly be used by vehicles,
it will also be used by local horse riders, who use it to link to four off-
road routes that leave it at various points. It is also part of the
Sandstone Way so will b 7% considerable number of cyclists as



4.4

51

well. This shows it is part of the recreational network and so should be
added to the definitive map.

“Netherton parish

“Alleged byway open to all traffic 21 (leading from Snitter Windyside)
This route has a short tarmac section between the parish boundary and
the point where it turns south-west where it becomes a wide fenced
stone track which continues to R where it meets another minor tarmac
road. it is well used by local horse riders as part of the local network.”

By email, on 10" May 2018, Netherton & Biddlestone Parish Council
responded to the consultation, stating:

"Further to correspondence dated 14/2/18, Netherton & Biddlestone
Parish Council are only aware of walkers and horse riders using the
routes, as opposed to open to all traffic.”

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

A search has been made of archives relating to the area. Evidence of Quarter

Sessions Records, Council Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps

was inspected, and the following copies are enclosed for consideration.

1769 Armstrong's County Map

Although Low Trewhitt and Barns are both identified on the map, other
than at the very western and eastern ends, there is no evidence of a
road or track resembling the route of alleged Byways Nos 21 and 14.

1820 Fryer's County Map

There is clear evidence of an “Other Road” resembling the route of
alleged Byways Nos 21 and 14.

1827 Cary's Map

There is clear evidence of a “Parochial Road” resembling the route of
alleged Byways Nos 21 and 14.

1828 Greenwood's County Map

There is clear evidence of a “Cross Road” resembling the route of
alleged Byways Nos 21 and 14.

¢.1860 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is clear evidence of an unenclosed road / track over the route of
alleged Byway No 21 and an enclosed road / track over the route of
alleged Byway No 14. The eastern end of the route is identified with
the parcel number “22" in Snitter Township. In the accompanying Book
of Reference, this parcel number is described as “Township Road".
The western part of the route doesn't appear {o be identified with any
uniqgue number. It passes through the parcel numbers 96, 97, 98 and

99 in High & Low Trewhitt Township. In the accompanying Book of
Page 74



1867

1899

Reference, these parcel numbers are described as “Pasture etc” and
“Arable etc” - no road is mentioned.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a predominantly unenclosed road / track aver
the route of alleged Byway No 21 and an enclosed road / track over the
route of alleged Byway No 14.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a predominantly unenclosed road / track over
the route of alleged Byways Nos 21 and 14. Only a short section in the
vicinity of Snitter Windyside (then Snitter Barns) appears to be
enclosed.

Finance Act 1910 plan

There is clear evidence of a mainly enclosed road or track over the
route of alleged Byways Nos 21 and 14. The majority of the route is
shown as being separated from the surrounding land by coloured
boundaries. This is generally considered to be good evidence in
support of vehicular highway rights.

1925-6 QOrdnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

1932

c.1938

1951

There is evidence of a mostly enclosed road / track over the route of
alleged Byways Nos 21 and 14. By this time, only the section west of
Point S appears to be unenclosed.

Rothbury RDC Handover Map

No handover map appears to have survived for the former Rothbury
RDC area.

Restriction of Ribbon Development Act 1935 Map & Schedule

No map or schedule for the Rothbury RDC area appears to have -
survived.

Highways Map

The route of alleged Byways Open to All Traffic Nos 21 and 14 is
coloured purple so as to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. ltis
labelled as the “U4026".

¢.1952 Definitive Map — original Survey Schedules & Map

The route of alleged Byways Open to All Traffic Nos 21 and 14 exists
on the base map, and almost all of it is coloured brown. Known public
roads were generally coloured brown to indicate what the extent of the
road network was considered to be. In the Schedule for existing
Netherton Footpath No 14 (at that time identified for inclusion as High
& Low Trewhitt FP 8) the right of way is identified as starting at Low
Trewhitt Cottages and en&g ﬁf Tj%vh:tt Kennels, without the road /
alleged byway it crosses oned.



Draft Map

The route of alleged Byways Open to All Traffic Nos 21 and 14 exists
on the base map. It is not identified for inclusion on the Definitive Map
as either a public footpath, public bridleway or Road Used as a Public
Path (RUPP), although one public bridleway and one public footpath
(numbered “1” and “8", respectively} are identified connecting with the
alleged byway. '

Provisional Map

As with the Draft Map, the route of alleged Byways Open to All Traffic
Nos 21 and 14 exists on the base map. it is not identified for inclusion
on the Definitive Map as either a public footpath, public bridleway or
Road Used as a Public Path (RUPP), although one public bridleway
and one public footpath (numbered “1” and “8”, respectively) are
identified connecting with the alleged byway. |

1957 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a partly unenclosed (the western half) and
partly enclosed (the eastern half) road / track over the route of alleged
Byways Nos 21 and 14.

1958 County Road Schedule

in this Schedule, the entry for the U4026 road states:
“U4026 Snitter Barnes Road
From C179 south of its crossing with the Foxton Burns, via
~ Snitter Burns to C176 south of the entrance to Silverside.”

The length of the U4026 road is identified as 1.76 miles.

1962 Original Definitive Map
The route of alleged Byways Nos 21 and 14 exists on the base map,
but it is not identified as a public footpath, public bridleway or Road
Used as a Public Path (RUPP).

1962 OQriginal Definitive Statements

The original Definitive Statements for the public right of way intersecting
with the alleged byways open to all traffic state:

Public Bridleway No 12 (Netherton)

“From the Burradon — Warton Road south of Low Trewhitt Lake ina
south-easterly, northerly, north-easterly and easterly direction by the
Old Quarry to join the County Road U 4073 at Low Trewhitt.”

Public Footpath No 14 {Netherton)
“From BR 12 in a south-easterly direction crossing the Snitter
Windyside Road to the Snitter Parish Boundary joining FP2 in that

parish.”
Page 76



1964

1964

1974

Highways Map

The route of alleged Byways Open to All Traffic Nos 21 and 14 is
coloured purple so as to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. Itis
labelled as the “U4026".

County Road Schedule

In this Schedule, the entry for the U4026 road states:
“U4026 Snitter Windyside Road
From C179 north of Plainfield eastwards via Snitter Windyside to
join C176 south of Silverside.”

The length of the U4026 road is identified as 1.76 miles.

First Review Definitive Map

The route of alleged Byways Nos 21 and 14 exists on the base map,
but it is not identified as a public footpath, public bridleway or Road
Used as a Public Path (RUPP).

County Road Schedule

In this Schedule, the entry for the U4026 road states:
“U4026. Snitter Windyside Road
From C179 north of Plainfield (NT 890040) eastwards via Snitter
Windyside to join C176 south of Silverside (NU 015045).”

The length of the U4026 road is identified as 1.76 miles.

2005 Ordnance Survey Explorer OL16 Map: Scale 1:25.000

2006

2016

There is clear evidence of a road / track over the route of alleged
Byways Nos 21 and 14. The U-T-S section is identified as a yellow
road (in the map key this refers to a Road generally less than 4 metres
wide). The S-R section is marked green dots which identify it as an
“Other route with public access” (i.e. an ORPA).

The Council’s ‘List of Streets’ (2 May 2006)

The route of the alleged byways (the U40286) is clearly identified as

publicly maintainable highway.

Sandstone Way

The route of the alleged byways is part of the main Berwick — Hexham
Sandstone Way mountain bike trail.

Page 77



6.1

6.2

7.1

7.2

SITE INVESTIGATION

From a point marked U, on the C176 road, 480 metres east of Snitter
Windyside, a 2.7 metre wide tarmac road in a 6.7 to 7.3 metre wide corridor
proceeds in a westerly direction for a distance of 470 metres. This road
continues in a general westerly direction for a further 115 metres through
Shitter Windyside, typically 7 metres wide between the buildings, then
continues as a 2.7 metre wide tarmac road in a 6.4 to 7 metre wide cortidor, in
a general westerly direction for 175 metres, then in a north-westerly direction
for 310 metres to a junction with the U4027 road at a Point marked T (which is

also the Netherton / Snitter parish boundary).

From Point T, a 2.7 metre wide tarmac road, in a 5.4 to 6.7 metre wide corridor
proceeds in a westérly direction for a distance of 240 metres, then in a general
northerly direction for a further 170 metres to Point S, being a junction with the
U4073 road / existing Public Bridleway No 8. Just south of Point S, the road
crosses the Wreigh Burn by means of an 8 metre long, 3.2 metre wide vehicle
bridge. Thereatfter, a 3 metre wide, mostly non-enclosed stone surfaced track
proceeds in a westerly direction for a distance of 75 metres, crossing the
Foxton Burn by means of a 9 metre long, 3 metre wide ‘Irish Bridge’ with
footbridge immediately alongside, then continues in a south-westerly direction
for 430 metres to a junction with existing Footpath No 14 (which is also a track
leading to The Kennels). From this point, a 2 to 2.7 metre wide, unenclosed
stone /earth / grass surfaced track, set back generally 5 fo 5.5 metres south of
the fence line to its north, with parts of it slightly sunken in relation to the
surrounding land, proceeds in a westerly direction for a distance of 575
metres. Finally, a 2.7 to 3 metre wide stone / earth / grass surfaced track,
within an 8 to 8.5 metre wide corridor, continues in a westerly direction for a
further 520 metres to Point R, on the C179 road, 700 metres north of
Plainfield.

DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)c)(i) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows:

that a right of way, which is not shown in the Map and Statement,
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the Map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or; subject
to section 54A, a byway open to all traffic.

When considering an application / proposal for a modification order, Section
32 of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the
locality or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such
weight to be given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and
the purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has

been kept and from which it is Fgrgatge}%



7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not
evidence that it is a public right of way. It is only indicative of its physical
existence at the time of the survey.

The route of alleged Byways Open to All Traffic Nos 21 & 14 is identified on
the County Council's current List of Sireets as being the U4026 road. The
route was identified on the Council's 1951 and 1964 Highways Maps and on
the 1958, 1964 and 1974 County Road Schedules. No 1932 Handover Maps
or Maps and Schedules produced under the Restriction of Ribbon
Development Act 1935 appear to have survived for the Rothbury Rural District
area.

The route has been consistently identified as a road / track on Ordnance
Survey maps since the 1860s. The western portion was not initially enclosed,
then later it was, though part of it is now unenclosed once more. The route
would not appear to be shown on Armstrong’s County Map of 1769, but is
shown on Fryer's and Greenwood’s County Maps of 1820 and 1828, and on
Cary's Map of 1827. The enclosed part of the route was shown as being
separated from the surrounding land by coloured boundaries, cn the plans
produced in association with the Finance Act 1910. This is considered to be
good evidence in support of public vehicular rights.

The County Council accepts that, given the way the regulations were written

- with regard to the way highway authorities could include publicly maintainable

highways in the List of Streets, there was no impediment to public bridleways
and public footpaths also being included. That is not to say that any
bridleways or footpaths were so shown — just that they could be. It must,
therefore, be entirely proper to consider each UCR on a case by case basis,
but that does not mean that we should begin with the assumption that each
UCR is no more than a public footpath unless higher rights can be proven by
other means. In Northumberland there is no evidence to suggest that public
footpaths and public bridleways were deliberately shown on the 1958, 1964 or
1974 County Road Schedules (forerunners of the modern day List of Streets).
The fact that a route is shown on these schedules must, therefore, be
evidence of some weight that public vehicular rights exist.

Letters from DEFRA, dated 2003 and November 2006, and Rights of Way
Circular 1/09 set out the approach Inspectors and order making authorities
should take in determining the status of routes included on the List of Streets.
In summary, the guidance states that the inclusion of a route on the List of .
Streets is not a record of what legal rights exist over that highway but may
provide evidence of vehicular rights. However, this must be considered with
all other relevant evidence in order to determine the nature and extent of those
rights. Highway Authorities are recommended to examine the history of such
routes and the rights that may exist over them on a case by case basis in
order to determine their status.

The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC Act 2006)
had a major impact upon the recording of byways open to all traffic based
upon historical documentary evidence. Under section 67 of the Act, any
existing, but unrecorded, public rights of way for mechanically propelled . -
vehicles were extinguished unless one of the ‘saving’ provisions applied. In
brief, these saving provisions were: (a) if the main lawful public use between
2001 and 2006 was with motor vehicles; (b) if the route was on the List of

Streets (on 2 May 2006) and notalso rjﬁ Definitive Map as something less
than a byway open to all traffic; c)qg‘ér was legally created expressly for



7.9

7.10

711

8.1

motor vehicular use; (d} the route was a road deliberately constructed for
public motor vehicular use; or (e) the vehicular highway came about as a
result of unchallenged motor vehicular use before December 1930.

Of the saving provisions above, the main one (b}, will apply to the U4026 road.
Where a route is not shown on the Definitive Map as a footpath, bridleway or
restricted byway, then the fact that it is shown on the List of Streets will be
sufficient to prevent the public’s motor vehicular rights from being
extinguished.

For.a route to be a byway open to all traffic, it has to be (i) a public motor
vehicular right of way and (ii} a route which is nevertheless used (or is likely to
be used) by the public mainly for the reasons which footpaths and bridleways
are used. The eastern half of this route, as far as Point S, has a drivable
tarmac surface, and is clearly in regular use by the owners of the immediately
surrounding farms, the residents at Low Trewhitt and The Kennels and their
visitors. Apart from a relatively short section of road, just west of Point S, the
remainder of the route is grass / earth / stone surfaced, and we would not
anticipate this section to be driven by ‘normal’ motor vehicles. From the
consultation responses of R Torrance & J Lazams, Netherton Parish Council
and the British Horse Society, and from my own site visit, it seems clear that
public use of the route is primarily on foot, horseback and bicycle, with motor
vehicular use being only occasional. This route is also part of the Sandstone
Way mountain bike trail (between Berwick and Hexham) which is understood
to be used by several thousand cyclists each year. Whilst the actual relafive
proportions of these types of public use isn't known, use by the general public

_is considered likely to be predominantly non-motor vehicular over the S-R

section. Whilst the balance of public use may favour non-motorised traffic
over some or all of the metalled U-T-S section too, this is less clear, so it is not
proposed to make an order for this part.

Advice from the Planning Inspectorate in their ‘consistency guidelines’ states
that it is important to have the correct width, where known, recorded in the
definitive statement. Where no width can be determined by documentary
means (such as an Inclosure Award, Highway Order or dedication document),
there is usually a boundary to boundary presumption for public highways. ltis
proposed to record the westernmost 1095 metres of the route with a width
varying from 7 to 8.5 metres, as identified in paragraph 6.1, above. The most
westerly 520 metres is currently enclosed, and the rest was enclosed in the
past, and the current track has at least a 5 metre ‘'verge’ between it and the
boundary to the north. The section east of this, between Footpath No 14 and
Point S, does not (and seems never to have had) boundaries on both sides. [t
is proposed that this length of unenclosed road be recorded with the Council's
standard default width of 5 metres (i.e. wide enough for two vehicles, travelling
in opposite directions, to pass each other). Although the officer
recommendation is that the U-T-S section is not recorded as a byway open to
all traffic, if this recommendation is not accepted, it is suggested that this part
be included with the 5.4 to 7.3 metre widths identified in paragraph 6.1.

CONCLUSION

In light of the documentary evidence available, it appears that public vehicular
rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route of alleged Byways
Open to All Traffic Nos 21 & 1ﬁ)age 80



8.2  The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would not appear
to have extinguished the public’'s motor vehicular rights over the route.

8.3  The S-R part of the route would appear to satisfy the balance of user/
~ character test for being recorded on the Definitive Map as a byway open to all
traffic and it would, therefore, be appropriate to recognize the public’s rights
over the route by recording it on the Definitive Map as byways open to all
traffic.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
Local Services Group File: A/25/21z & A/33/14z
Report Author Alex Bell — Definitive Map Officer

(01670) 624133
Alex.Bell@Northumberland.gov.uk

Page 81



Z3(

AT

.
D, 2

i

__SNITTER C

00

NorThumMBERIAND

Northumberland County Council

Infrastructure
Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NEB1 2EF
Telephone 0845 600 6400

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Public Rights of Way

Reproduced from / based upon Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on

behalf of the Controllerof H.M.S.0. Crown Copyright .

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Naorthumberiand County Council O.S. Licence No 100043048

M v, Alleged Byway Open to All Traffic
Former District(s) Parish(es) Scale
Alnwick Netherton/Snitter 1:15,000
Def. Map No. P@Qe 82 0.S. Ma Date

P
NT 90 SE/NU 00 SW

October 2016




Northumberland

County Council
Sustainable Transport
Local Services

County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF Tel: 01670 533000

— Footi)ath
This is a computer generated extract of the Working Copy

= Bndlelway of the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way
--=-- Restricted Byway

—— Byway Open to All Traffic
— 1km Gridlines 7 Scale: 1:10,000

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and méy lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 83



Armstrong’s County Map
1769

“Fandorn , 53

'(Iflh"l-'(n { Loburs
e Venehs

Eeator
£ 1Y

o G?(yr!o/z Frke

i Shank

Alepmeqhent b wMile Zud -y ,}:,,’,/(-
b LB balk
; Frins
DL AN o f(i?iiﬁffa?fi . =®
fy/z.. 2 wmrmmmm = 45
; ry o - %
it fone o - R .' o i
" Y £ xf.wp‘! - NN A
Teealirope Florelt (FBradii
A58 ok (e 7 o\ B e ﬁ‘;’m/ w r/(z/a.
.QY'}{ m/]ﬁ- m By
. - gg: (?,{, iy d;},-r
_Z*'/c’(@r( . Iz Ca\dlnly Gastle
vVJm: R —
fanronssrro it .

R EN " '
'.".“' B .
/'V.;z_ﬂ.r{:?bn- l )
.

Dewrel foor
ar

Marzns

-.:-.:.\ - '. )
| g o ) SN fxrm//cw T ;, - ////'

@ar i L

',
#
g

Sarron Ficl 25 e,
W
Ve \Am.r

:;.-' Lggishh Hattye Leper Cile Bt

- Zé.rfoft T F, ar k- Zhtd o

M By \* Lorn Treribsel?

wayr .B{J’I?}( + I baryiery Vol
F v

5,9"

g -t K
('d/ A
FLS LN

PR Jﬁ;}?{;’%ﬂsﬂ

YRl '@Mm Tliid Fretel
s \\{5 \__/
9% - .
L e J— ¢
lfz«ggﬂw S

iy 0 LI Vg

| s
o rqh ‘ wfmwﬂwﬁg‘ —(\k@

Leroptorn ,@ B nsierry
Kol Wit e (e
[ ;;);' TS f-%- = s tor IUEUI{Y'H;MFL

; N . Wa’cyﬁff 4 g, it Ve Kot eeelt i
&, =) i Ferreliaamn ™ e it 2 —'-'——"/
Eh !n}_ § R g @'V*{” £ > »/&{j&\ p (‘OQ'UE.E ]11\?,1.;1‘, I i
y, VBT /eyn- ve ;Inl yi\.one M fril\oge B Wizt Gistertor il Zfon. Teye Hill - ;‘1;(' ‘- Thre
s g2 =5 Wieeese Cre: e = wsomye 2
S o - P Dt s i #g_g. Zep /,, _,a, P O & '!/W-/z/ Jore . ?ﬂ i
RN { s Bowcon 2- Tsterdp g v, Beekerdove o _T _/.'EWJ nil
J a, é;% ,,-imﬂ 7 ?’} nFacriry fan o
— Se — i
' m'// ’,:;.
e hmmnd.ﬁde Hills
& st T
/‘.g f).wmf }’//rflf.\(’ Ervrndor et st Ttk
. Yt ser i <

A i
//{/ﬁd/mwxc K j kj’/ﬂ/).s/(ﬁ'

.{ A g ,

. Fotry
Ea/%/% Geasiiing V. 2t : R : //.mg X
"g o Ard 2 - - . - SR ' 3 h-:
e Lirag Hitd i /E% A = ‘AT Hasl g \Ov
K é ‘/‘% 1{ E ol Hotes T‘) /_% T ™ g oo FY Blrgidin \Har

b

Page 84



Fryer’'s County Map
1820

i \ NG ko

? il N P" hY 7]
oo .L'Z?;?Z}'ﬂ’ 4 - E 5
//'66:2“‘ szle_ﬁ'u&'].';. - 3 "

[f.f?e&mﬁzg

(()(&{’"ﬁﬂd‘ Lx-4

.Brk(dgle.mﬁ‘ e ‘j
e e

orrowtore. -+

- ]
¢ \ ety sate

p LowThewitt . SiTvrerafite’ Si
= - - B ; 3 ’
® g ertonnBdge 1N\ “; wfferife : -
S . B 357 b 4 = - .
A ety Hall RSl 2 (G2 =t "”W’;;-
N o ShazErton ) B e - : gy
i ‘ 2 & Bary

W <

;-e‘ - ~._’T

s;:i"- "l'fO:ne o Pz 2z

A  Platngie
"ﬁ" N ]@/ﬁﬁﬂﬂeﬁm \,_ :

._.-—\\ )
Sy Jﬁms']'(zﬂzkza ¢
‘i\ S0 Plotterton.
Jﬁ-@ﬁmﬂ B A

‘ iz, I3

Page 85



Bihintont?

Laisr
H .‘;nw’.lﬂup*-
| |
il
fodearifeni

_!.{ml alh}

“n

( i '&;;2““
o b I?ll!il i T y



Greenwood’s County Map
1828




1841

ithe Award

ttT

h and Low Trewh

19

=

H

:

LA

T

. ,%vasu «f 3

, e
L Soesn : o
;V,,AV«W\QWJ L 4 - : A S

-
.
mm%m, -
.

L
L

3 WM.W . ww\»
.

L
o .

...wymﬂm . -

v .
L L
.

G

S

AyAuW\\/
AR




1st Edition 25” O.S. Map
c.1860

= i 5
HIGH & LOW TREWH

(Western end)

Page 89



1st Edition 25” O.S. Map
c.1860

(Eastern end)

Page 90



OS Book of Refe-;%pce

- WV‘{I (e e
ﬂ
i 86 PARISH OF ROTHBURY.
e -
R : Areafn No.on| Arcain
s oo & Rewarks. Pan | Aoes Remazks,
] 1768-018 | Brought forward. | RECAPITULATION FOR THE
111 2-228 Woo'«f &a. TOWNSHIP, :
! 112 '080 G"dan- —————
13 | 22.221 | Arable, &o. 2784+768 | Laud.
114 9-482°| Pasture, &o. 8+188 | Pulilio roads,
: 115 88-628 Roggh pasture, rocks, 218 { Water. 3
1. 0. :
i 116 °| 1:676 | Publie road. 2793172 | Total areaof the Town
117 1-293 | Wood, &, ship of Cartingtoe, }
. 118 028 H(Eg;e sg:l:ii as n g
: ue Chirnels). TOWNSHIP OF HIGH AND - §
i 119 +45)1 | Paatnre, LOW WHITT, 3
: 120 | 8696 | vable ' " TRE %
P 1 . asture, 1 .
L 122 -548 | Wood, - g | sqoo| Woed
) 8 18-848
Y 1898-448 ' 4 80-680
I 8 20-018
i 6 8-080
L WION. i 'sr gg-sss
& 1890-557 | Tand: o | 50
! 7-668 | Pablio reads. 10 4180
g 218, | Watar, f 1| 208
1898448,
18 - ‘“"""—""" 6-58%
I F 18 | v.674
] 14 | s2.469
y 15 | 20.-086
i 488
1
4
4
3

Y

4

oy
el T
Thtm e S o e k. b ot

BRSBRRRRERRERY




RY

OS Book of Reference
(extract)

PARISH OF ROTHBURY, 87
|4
H enf Areain No.on
Acret. Romarks. Plan irﬁ Ramarks,
ULATION raiie)
~ ) 988,182 | Rrought forward. 1829,
TOWNNHER: 35 | 5k | Woorh 62 80 | bt | aeght forwrd.
S| land, 84 ‘890 | Wood. 81 «060 | Paaturs.

8 | randie 85 +108 | T’asture. 8la 661 | Wood. 1
8| Water roodk 86 | 2-070 | Puature, &c. 82 | 2-219 | Pablio road. ‘
. 37 1 20-905 | Pasture. 88 | 71-061 | Pasture, &c.

1] Total 88 1-762 | Pasture, 84 52:855 | Arable, &o.
el 89 -631 | Arshlo. 85 -542 | Stackyard, &e.
A 0 | 1.108 | Wood. 86 |  +611 | Honses, yards, &e.
PoOF : 4] 700 | Wood. 87 +155 | Honses and garden. |
"'T!»' IIIE 40 | 42.835 | I'nature, &e. 88 +846 | Pond.
“TREWHIT] 43 | 41.788 | Pasture, &e. 89 | 48-998 | Pasture,&e. -
44 2-987 | Township road. 90 049 | Wood: '
45 | 1-946 | Wood, 91 496 | Wood! ‘ II
46 <861 | Wool. 92 1:818.| Houses, yards;
47 28-877 | Pasture, &a. . dens, e, w
48 30-369 | Arable, &e. ... |.. Trewhitt).
49 1-195 | Wood, 98 | '2-458 | Pasture, &c. |
50 | 122-906 | Rough pasture, &o, | 94 |" . -088 | Garden,”
&1 897 | Woond, 95 | , -928 | Orpherd.
g2 | 80-322 [ Arabls, &0 . 96 | 86-389 | Ardble, &
53 1:450 | I'sature, &o. or +616 | Pasture, &e.
54 -909 | Wood. 98- " 24865 Pastnre, &e.
55 3-320 | Wood. 99 89-845 | Arable, &e¢.
55 388-6438 | Arable. 100 [° , 492 ] Wood
57 2.988 | Houses, yerds, 101 £28-878 | Arable, &e.
dens, &e. (ﬁ:ﬂ 102 | '2.216 | Arsble.
Trowhitt). 1 !
&8 (97 | Houses, &e. 1681955 |
§9 2:164 | Pastare. e
G0 '079 Gardenv -
61 24886 | Arable. RECAPITULATION.
62 88:235 | Arable, T e
63 | 24-677 | Arable, _ [1668-646 | Laud: , |
64 4:146 | Wood, &o ! 12+880 | ‘Public roads. o
65 | 24:88D | Arable. . . 5-420 | Water, ... ¢
66 25:727 | Pasture. S :
67 +151 { Wood. . {1681-955 | Totst: wrea of the
68 17-649 { Arable, &o. . Townehip of High |
69 28.159 | Arable, &o. S PR .. and Tow Trewhitts
72 | 5558 | Asabley e
1 8493 & 1 ="3!GMSHJEP& OF ROTHBURY
72 26-099 | Pustore, &e. ' QITB TTER (intermixed
;3 s;ggé I,A’.ul!;m' &eo. T SNI ._TE_._(.H -
4 ¥ rable. N R 1) B re, & )
;g 20.882 Pl “&&‘ _ ;_284 Pastu e, &e. _
27-441 agture, HEipe I g, Ares ' of ~Rothb
77 | 6-088 Stream(Wrelsth) R and Snitter t‘%o:g
78 | 218.978 | Rough pastare, &e.. '||. g0 chips (interndixed).
79 1-205 | Wood. ooM' lmoftbjspuedbd to ¢ »
OB orary, tna Tobaiig u‘}ﬁ% & Roaanip
[1329-792 ofdialtter, " 1%




(extracl
82 PARISH OF ROTHBURY.
, . |
| W | Tt RS URS | weow hals
TOWNSHIP OF DEBDON RECAPITULATION. [ |
(Dotached). Tio - 4
1 216 ) Honso, garder, & e | b B
* 0ol1808, If + », H ]
. 5840 P{W!uwfgﬁde!!onuci l T30 | Pablie road. ! : g ;
. asture, 411:798 | Totsl v B
3 38-057 | Rough paature, ‘-—' n'fv?“mp of ﬂ:! g s
88858 [ Areaof the Township relghil 4
of Dobdon (De- 4
tacked). 'y
TOWNSHIP OF SNITTER {4
EECAPITULATION FORTHE | 1 | 50-085 | Rough pasture, & ] 4
TOWNSHIP. 2 | 14:600 | Pasture. de g g
287-084 | Land. % | 21708 ;::ﬂ,’:;g: 2
-882 | Public road, & | 11808 | Panore K
. gurdes, BIE.
287-968 | Total area of the &c, s';: ide). "B &
Township ofDeb-| 7 | &-897 Pulur{o. Horside) it 8
8 | 9940 | Pusturs, &e. 184
9 | 10208 | Pasture, &c. i
1 | et P e N
. st L3
TOWNSHI? OF WREIGHILL, | 12 | 31.388 | Pasture. i
“1 | 17989 | Pasture. 18 | 12:00% | ublio reas, o
2 *740 [ Publisroad, 15 18-847 an' i @
8 | 85-969 | Pastore. 16 10-848 e £ )
¢ | 22.483 | Pasture, - 17 | 21 Eaatare,
§ | 21:192 | Pasture, 1 s | B8 | Pasture. il
7 088 ,Gmden 1 -é&!} Tomuhlpmd 1 o
"8 201 | B 0, BE1.
| 1] Houses, :mds. % 2 5 d’nia mﬂ; -
] . ' - oumtn
072 _Honaesanagap £ g; -086 | Garden, &e..? . o
10 | 90668 | Pasgars, . 3 | 33508 | aommeir  HMlg
11 1 12670 | Pesture, &o, 2 | 16717 | Ariie E
13 | 18-718 | Pasture, &e 28 +089 i
: 14 | EO0Y. (| Biatre, fro, 2 | 14218 4
18 | 40800 Sxaors g, 2 | 1590 :
5| g 5| e ik
Savons | Areble: 8l | 20. a1
— ‘19 “..2.8-_.':'”;5‘3 e, e 22 .2;2 75
Dl 41796 | . b 16
i
3



1867

1st Edition 6” O.S. Map

Page 94



.

WNW.MWMM ,,.«m,
ww \Wi <

o

S

o
-

e
L

-

mw,,ww o
o

ap

Tl

6681
QN—Z 'S0« 9 uoijipg pug

o

?wmw%wm wyw

./.mwm -

Sl

.

o
i
& mﬂ%

.

o

.
il
.

s

i

_ym .
&Mw

.

.

-

-

mw ,MN., )

o

WWW%MW %ww :
.

L

i

5 M

Page 95



Finance Act 1910 Plan

(Western end)

. Page 96



i Finance Act 1910 Plan

(Eastern end)

Page'97



: SRR L ; ; o .

o
A.%

o
-

.

Cr
S ",.ww.,x« .

e

@.
.

o

9Z / 5261 _
dely 'S0 .9 uonIp3 pig

Page 98



Extract from the Council’s 1951 Highways Map

" —
: R

(-
L e———

e I
-
.
-
-

L A Y LI I

i

R R P T s

Page 99



dep AoAung




Book Mo. 2 5 5
NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL.
Page No, 8

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.
SCHEDULE ACCOMPANYING SURVEY MAPS.

Parish of .. t}'}l\}\q E\%\&‘",j__hf\é?’\'\ l}r e eemaermememeeedlt the Rural District of

&) P'ﬁﬁ‘&m‘
Borough

Urban District L) S— o S .
(Delete whichever is inapplicable).

. Number of highway on Map. s, L . Kind of Path (i.e., F.P.,B.R. ]‘.w 2x S
Starts at L"&u ﬁﬁ&l’inl'f Roflagee TN L\L\\ W eamele
Name of Path (if any) S
Is the Path well defined ?\\fi‘.r._, R,
Is the Path metalled? If so, define length 1% KK\ 4 \/\ 500 RN
If its width can be stated, insert here _

What is the present condition of the path, stiles, etc. ?,i *‘*‘-"}

w

L

l\\f %uﬁ\” qj.\ff

\

ol -

. Is it subject to being ploughed out ?.:\.l\lﬂ

10. Details of any notice boards, direetion signs or warning signs against trespassers, stating
. their location, wording on them, their condition and date of erection, if known

11. Grounds for behennn the pnth to be public (if known), e.g. “Awarded,” ** Repaired at
Public Expense ™ (mth date) or ‘“ mentioned in Minutes of Parish Council or any
other evidence such as that of an old inhabitant

12. Have persons been prevented using the highway ?. i, o

13. Give particulars of any obstructions . S i

14, hame's\ of owners of freehold and previous owners, if known, for past 30 years. ...

hoeid |\ A \‘T\«. \\

15. What maps have been consulted, and where are they deposited ?

17. Any other relevant information

5#;'\;eyed by ; Address Dates of Survey

(\\ﬂ i Q\m%k; “”’L‘éi‘”\"‘“ L BREs. s
Rt a

7,

Important :—Sheet No. of Map on which
Highway is.shown

NXL‘\L_ ’Q 515 'ﬁuo\%

R W.k 8, Is. D5198




dey yeiq



de jeuoisinoad



10,560 O.S. Map

1

1957

-
R

Windyaide .
P PN
W

Snitter

.
AN
poer

R MR CRY
-
-

s
oy
-

o E

T Gid Qaary
~ T s o -
-
T
7
,\(

i)

o8 BHur,

Sy

£
4

oDk

e A "
oy L\g»& Y

R ST

L SR

T

\

# et O3
Rl T

P
;—H-TT- o

" Tand

=

. Fe
LA Qusrry

w, LA Yuarey

Page 104



geTmw QLY oY
9L*T

oLe
£9*0
oL*TT

80°0
190
T9°0
0ot
o7y

(A

L6*0

7ot
SOTTH QTY7*6T

plenado g ganotyg

pasnIog ,
*OpPTSIOATTS 01 SOURTIUS S JO UINOS 9LI*) 0}

SUIng Jo44TUS TTA ‘Suang UoIXog oyl WATA SUISSOXD ST IO YINOS GLT*D WOXL
PIOTIUTETT JO 4869 §/T°D 0% WeyuI2j ACT BTA S50 STTY UeUUIe] 42 ZLT®H WoLd
.Mwnmnnmﬁo 09 TOQUIATY JO 1882 ZLT®) WOXJ

uopuelar 0 UwIngolxeg ‘ICONTILYS STA UOCITATY 38 ZAT*H WoLg

*TT2H SUOYSOTPPTE 2¢ LTOY™N OF SUTSH UOPRXINg 42 g/T°0 WOXL
88N0H TIoM

30 ¢SBO-Y3IOU QTOY*R 0% UOTIeURTY SOBPTY %¢ STOVN WOL

*uoTyequUeTd SeBPTH 3@ GTO7N 0} uotsedieug 4@ ZLT®D WOLL

_ «o8pg
noﬁmﬁmﬂmopm@“_ﬁaﬂéﬁmm%.popmmxomdmm_;mﬁ%.m%é

(peOX JO U3BusT PeIJESSelo-8p sspnyoul} oT}IoqIH
12 ZLI®) 0% oSnoH Tref wha a8pi UolseIpplg Jo 4889 ZLTYH Woag

*o8py euoqsaTPPIY
Jo 989N ZLID 0% JI8 oueGSSTPPTY BTA ARTITY JO 35V6 GOT°) WOIF

998) UOTU[ 4® ZLT*) O3} POOIUTBIDG JO 3SBe-UINOS GTOY'R WOIZ

*SBUTpTNg UOLIeYIRH JO 8¢ PLI*H OF DOCHUTEION 48 HOT*0 WOIg

NOISTATO MOIMNTIY

9|npayog peoy AJunoH 8661

peoy SuUIBg ISRRTAS

PIBTINEIL ~ Wequds,] Ko
~ SAO[} OTTJ VIXPLIE]

peoy .._.Hmﬂnm.mo - UOQUETATY
peoy
£oTiep 99n00g ~ WOGUEATY

TLeH
MOYSSTRHIE ~ UOPEIAT]

peoy smueqdesys

pBOY UOTI@IULT
203pTYy - Uogxadrags

pcoy o8pyE
uoqIedaeyy ~ 295003 TT9i

paoy a1300a2H
— o3py ucyseTLPId
peoy ouoLseTPPTd ~ AETIT

peoy
83480 UOTU(] = POOMTLRIOG

peoy sSuTplIng
UOLISYRO «~ POOHUTZING

907"

georn
reoren

czovn
2070
20V n

0zZo7*n

Page 105

-ATO7"Q

8To7*Nn
LIoY n
9ToY*a

g107'n



'

Original Definitive Map

Page 106




1, -

Borough o ’ .t-oct_cooo}ctr-ocuoovo#inqb_o’conno-----n-c-o.pt'

Ze

-
:4' .

N&m& Of Pa-bh . ' . ....'.!l'.".!..'.ﬁt...""-....h._‘..'.‘....‘."?

5.

NORTHUMEERLAND GOUNTY GOUNGIL.

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.
PART PART TV. .

PUBLIC RIG:I‘I‘S oF WAY STATEMENT o

URMDW—L&-‘% l....h.".-tptn‘.l’..l.‘itt-ol.l."l.l..lthl."l.-

Rural District ’ ’ ...-o:EqTaHnBudEY;oonoo-rﬂn;aocnot.o;olanaoavol-ovn-

Parigh ‘ . T o ' NETHERTON

..'.‘.I.I.'.l‘..'.f'.'"C.f'."......."....'.

mlmber Of Footm‘th cn Ma-p Q'.’.'I1.2..;..".I'l'l'....‘I."I.I.‘.II.“.”*..’.... .-

-Kind Of P&th (i‘e' FP/BR) 15”1;0.-'.3'.115;9.-'...{. -;o.ocptt~;d;-nc YA raél.

_Geﬁérai eseription of Path Frog the Burra oqml{‘r on Road ®uth -of Trewnz.tt Lake _

Shpsrbraversadd '.D LEN R Dllb=-'0.¢.¢.l.‘.0

at Low 'ew‘ tt,

. B
CRPCE LI EARNLIPRNPOSERRESBAS RN GRS EcdRae

[
'-
e~
L ]

)

.v""'..'.'.’.l..".‘.t.i‘.iiﬁﬁl'b..I'ht..l.Gi.t...b'...i.-i'.'ﬁi'l..”..l“.i.;

......‘.."..'...’.......‘.I'..I...It...ﬂ.._‘...‘..._....IQ...'...'.I.B"..l..’.’:

FPEOET RIS SNV ATV A AR OI R EER RS RPN DRI T RATN AP AECRONNIEASE I RO ILERS dO RIS RS

Other‘relevant information ' Gll’l‘.'ll“‘.’..' .l.’.l..Ill.'...;.l-'D_...‘.I...‘..
"‘."“-'.0‘.{."....i-‘vttli...OI...Il.t.b.tll.....-....“O.Ot.il.'.l.“#’.l-..‘.

L I P I MM T T T LRGN A D RSB ISAE S ACABRORAPNROEPRD

A R L L N N RN YRS NN N R N R N I I o G P TP ATy ey BEPFS R AD S AREASAENELEDSS LR ST S X 2 N T T B

F AR AR L AL IR I IR P I LN LA dlbbn s ssss Rt RAVIRRaRT YO RbO s RTabiarneYon -

R R R R RN AR L R e N A N Y Ny N N W N S Y RN Y YR F NN LY DR st

 Page107 - N_

3 AQEERSH LY, onthoeasterly and easte Jy. 53.13‘.99}".1.0.“.? .J’*P?...f



L

2.

NORTHUMBERLAND GOUNTY GOUNCIL.

NATIO AND ACCHSS 1O ca T

PART IV,

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF VAY . STATEMENT.

Bural district

Parish
Nunber of Footpath on Map
Name of Path

Kind of Path (i.e. (FP/BR)

General Description of Path

.'.’ll’l‘..l#.'....‘ll‘O#l'.&ll’lt‘.'.'...ll.l

n-o-.laiooco-cu.onqontclt’.!.ol'I!0l000-0-¢¢l0

OTHBURY,

[ ) -If.ﬂﬁﬁi.‘loi.‘l.lt..II..I.l'..‘l'.’.'.l.l.

RETHEZRTON

6Ctnotlltbyoosltlacqlt-oo.clt..‘.“l".llbOI'l

14

ac.ottl"l'.l.ol&.cnu.t.nl.olitionl..ll...ll'.

I'.'ll..i"ll....‘...l'l‘l.llll."..'."'l.......

F.PI

cla.t.n;.-uuo;t-i..n.vovlvtlcqucll¢06000l0l§0§

From BeRe 12 in n south—easter}.y dirschion

sBesdssaratevstsNRdsbeisranannd ASp b s Banal i

crossing the Snitter Windyside Road t0 the Snitter Parish Boundary, joinjng, ...,

P NN T N R R T T Ty e e R R A R A A g

F.P. 2 in that parish.

l..!.t.."'o..lll‘ll."v..l.l'l..#‘)0'60....'---‘l.‘l.006&'.'0'!"’-“’..."..

.
l...l..l.li‘i'...}..l'.".lll‘l.D'l.'ll.l‘-.l't.l‘.‘l'lt‘.'.#htlil.liilO..'-ll

Otltltoliﬁoonlo-oa-1co-|uu-ooaul-o.oocaoono!-a-t:o-.c;n---uOCDQOOJOi-!OGSOlJ--

‘--)‘0.-500-------c--ooa---c-.-ao.oc.oan.caatlnbto-.tptc---auv.ntltonuncc-ibea

Other relevant information

...lI.'l-..‘.‘.I.Ill'.'II.'"-....""‘.“."CI

0'101000.!!!0.‘0'!.lltl..'.l.‘.--..nultQ..'OOO!I'.."Q’OO-‘D‘....“l?’.."#“‘

.ll.'l'ill"...".l.t?.'l.I...I'I'l!.!.'ll'lill'..""'i..".‘.l!".l.il‘l“..

[ P R A S Y R R R R R N A A R LA A i

c.scco--o.v-tooa.t----c--ot-t-.-.-c.cp;-a--socc-orooacto'-'a»---*-'4"'-*Of'

L R T T T e e W R R R RN I S AR RS R R R S

Page 108




Extract from the Council’s 1964 Highways Map

Page 109



ALY
792

z2eo

gete

270

TI°T

JrARY

80°2

9L%0

96°0

oL°T

8L°2

ST
1890]

cynadaop

SOTAUTY

*ygedsol

s yyaod.aon

sgqed.roy

“U39d IO
SOTMUTY
SHOTHUTY
*FOTHUTY
S HOTHULY

SR{OTHUTY

CHOTHUTY

YBFBOLLN  AFL40q30Y
J0 BOTHTATQ
eTgrsucdsey

*a3e[TTA AOTU30Y 09 dBYH 59008 JO HYIOU TQI°H WoIg

SUOSS0 1BOH 48 TOOV° N O SPIBNIBO~ULIOU
uIng Meysuepao] oy UjTa SuTSsoxo §9T JO Ugnoe phgotg wolg

*LTT04 oUs Spaenoq spael Q6§ JO eoUBISTP B IO SPIRMULIOU
¢ (esOF OTTqud) Ushg oY UT PATg oY1 JO 288M THEGY WOLJ

syqedepny 04 pPEOL Youwaq
SutpnTout ‘xooujsey 04 JOUSPURT LA UOPSTH ¥ TVE9°H WOad

*PISTUsaamOg JO geee gpard off LTegewrxoxdde qurod ®© o0q preTys
—a8%0fg BTA BUTPTY UTJON 09 90UBIAUS oUY JO Uqnos ThEg®g Woxy

e¥DTIIB) UYSTH 03 mommnwnm
olfg 07 SPIBMGESM-YIIOU DTOTUSISNOE JO YII0U TYEQ9g WoLf

*ULIRg MBUSUITH 09 02UBRILUS OUY O WIE]
NEy puR paojysusg BTA 400, J0CWST{Tg JO Ygnos H@M@om ROILT

*uoperang 948 6LT°D 0% o85pg
uoqiedasyg BTA SPIBMGSEe-ULIOU UOISdIBYY JO 9882 2/T°) WO

*SUOTTTOL JO UG0S §LT°0 Of 900JUMNg UORISYJRN 9B 9LT°H WoIg

* opTRApUTHM
A99q TS JO g80h GEOY°N O3 SPIBMILION UORIBM 1B HLTSD WL

*OPISILATIE JO YO8 o/ T°n uwref o

oPTEAPUTM I21qTUS BTA SPIBNSES PTLOTIUTETI JO UGIOU SLT°0 WORT
*PTSTIUTET

30 qs®e LT°D urel 04 J0OK weqUIBi 3% gLTYD SUTSROIOSZ ‘weyuIeg
MOT PUB WeUUIEF USTH TTA S{IOM STT] Weyurel 1e ZLI®) WoL]

“TO QU L0860

a|npayog peoy AJunod y961

speoy SSOTTTA £6TY30H
°proy

TEES0] 4eoan~ABSuepIoT
*peoy £7T04

.@mom_xoonpmmmTQOWmHﬁ

*DEOY PToTUSIaNOg

*proy
NoTaxen YITH~-PTOTUSISNOY

‘peoY
MeysySTE-~1.00] JOOUSTTTE

*peoy UopEIINg-uocq).1edIeug

‘peoy
SUOTTTOI~100JUang UOLISYIaN

*peoyg
OPTSLPUT] J09]TUG-U0.TBY

°Proy epTeApurH X939TUS

“PTSTIUTETI-WeyuIe]
HOT=SHIOM STT] WEUULIES

*pEOy JO ewa)y

9e07°n

geoven

o ovadil

£eo7 n
geor

TE07° 8
o

—
ocoyene
Q

S
62o% Dnr
geo”°n
Vids v

rrAadil

gzo¥°n

annoy



First Review Definitive Map

Plant: rians’\;; +. &

Page 111



w |
oo
o e ‘0 '
G40 e bEs O TG o] ¢ 3 m ™
!O r-: Eis] s ™~ ',:: o= E?\ \[S- “C'; o}
1 e a . - p . . . " >
= Q . - o R e} [ O -
s

N e e R ke e b e

1974 County Road Schedule

al
@
—
=
- ! PR
[ ' -
0 oy
o ~ O : : : : :
WETH s g wuE I N g 5
2ot 0 & w ; < ot o D
-2 . . 0 vl i
825 & - 2 g
@ > 3 b 4 8w &
D o N .. o il B
oo ¢ L . ~i FQ A Ly
- ﬁi o r——rar 'j“.wﬂ.———“-,‘
-
Q 5.
43 ':; \%
o o :
§ ¢ “h Q ]
5 aon i .q ~,
o * ) 131
i M ] e ) I O
3 z 3 W Q0 A4
; Y @ @ 3o g
E s o = oLt
M / o b — 0 5
o] g - L2} L] [
o sH e |5 i
o A = £ —
- = [ O~ it Ry I~ +2
O 2 5 79\ fxy Q% f:. Sf\ o
Sl o g 5 s g
Lk C IV B Qe
* A - 5 My B ) RV e
O & T ) L 1 P S . =
SBLEY 55 (TsE |28 S lTa =T
- - = = - . . ol
o & s N - o 3 o & 0
? A oa : ~
= or 4o % [ et ;8 8 " 53 o
e 5 oprape S8 jgend dF | 88 1 an [ gy
[ =Y F &= =] .
2, P = £ 3 R S Ty 2
ot fas ! A . W o g [ S S )
H P ARSI e B oo il D
1] {i{ o A 6] Q= -~ = -!-! ) i D4 9
4} e L [4 ~— £4 1) a0 oo S0
@ a0 o) Ea] B PRRERTSY o - VR
at @ 1008 o @ & @ 5 85 %
4 - < @ ] o o o 4 0 iy m
Q 5 @ 6 5 & Gy 4D 4} Q
1 ed A '(:; wd Q LY i '\'4'
2] = £l Ly &y ] o z‘-} :5 A
a b 42 G I T B B ] e Ew]
= I o ey & K ] H . 1 5y
0O L] 2 "
" 2o 05 i o .
. ‘Cg = £ < "Ej - o < [ BT
&y of HEFON +3 ]
) 0 Gl O o) ~0
- ¥ i~ 0 i~ @ I~ @
"5-;3 ey e ool Oy
E . oo » by 5
R S R s} R ]
5 ) - i
2 v oar Hor i ) £owd
1] ] ¢ [ Con
ot | tr] 2 Lo; 4 oo
) oy D wr oy 3B o

2
Hollions Hoad.

D
] ; “ch
o =y e S
e} 3 0
e (o] ] T
G ] [
L 3 B
o M e [}
i) =] ]
k! =l . L]
=] E} Bl 3]
3 5 0] *4
= A ,::. it s}
3 23 w0
s -l
= Y] o
U] 8]
£ ;| B
iig E_. ~
A 3 i)
a 5 g
- 42

e e ot vy Ve mpsmra e o g [

ool o o e 0

! ol ot 5 B! o

¥ ) 1 L [

H i ~d .,—1,- 3{' E“}

; . . N N ; : -
. ] () [ fan) = ] 55

Page 112




- ok Lager \\E@ -
S
Reseryair @ ? “,Burnfuc;ty ‘qL_r:\T\/ 1 /Smallburn
: SHousk .\ X l / Plantation .

\‘ e:"f,élbf:\ 134 "i ® anc

E pltﬁﬁ]Ma OL 16
1§25,000
(2005)

‘
’ Causeyburn
Plantatmn

3 Trewhitt <7
prl \ Stead‘s \) Q(udan;;‘,

Stell
Plantation 2

N
T
ET HERT ‘\i CP
\ Mnund & . 21
5 Nur;hmoar \
( Plapfation “
Tanternpark ¥
\ Flaneauon ¢ \ b/
L + North Moor 1 \
i \ Ewehill
'Burradon X Plantalmns et X
Wmdysu:le Farrn y 5
o ‘rw _
s :-’
PO
O
20

Trewhitt Moor

. Westf jeld House

\"&‘ Farm | :
% 1 L1

S

= y Arren i
P i =~ >
184 [ [{1 Mile
e Fi R ' ) ' 9
Wreighill otterton’ €2 W‘} i
Caven 7 . ¥ Flotterton e
: Sy o L32 g
- ,—(ee.nsﬁi/( Hydraulic Ram\ . [l 9
S X 9
LW T §
> : [
2 [= 8
B
o
>3
=
3
3
o
z
Little Tosson - %
/ a
g |
O
4 %
East Towner V4 =
epple © (remains of) = S
Lo v el Bx ) 55° 18’
d\% F2 5
Parsorage\
W /ﬂrl{ﬁfl’ﬂﬂ |
| i
1l snnooom




Highways Act 1980 Section 36(6)
County Of Northumberland

List of Streets which are highways maintainable at the public expense

Road Number

U4024

U4025

U4026

u4027

U4028

U4029

U4030

u4031

02-May-2006

As at 02-May-2006

Description

U4023 TO CLENNELL CATTLE GRID
Total length for U4024

C172 (WEST) TO C172 (EAST)
C172 CROSSROADS TO C179
Total length for U4025

u4027 TO C176
C179 TO U4073 LOW TREWITT
U4073 TO U4027

Total length for U4026

FORD TO U4026
C179 TO FORD
Total length for U4027

C176 JCT TO C175JCT
Total length for U4028

C172 TO U4019

U4019 TO C179 VIA LOW BURRADON FAR

Total length for U4029

B6341 JCT TO HIGH SHAW FARM
Total length for U4030

Page 114

Length - Metres

1,275
1,275

2,921
1,539
4,460

969
1,416

419
2,803

317
1,249
1,565

1,209
1,209

1,409
1,951
3,360

1,872
1,872

Page 262 of 730



North Moor

\
Y
\
/‘.;\
. yd
L
Nkt
el v P .// A
[— ‘:" s flunmry 0
= e P ¢ igimmt, 4
o /'(\
ks X
.-”J k
r's
1 [ ,.'"
|
\ a

153w

) an‘rmu:ﬁ; 5
Cottages i
Zw T Aot AT L
T
4 %
h b
\ "
',
\
)
\,
,
s,
gt e
] 2 ! 3 i "
Mm ® “““‘d‘ A o)
1am L § ey ] 2 s 3
n oy e B v g Snirer 1 i e N :
21m i i " Windymide S N %
T2z P | g  — o ‘ AUt} Y LS
Gy R = | N,
¥ b, —_— \ =,
i N ;
i p -
132m 1im i
128m i
127m

| L swimrERce

Wartor Farm
iyt

i P
Highways Act 1980 Section 36(6)
Network Management County of Nerthumberland
w Information System List of Streets which are highways
gy maintainable at the public expense
_May-
Northumberland S L A
County Council This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of |Dm: Date: Scale:
. Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Grown Copyright and AB Sept 20221 11 S,OOO .
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2015).

Page 115



41“5 , b ik e 1 @ Cne wams e =
\ Fort& = FCantle { Fo /3
n / Qld - 1} e (sus.gf_ls b “ s i ) Yatlington o
o Hazeltonrighc ] :
. A o Extkag’g from.San Eycle Route Map--
a __“,‘--‘:,”"_/ ~ e 'i-lrazVeltonrlg\\w&—}]‘k ‘ ] I‘

s b i -
(-5 Ringmmarked Stone
327 up &\‘ 91
Harden Scrainwood \
¢ Hill ;

Egi:‘f Crosshill |

—_— ¢B|dd[estone\\
) Quarry { Town Foot 3

Prendwick
- Little Ryle
Vatlinatan

Cote Walls e T ot > =
=3 _ . IL\,

o Z 380+
147 :/;'/ ‘é i{)s- s

v ‘%iof‘ﬁottled ‘. £ 30 -

\\{’\a'eststea s ;_"( 150 -

75 -

0t

C Cartington
Castle ]

W34 o

o b e
PKilome
Dirsct route
‘ = &/ | Black Chirnalls to Prendwick B
o Harbatile R 33:13“”3‘10" - via Yetlington ff [ i
E‘%— -Grange _ -~ =57 Windysida Fra--" M Trewhn:t 1ating 2 X

} 7 EII > ; 8.40 miles / 13.5km - 0 Miles

& g 164 @ .
SR FenefBuy TN s f — Direct route: Prendy

4 \ ‘\ e 162 - Silverside —

JEIP| : | £

= S i it i

,w"“"’ ; TFow Trawhitt g ‘ Cartington |

3 1

i

i

T g N AW
(67 Y, \") NP Ser

Windyside

Black Chirnells to Prendwick
wvia Alwinton
17 miles / 2.5km

- 186 vl 5
e - ¥ Y Black Chirnells :
Y Plamfleld Westficél N Easy to miss o S P AR
Moo g ,,,_;-"-t-,.._ House Fm itermgsto ¢ \t::in:‘\‘,;:f""a'rsf“‘_ﬁi“ﬁ‘

| Highly recommended

Recommended
northbound

1243—; Ad}iycum

Flotterton

Direct route to
Chartnars via Hepple
5.7 miles / 9.2km

8
4]
Carterside

=R Tower i N 3 ; Whitton Glebe s
Boos " . Fm

o R4 . A 3 "y 7 . P = Whitton
i _ 3 - o / 7 3 i L
K ime . ; A
\ + Harehaugh ~ §ct‘tl‘cme!\‘t-' L4 Southbound: | .
kil Enclosure | ! I/QQ_ Follow farm road ) W T
‘ Hepple 8. 7 then cross small field
z Whlteﬁelﬁ =
U 26 | Merthbound: 42"}{,"’
PLEASE slow down past hall- St
wrarighttocrosssmalifield {7 T T (T2 amRnside ot .-
EASY TO MISS
| Dove Crag
il ,:1_’ A
# st Cai = T b TEsson Hill SIMbNSIDE HILLS
i - = _/l 3 \é\:’eaéher ]
A v e e = 2 # Hea * Salby's - B By
"[ : ‘Humble A - o2 4.382 . —— r
p " d Hill ™y 2 , . Cove
\ “:Law ; Whltﬂelaq._fi. 'S “Boddie Moss \\
- ‘;“,' 3 Sandy ; —— o
{ 1 \‘.‘ ¢ Crags ,"
i Y S 7
\ E |
\‘\ = e, 1
'-. ‘=
(8 A High Rigg \ Cogust
\ % =, Cairn / Recommended

[ B Alnrthhriend




Agenda Iltem 6

Y

Northumberland

County Council

NORTH NORTHUMBERLAND LOCAL AREA COUNCIL
RIGHTS OF WAY SUB-COMMITTEE
14 December 2022

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
' OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

ALLEGED BYWAYS OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC No 15
PARISH OF SNITTER

Report of the Executive Director of Local Services
Cabinet Member: Councillor Jeff Watson, Healthy Lives

Purpose of report

In this report, the North Northumberland Local Area Council Rights of Way Sub-
Committee is asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in support and in
rebuttal of the existence of public vehicular rights over the U4027 road, from the
U4026 road, west of Snitter Windysyde, in a southerly direction to the C179 road,
east of Warton.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the sub-committee agrees that:

(i) there is sufficient evidence to indicate that public vehicular rights
have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route T-X;

(ii) the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would
not appear to have extinguished the public’s motorized vehicular
rights over the T-X route;

(iii) - the route be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order
as a byway open to all traffic.

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 By virtue of section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981 the County
Council is required to keep the Definitive Map and Statement under
continuous review and make modification orders upon the discovery of
evidence, which shows that the map and statement need to be modified.

1.2 - The relevant statutory provision which applies to adding a public right of way
to the Definitive Map and Statement, based on historical documentary
evidence, is Section 53(3)(c)(i) dPag@ililifé and Countryside Act, 1981. This



1.3

2.0
2.1

2.2

2.3

24

requires the County Cou nail (as Surveying Authority) to modify the Definitive
Map and Statement following:

“the discovery by the authority of evidence which (when conSIdered with all
other relevant evidence available to them) shows:

“that a right of way which is not shown in the map and statement
subsists or is reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the map relates, being a right of way such that the land over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or, subject
to section 54 A, a byway open to all traffic;”

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendations are in
accordance with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights
and the public interest.

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

In the late 1980s the County Council carried out consultations regarding
proposals to add a number of unsealed tracks in the north of the County to the
Definitive Map as byways open to all traffic on the basis that the routes were
included in the County Council's “List of Streets” as unclassified County roads
(UCR). The rationale for doing so was that it would not be obvious to
members of the public (particularly horse riders, walkers and cyclists) that they
were legally entitled to use routes such as these (which were considered to
have vehicular status), because their physical appearance mlght suggest
otherwise.

The view, held by those officers of the Council responsible for maintaining the
‘List of Streets’ for the County of Northumberland was (and still is) that only
public roads (not public bridleways or public footpaths) were shown on this
List. The only exceptions to this are the surfaced paths and alleyways
providing pedestrian links between roads, in urban areas. Thus, tracks in rural
settings, which have their own unique reference numbers (e.g. the ‘U4027’
road), were considered fo be all-purpose public highways maintainable at
public expense.

Shortly afterwards, the processing of applications from third parties seeking to
record public footpath or public bridleway rights was afforded a higher priority.
Later on, the process of recording UCRs as byways open to all traffic was
effectively suspended because the Ordnance Survey indicated thatthey would
be showing such routes on their published maps as being an “Other route with
public access”. Although, on that basis, members of the public would still be
unclear as to precisely what rights they had over routes identified in this
fashion.

The most recent advice from DEFRA (paragraph 4.42, Rights of Way Circular
1/09) is that inclusion on the List of Streets may provide evidence of vehicular
rights but that this should be examined on a case by case basis. In view of
this advice, itis considered prudent to evaluate the status of the U4027
unclassified County road based upon more than simply its inclusion in the List
of Streets. '

Page 118



3.
3.1

4.1

4.2

43

LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

By letter, received 23 February 2018, R Torrance and J Lazams of Foxton
Cottage, Low Trewhitt, responded to the consultation, stating:

‘We do notown any land traversed by any of these routes.

“All the routes are marked as Byways open to all traffic. However, two
are unsuitable for public traffic, only fit for tractors. These are no. 21
between R and the turn off to Kennels Cottage just west of S.

“Also number 15 which goes through a stream south of point T and into
fields. These two routes have had almost no motor vehicles except
farm vehicles in the past 20 years. They are used by walkers, horse
riders efc. | would say that the same holds for the period May 2001 to
May 2006.

“The other two routes are used by vehicles accessing the farm and
cottages, and farm traffic, as well as walkers. These are number 14 U
to Tandnumber21 Tto Sand23Sto Wto V."

CONSULTATION -

In February 2018, the Council carried out a consultation with the Parish
Council, known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councillor
and the local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed
in the Council’s "Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”™.
Two replies were received and are included below.

By email, on 26" February 2018, Ms H Evans responded to the consu ltation
on behalf of Cycling UK, stating:

“Ted has now looked at these and come back to me with the attached
and also the comment that "Most are standard changes to confirm
existing BOATs but a few are really good gains to the access network.
No comment means we support and no comments are necessary".

Cycling UK did not make ény comments.-in relation to this particular proposal.

By email, on 8" May 2018, the British Horse Society responded to the
consultation, stating:

“Alleged byway open to all traffic 15 (Warton) From T, this is'a wide
fenced lane with a stone and grass surface which crosses an easily
accessible ford, with a footbridge for walkers, and then foliows an
unfenced track across a pasture before entering another fenced lane
which leads to the hamlet of Warton. This route is regularly used by .

. local horse riders and walkers and is probably used by cyclists as well.
There was no evidence of use by vehicles but it would be passable for
a 4WD vehicle. It provides a valuable link in the ridden network so the
BHS supports its addition to the definitive map.”

Page 119



5.1

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

A search has been made of archives relating to the area. Evidence of Quarter
Sessions Records, Council Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps
was inspected, and the following copies are enclosed for consideration.

1769

1820

1827

1828

1841

¢.1860

1866

Armstrong’s County Map

Although Low Trewhittand Warton are both identified on the map, there
is no evidence of a road or track resembling the route of alleged Byway

No 15.

F'ryer’s County Map

. There is clear evidence of an “Other Road” resembling the route of

alleged Byway No 15.

Cary’s Map

There is clear evidence of a “Parochial Road” resembling the route of
alleged Byway No 15.

Greenwood’'s County Map

There is clear evidence of a “Cross Road” resembling the route of
alleged Byway No 15,

4

Warton Tithe Award

There is clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed track over the section
south of the Wreigh Burn. A northerly continuation, beyond the Warton
Township boundary, at the Wreigh Burmn, is implied by the route being
labelled “To Low Trewhitt".

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

Only the northemmost two thirds of the route is covered by the Maps
available at the record office. There is clear evidence of an unenclosed
road / track over the route of alleged Byway No 15. The northern end
of the route is identified with the parcel number “18a” in Snitter
Township and the southern part of the route is identified with the parcel
number “7”in Warton Township. In the accompanying Book of
Reference these parcel numbers are described as “Township Road”
and “Public Road”, respectively.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a predominantly unenclosed road / track over
the route of alleged Byway No 15. Only the very southern (Warton) end
of the route appears to be enclosed.

Page 120



1899 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

1923

There is clear evidence of a mostly unenclosed road / frack over the
route of alleged Byway No 15. Only the southern (Warton) end of the
route, and a short section slightly further to the north, appear to be
enclosed.

Finance Act 1910 plan

There is clear evidence of a parily enclosed road or track over the route
of alleged Byway No 15. Although only the southern half of the route is
identified as being enclosed, the whole route is shown as being
separated from the surrounding land by coloured boundaries. Itis very
unusuai to see an apparently unenclosed cross-field route nevertheless
separated from the surrounding land in this way. This is considered fo
be good evidence in support of vehicular highway rights.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is clear evidence of a partly enclosed (southern half and northern

end) and partly unenclosed road / track over the route of alleged Byway
No 15.

1925/6 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

1932

c.1938

1951

There is evidence of a parily enclosed (southern half and northern end)
and partly unenclosed road / track over the route of alleged Byway No
15. -

Rothbury RDC Handover Map

No handover map appears to have survived for the former Rothbury
RDC area. _

Restriction of Ribbon Development Act 1935 Map & Schedule

No map or schedule for the Rothbury RDC area appears to have
survived.

Highways Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 15 is coloured purple
so as to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. ltis labelled as the
“U4027".

c.1952 Definitive Map — original Survey Schedules & Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 15 exists on the base
map, and is coloured brown. Known public roads were generally
coloured brown to indicate what the extent of the road network was
considered to be. In the Schedule for existing Snitter Footpath No 2 (at
that time identified for inclusion as Warton Footpath No 3) the right of
way is identified as starting on “Branch off No 2" and ending at “Kennels
(Low Trewhitt)” - the road itself is not mentioned.

Page 121



1957

1958

Draft Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 15 exists on the base
map. It is notidentified for inclusion on the Definitive Map as either a
public footpath, public bridleway or Road Used as a Public Path
(RUPP), although one public footpath (numbered “1"} is identified
connecting with the alleged byway.

Provisional Map

As with the Draft Map, the route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No
15 exists on the base map. It is notidentified forinclusion on the
Definitive Map as either a public footpath, public bridleway or Road
Used as a Public Path (RUPP), although one public footpath (numbered
“1") is identified connecting with the alleged byway.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of a partly enclosed / partly unenclosed road or
track over the route of alleged Byway No 15,

County Road Schedule

In this Schedule, the entry for the U402% road states:

“U4027 Warion — Snitter Barns Road
From C179 at Warton to U4026 west of Snifter Barns.”

The length of the U4027 road is identified as 0.96 miles.

1962 Original Definitive Map

The route of alleged Byway No 15 exists on the base map, butitis not
identified as a public footpath, public bridleway or Road Used as a
Public Path (RUPP).

1962 Original Definitive Statements

1964

The original Definitive Statement for the public right of way intersecting
with the alleged byway open to all traffic states:

Public Footpath No 2 (Snitter)

“From the Warton — Snitter Windy Side Road in a north-westerly
direction to the Netherton Parish Boundary joining FP 14 in that
parish.”

Highways Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 15 is coloured purple
so as to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. Itis labelled as the
“U4027".

Page 122



6.1

1964 County Road Schedule

In this Schedule, the entry for the U4027 road stafes:
“U4027 Warton — Snitter Windyside -Road
From C179 at Warton northwards to U4026 west of Snitter
Windyside.”

The length of the U4027 road is identified as 0.96 miles.

First Review Definitive Map

The route of alleged Byway No 15 exists on the base map, butitis not
identified as a public footpath, public bridleway or Road Used as a
Public Path (RUPP).

1974 County Road Schedule

In this Schedule, the entry for the U4027 road states:
“‘U4027 Warton — Snitter Windyside Road
From C179 at Warton (NU 009029) northwards to U4026 west of
Snitter Windyside (NU 006044).”

The length of the U4027 road is identified as 0.96 miles.

2005 Ordnance Survey Explorer OL16 Map: Scale 1:25,000
There is clear evidence of a road / track over the route of alleged
Byway No 15. It is marked with green dots which identifies it as an
“Other route with public access” (i.e. an ORPA).

2006 The Council's ‘List of Streets’ (2 May 2006)

The route of the alleged byways (the U4027) is clearly identified as
publicly maintainable highway. .

SITE INVESTIGATION

From Point T on the U4026 road, 425 metres west of Snitter Windyside, a 2.5
metre wide stone / earth / grass surfaced track, in whatis now a 6.4 metre
wide corridor (but the current western boundary fence is setatleast 1.6
metres inside the historical hedgeline}, proceeds in a southerly direction for a
distance of 190 metres. Here, although the track continues southerly for a
further 120 mefres, itis no longer constrained by a boundary on the western
side. A2.5 metre wide unenclosed stone / earth / grass surfaced track then
continues in a general southerly direction for 510 metres, having crossed the
Wreigh Burn by means of a ford with a 2.9 metre wide concrete base with an
adjacent footbridge. Thereafter, a 2.5 metre wide stone / earth track, in a
mainly 7 to 7.5 metre wide corridor (the route is slightly wider in its middle
section) continues southerly for 555 metres to a pinch point 6.3 to 6.4 metres

© wide. A 2.7 to 3 metre wide stone / earth surfaced track in.a 7 to 8 metre wide

corridor continues southerly for a further 175 metres then, finally, a 4 metre

Page 123



714

7.2

7.3

74

7.5

7.6

wide stone surfaced track within a 6.4 to 6.7 metre wide corridor bounded by
stone walls, continues southerly for 40 metres to join the C179 road at Warton.

DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)(c)(i) of the Wildlife and Couhtryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows: ‘

that a right of way, which is not shown in the Map and Statement,
subsists or s reasonably alleged to subsist over land in the area to
which the Map relates, being a right of way such thatthe fand over
which the right subsists is a public path, a restricted byway or; subject
to section 54 A, a byway open to all traffic.

When considering an application / proposal for a modification order, Section
32 of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the
locality or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such
weight to be given to it as considered justified by the circumstances, including
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and
the purpose for which itwas made or compiled, and the custody in which ithas
been kept and from which it is produced.

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not
evidence thatitis a public right of way. Itis only indicative of its physical
existence at the time of the survey.

The route of alleged Byway Open fo All Traffic No 15 is identified on the
County Council’s current List of Streets as being the U4027 road. The route
was identified on the Council’s 1951 and 1964 Highways Maps and on the
1958, 1964 and 1974 County Road Schedules. No 1932 Handover Maps or
Maps and Schedules produced under the Restriction of Ribbon Development
Act 1935 appear to have survived for the Rothbury Rural District area.

The route has been consistently identified on Ordnance Survey maps since
The 1860s. Initially, the route was almost entirely unenclosed, though over
time about half has become enclosed. The route would not appear to be
shown on Armstrong’s County Map of 1769, butis shown on Fryer's and
Greenwood’s County Maps of 1820 and 1828, and on Cary’s Map of 1827.
Both the enclosed part and the unenclosed part of the route was separated
from the surrounding iand by coloured boundaries, on the plans produced in
association with the Finance Act 1910. This is considered very significant
because, | have not seen an unenclosed road shown in this way before
(occasionally they are labelled as a “public highway” or similar), so this must
be considered strong evidence in favour or a public vehicular highway.

The Couﬁty Council accepts that, given the way the regulations were written
with regard to the way highway authorities could include publicly maintainable
highways in the List of Streets, there was no impediment fo public bridleways
and public footpaths also being included. That is notto say thatany
bridleways or footpaths were so shown — just that they could be. It must,
therefore, be entirely proper to consider each UCR on a case by case basis,
but that does not mean that ‘Se sh oﬁt%%egin with the assumption that each
UCR is no more than a publ c@&?p nless higherrights can be proven by



7.7

other means. In Northumberiand there is no evidence to suggest that public
footpaths and public bridleways were deliberately shown on the 1958, 1964 or
1974 County Road Schedules (forerunners of the modern day List of Streets).
The fact that a route is shown on these schedules must, therefore, be
evidence of some weight that public vehicular rights exist.

Letters from DEFRA, dated 2003 and November 2006, and Rights of Way
Circular 1/09 set out the approach Inspectors and order making authorities
should take in determining the status of routes included on the List of Streets.
In summary, the guidance states that the inclusion of a route on the List of
Streets is not a record of what legal rights exist over that highway but may
provide evidence of vehicular rights. However, this must be considered with

all other relevant evidence in order to determine the nature and extent of those -
rights. Highway Authorities are recommended to examine the history of such
routes and the rights that may exist over them on a case by case basis in

order to determine their status.

7.8 The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC Act 2006)

7.9

7.10

7.11

had a major impact upon the recording of byways open to all traffic based
upon historical documentary evidence. Under section 67 of the Act, any
existing, but unrecorded, public rights of way for mechanically propelled
vehicles were extinguished unless one of the ‘saving’ provisions applied. In
brief, these saving provisions were: (a) if the main lawful public use between
2001 and 2006 was with motor vehicles; (b} if the route was on the List of
Streets (on 2 May 2006) and not also on the Definitive Map as something less
than a byway open to all traffic; (c) the route was legally created expressly for
motor vehicular use; (d) the route was a road deliberately constructed for
public motor vehicular use; or (e) the vehicular highway came about as a
result of unchallenged motor vehicular use before December 1930.

Of the saving provisions above, the main one (b), will apply to the U4027 road.
Where a route is not shown on the Definitive Map as a footpath, bridleway or
restricted byway, then the fact thatitis shown on the List of Streets will be -
sufficient to prevent the public’s motor vehicular rights from being
extinguished.

For a route to be a byway open to all traffic, it has to be (i} a public motor
vehicularrightof way and (ii) a route which is nevertheless used (or is likely to
be used) by the public mainly for the reasons which footpaths and bridleways
are used. This route has the appearance of being a farm frack, and only the
southern end of it could be driven by a ‘normal’ motor vehicle. From the
consultation responses of R Torrance & J Lazams and the British Horse
Society, and from my own site visit, it seems clear that public use of the route
is primarily on foot, horseback and bicycle, with any motor vehicular use being
very occasional. Whilst the actual relative proportion of these types of public
use isn’t known, use by the general public is considered likely to be '
predominantly non-motor vehicular.

Advice from the Planning Inspectorate in their ‘consistency guidelines’ states
thatit is important to have the correct width, where known, recorded in the
definitive statement. Where no width can be determined by documentary
means (such as an Inclosure Award, Highway Order or dedication document),
there is usually a boundary to boundary presumption for public highways. ltis
proposed fo record the northern most 190 metres with its ‘historical’ width of 8
metres, and the southern half oﬁgp u?_le_g' h widths varying between 6.3 and
8 meftres, as identified in parag 5@1, ve. Itis proposed thatthe



remaining unenclosed sections of road be recorded with the Council's
standard defaultwidth of 5 metres (i.e. wide enough fortwo vehicles, travelling
in opposite directions, to pass each other). :

8. CONCLUSION

8.1  In lightof the documentary evidence available, it appears that public vehicular
rights have been reasonably alleged to exist over the route of alleged Byway
Open to All Traffic No 15.

8.2  The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would not appear
to have extinguished the public’s motor vehicular rights over the route.

8.3 Theroute would appear to satisfy the balance of user/ character test for being
recorded on the Definitive Map as a byway open to all traffic and it would,
therefore, be appropriate to recognize the public’s rights over the route by
recording it on the Definitive Map as a byway open to all traffic.

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Local Services Group File: A/33/15z

Report Author Alex Bell — Definitive Map Officer
(01670) 624133
Alex.Bell@Northumberland.gov.uk

Page 126



23

*1

!

W .'i-_,

2)

Faza

1l

~=

00

o1

NorthumBerIaNd

Northumberland County Council

Infrastructure
Local Services
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland
NE61 2EF
Telephone 0845 600 6400

Reproduced from / based upon Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey an

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright
and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
Northumberland County Council 0.5. Licence No 100049048

Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Public Rights of Way

Y

A

Alleged Byway Open to All Traffic

behalf of the Controllerof H.M.S.0. Crown Copyright .

Former District(s)
Alnwick

Parish{es)
Netherton/Snitter

Scale

1:15,000

Def. Map No.

JdRage !

97’4@ NT 90 SE/NU 00 SW

Date
October 2016




SNITTER CP

=== Footpath ] .
|ﬁ'|'|| ——— Bridleway This is a computer generated extract of the Working Copy
Northumberland . of the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way
County Council --== Restricted Byway
Sustainable Transport Byway Open to All Traffic
Local Services —— 1km Gridlines Scale: 1:10,000
County Hall Morpeth Northumberland |—— e = - :
NEG61 2EF Tel: 01670 533000 o Gompight. Unauhrtsa repraduton ifnges Groun Gapyght el may tad ta proociion o i proceacdinge. Liense . 100043048 (H12)

Page 128



Armstrong’s County Map
1769

= T4

BEA Sﬁ/ﬂmar
) %

& Al
'%‘Eng ﬂf&gz'

RS- "N 9% J‘:‘a. - 2

N L s ‘ ; “Fawdorn. , 1o

T S )/> . 7 f{ _Z_{,,JJ{”.”
ey - : reckdy Krore -

— - ¥ X

~E ‘?:%_/%s @@wz J (Vencts

. " A

o T

-

l

. ) -
/ '@M oerdf wHite Znd -, s
oMy

SN

- Ko balk
CEEY Prendbuied g
D L _A_ « 202 ”f-r%r)ﬂ .M/ i '%fﬂ/&{{”
e, j/ . wires A'h:ham =
L 'D-, -------
N MALelifeayee B - (,,//,’,y,,,,,, X
Foeeltoope et f/{ k,\ Bk (Hesl 28 /\

e
a?f/a’ z m’];’ﬁ

.Z'{&/y/ im

c'/m«wrrlorz’ e

: b
cEec Al mﬁrifﬁﬁ/fr/ 10 RS
-V N ) ) m
i s i =
i

Suerdon ra AoantfieedlpN.
(g& v ellierion T ‘ f)
ity Coat Halle Ny

E. 2 m '”f: ,r 9 ‘/),,”2? ot /

: - w 4 I A %
N oo Ty R R |

s Louse s i 1

#/f/ mﬂ;; S B_pmw/m \/ g™ I 0-.

s A N # o -, . ) .fy/.?}m/ér// g
iff%g;/. v E»r;arsﬂz?z-— Lipeer (e T A Sart §
“ N }]Mgfoﬂ ) T, K T v 5 .?J’zm ]zﬁm’
?-g.v LI Hugy \* -Z-Q{?/ Lol oy (-/ [ ow
rithl Stomre 5/5{¢7.75’an s Sharyerton 4 -:Bgm . f{/\’ A
g el u” - -
f "’J/ --'-='- ------- 2 Hereds Horese

offx Harlo {ﬂo Piker 4,"
A ]fm}‘\}/i/ v J/mr;mr/ﬂ/f Tlacrn Fried

o S L% E.

‘blflh Oge// //f{y/im

X o L c. o3 P Thro prlen y W ndieierry 4
Y9 A N fyv//wfafz = e 5
j gﬂﬂ e ’// T// W"”" Al ‘ ’"”m \ T \Bglmiw/"ﬁf'é
} ‘ 4 eI
9‘ o q(J: ;/;».vﬁu : Mm /& o COQTJ'EI e 111'-’.31‘, l 2 &3 \
. 2y ¥ " > F '.‘.
N e\t zym b2 ,bM{J’ Sex Frecgfe  Laslorion Little Zoflon Rye Hell '4‘?7/)/ B e L
mynone g 7 ¥/7 df Arenis g i = Larsorgge™® 7R o,
. - = 7 Dues, g“ -F//"" —3"4 i Pvrviem, &/ S Nenidor: it
RNt § ’5%’ it i Mx.rlmm . 3 ! el
N e _B’M:aw v Dederion. é?m/'.féﬁm
» 'br pefitid i’ 5/} vy tan N
. f/m’/z/ r—',::. - i ‘ - |‘::'"‘"'-' G
& Simondfide  Hilla ] S &L
& Wt Tthe Tl ‘d‘w‘]h{p A “‘
- .h‘ c?/.w// ;ff/w/.m Errsdme e Shawssf bl Ay i .‘,“.0
", z‘ (1) :’ 12 'y A b 3 .:" :. ::.
/ ‘ & i //{}’é .Mn‘/m‘ o jr) wppisie 'Ei;}.?’* '
E %/-% /.«w//.wg | LIt Hon .1,
"( Flur 0

edd

\

Segrey Hedl ; e /%
A_/% ’ }_{ i }m //oﬁ.r T-) /—%%“

Page 129



NG LI TS e
§ AT -

-t
e 1
7N

/

i Teerrily Hell

e '%’_ =EErlon

3,
\'\

Wiy frFarrharm: g
N . ¥
LoowFarrfuy
\.:{11 ar uf’ o Ilotterton.
‘:!?:‘-;Z‘ﬁ.a:q ﬁm?l ) )
I

hy -
If'chb\:

renne

el
P

s

s ’:ETZ{‘I e Frr Lol

Fryer's County Map
1820

g

ot

Page 130




ki 3" 5
7 !is#'.unﬁ:'}\ .
' |
"

(i tﬂ;li’l wi

. ‘il:jill \71[ '

-
"

LAl .k.f..;

A2\

ol iiton
; CI- [P, < "R

Page 131



Greenwood’s County Map
1828

i

.
Y

5
)

e s

Page 132



Warton Tithe Award

1841

e

%

i

s

s

Al
e

.
&

Gaaan
o

: m/

2 -
S
».wm&%..
e

o f.f.M.
/MMJW
G
5 . ,w

T

.

L

L

g
G

o

.
.
Wgﬂ ,
.

-

L

-

.

Page 133



1st Edition 25” O.S. Map
' c.1860




OS Book of Rgference
(extrac;
52 PARISH OF ROTHBURY. f 3
X i N Aread "
| 4an | mewn e At o [T
TR —
TOWNSEIP OF DEBDON RECAPITULATION, |
(Dotached) TION g "
— ' §11-086 | Lamd, il ¥
216 | House, garder, &e. | 740 | Public rosd. B % | !
5560 P(‘:Vhlwgi].d Hounse). : f g :
- asture, 411-798 | Total i
38-097 | Rough paature, ! n-‘{"?'m of 14 5 H
88-858 | Ares of the Township gl o
of Debdon (De- 1 8
tached), 18 -
TOWNSHIP OF P OF SNITTER ; g
RECAPITULATION FOR THE | 1 | 20-085 | Rough |
TOWNSHIP. g 14+600 Pﬂwnmh i g
267-084 | Land. 1| 24.708 ;::::'ﬁ: i
882 | Publio road, § | 1r-m | P o, '
287-966 | Total ares of tho 1608 ,m (é‘;;""-ﬁfn H &8
Township of Deb- | ¥ 5-587 | Pasture, b B
don. 8 9:940 §
Pastare, &e. 136
g | 10-208 | Pasture, &c. © %
0| o ek W
- L v
TOWNSHIP OF WREIGHLL., iz | ala | pia e &e. o
©1 | 17289 | Pasture, X 3
2 740 | Paklio rosd. }ﬁ }§§3§ '3
8 | 85969 | Pasture. 16 | 10-8¢8 2]
4 | 22-482 | Pasturs, 17 | g1-027 i
5 | 21:192 | Pasture. 18 ] 20 f
‘6 -299 | Gardens, - 18a 710 S oF &
7 022 %ﬂ% &a. 19 :;gé é 84
9’ -072 ,H’ousas an&ga:u g 3? :égg
10 1 90.5688 Pastuxe, &o. §§ a;m “
11 12-670 | Pasture, &n, 24 - 808 3 )
12 | 22214 | Pasture, &o, 25 | 10.008 | »
14 ~H5®7.1ip&m oo 14.278 g
18 1 40-886 1 Pasture, &o. 21 | 16400 | Arabls: Bl
16 1-104'} ot 28 | 15:919 | Arable, &0, -
17 | 4pigsi -frtmh&c, 29 1 81975 | Pasturs, &c.
39 .| E5.188 | Arable. g‘l’ g'gg Arable, 772
o 2808 | Bhature, i, 82 | 508 | Pl i 76
sl 196 44 3 .
' o i
3




OS Book of Reference
(extract)

6 PARISH OF ROTHBURY.
ol vty Remarha. [ Nnon| Arein Nl
APITULATION. 1H:-343 | RBrought
REC —— . 235 14048 lhlun,{m- -
18+154 | Land. 26 1 11486 | Pastury, '
+140 | Water, = 122 | Garden, i1
oy }eumg llnuu-..c_.-d.,' 3
18:24 [ Aven of the Tawn. | _ &e. ( artoey ol
ship of Leo Wanl ol'), .
(Duotachel), b =432 - Pubdio road, i
an 124 ) Housn and o
RECAPITULATION FOR THE 31 +637 | Huoume, 'y
TOWNSILIP, 32 8735 | Aralle, W
i 33 2151 Nuum.rmh,'
1728'184 LM(I‘ &'.'. ".‘-i,
10-035 | Public roads. a4 032 | Woald,
6-265 | Water, 35 18- Jun Pasture, &, o
‘ an 1870} | Aralile,
@9-484 Total area of the || a7 100 | Public oud, 4
Townlip of Leo || 38 | 1).870 Arable, ¢
Ward, 34 8:712 | Fasture, -
40 24848 | Arabdo, :
:; 45-641 ;'wnm&c.
1-003 | )
TOWNSHIP OF WARTON, 43 | 2007 | Rtivor Coguok
— W 18:730 | Rough pastare,
HE 1 O o o
- 96 o, 45 2-a8! | Rough {
8 | 87-201 | Arable, 1 46 | 14,133 mem.u 5
4 1.297 Strmm(WroighBurn).
4a Pasture (island), 645-876
5 87-628 Pasturs, &e,
e
! ublic road. R 1 ATION,
g 23 f°g Arnb{:’. ECAPITULATIO!
89 { Arabls, o, 618-863 ) Land,
10 10 vahlomd- ‘ 10-149 | Pubile roads.
. Arable, :
g g‘? :gg Am:]le. 21364 | Water,
’ Arabla, 649876 | Total ares
14 29480 | Arable.
15 { 26-897 | Avable. 5‘;"““””’
16 | 84-841 | Pasture, - '
17 7-0538 | Pasture,
%g }gg_?? Pastare,
. Arsble, TOWNSHIP OF GREAT T0O88
20 | °18-863 | Arable. : ;
g; 16-739 Arablg. AND RYEHILL,
484 | Wooq, ,
28 | 18:824 | Araite, : 2 os ?&2’;‘;_’3:
24 ‘610 woﬁd. ) 2“ .m Fum &&
6 ' 8 6778 | Pasture, &o. j
848 | Corrieq roard, e e, >
Joruar 82-221 | Carried forn

Page e

o L




1867

1st Edition 6” O.S. Map

Page 137




1899

2nd Edition 6” O.S. Map

a3

.

2

a9
o
&

.

o ;w o
e
o o L

Page 138



: Finance Act 1910 Plan




3rd Edition 25” O.S. Map
1923

20
e

Page 140



9Z / 9261

del "s’0 .9 UonIp3 pag

-

-

.
.

:

AM

.

.
.

:

)
i

.

.

o

2

.
.
-

o

: m\\wwm -

e
..wm%“m

o
. f%ywﬂ.

e

)

&
-

ok

o

.
.

Page 141



Extract from the Council’s 1951 Highways Map

; .:
: Sk
é

T

]

i

¥

+
L R T I T _‘l’.‘“\l

e Iidsbnigs

;

aemuny

V40731

Page 142



Survey Map

Page 143




Book No. 257
NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL.

i i Page No. 3

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, [949.
SCHEDULE ACCOMPANYING SURVEY MAPS.

Parishof . WORTAN ___  __in the Raval Distsiot of

Borough 9 i, - fo
TUrban District of O TH-BOLY (EX

(Delete whichever 58 in “Pplu‘a . [

Number of highway on \Iap .__‘3__.
. Starts at PAANCHEY TRT N¢ Y
. Name of Path (if any)......... o
. Is the Path well defined?_ V&S SEXCETT A7
5. Is the Path metalled ¢ If so, define length

. If its width can be stated, insert here L

. What is the present condition of the path, stiles, ete. 2. 54 1/ SEACTOR Y

. Is it subject to being ploughed out?. Mol AT FLESTN

. Details of any notice boards, direction signs or warning signs against trespassers, stating
their location, wording on them, their condition and date of erection, Jf known

NiC

11. Grounds for hellmmg the ;mth to he pubitc (1f known), e.g. “Awarded,” “ Rnpmred at
Public Expense ™ (with date] or “ mentioned in Minutes of Parish Council ™ or any
other evidence such as that of an old inhabitant

"

12. Have persons been prevented using the highway ?..._....
13. Give particulars of any obstructions N1

14. Names of owners of freehold and previcus owners, if knuwn, for past 30 years.....__.

4 ~r
LORYN AR CIRoN 6~

15. What maps have been consulfed, and where are they deposited ?

16. What records have been consulted, and where are they deposited ¥ oo

¥ A.ny other relevant imformation_ = MEEF L Ul )_.Lf,,___ PR
eu Tt Sy DUE Ty =R “L-{.l 71c
-’;i'l"\-:\ OBRLILTERATILAN i ’ i

Daces of Surw*)

T Lo fumtion €
L]

: Important :—Sheet No. of MapTon which
Highway is shown

R K.k E,IM D598




Draft Map

o
i

Page 145



| Map

ISiona

>
0o
o




1:10,560 O.S. Map
1957

% 1y
A Smiteer
5 \ Windxside
e
1
1
§

=
T e
. 5,
-

LY
s
o ok Ty T
- 1)
y
i
T

. * Hifreste Ram

\\ P

o

- Page 147



'L
3*0
802

9L*0
96°0

SOTTW OLY %Y  pasmIsg Jusnoig

pIenIO g
| *TITH ABll pue TYE9*g uath uoTjoun{ 3T woay Jueq ATTOAID
*100J]8 YOI 03 SS0J7 Uy BTA AINqUioy 329138
qeiIe; WOAZ PeOI oYY pus “393x3g Uoamtn “1eeis YsSTH ‘eue Lramadg
fottg SOUSPTAOCIY ‘UoTn.qy Ammguioy o1 peoy 1J0I) eTa oFpElg LInquioy
*oTTEAditzn) 01 TOOUDg SUOYLSATON oTA LIOTIY 2u0qsATOH 93 OFT*H WOLI
TrTuSTedyt Jo gsue-yynos spael oGy turod ¢ o3 AupTmg ofddey 3@ TVEQ*g wWoig

*nendon JsATT oYyl 0} UCILSTE)
GTA SPISNLSTE-YINOE WORISYGOTH JO Ynos ofrw F TYEg g woxj

“3093TUS 93 OLT*D ©F UOFULqIE) YINOg LA SSPOT I0OH 3B TYEQUE Weag

*Lxepunog *q°n 98
TLCH J00K MOl O UIng PUSTICAg 29Ul JO UINOS gT*) HOII

TTSH A0 09 PUx URION 32 QOT*H mozi

*yossog 189a) 18 TooY*n 03 Spaengsse-ilaou
UINg ABUSUSPIOT oY% UL TH JUTSE0XD s1T JO Uuos zheg*g wodg

*NOTIIen USTH 07 eousque
o1 07 SpPIBNYSSN-URICU TOTUSIanog Jo Uiou TYEQ™g wWodg

suTe MBY JO SOUAILUO
SU3 07 PIOFUOUSS CTA 9007 JOOUSTLTE Jo Unos TYEQg woxg

uopeLIng 38
6LT%0 09 o8pm uogiedizyg oTA UogasdIsyg JO 188 PLT*D WOl

*SUOTTIR JO Y4008 GLT*D 0% jooJuang 48 QLI®D WoIq

*SuIcg 897U Jo 4894 9POY* O} UORTRM 38 GLT*D WOI

MOISTATA MOTMNIV

3|npayog peoy AuUno) gseL

- Lanqigoy ‘ueg
LiTeaean puc TTTH HeH

Amaqunoy Ul a0y

peoy oTTradwe) ~ SUOLSATON

paoy TTTYSTeI) — oTddey

peOY TOXRETI) OUJ

peoy J933TUG ~ 2FPOT I0OL

peoy TTeH JOCH Noj
peoy TISH RO = Pul UIIoK

*paoy
wossoy, 1893 ~ NoUSUepao]

*peoy
JOTIXE) USTH =~ ToTUsSIanog

peoy uwIzg
MEY = 9004 JOOMSTTE]

pacy mopeling ~ uoqasdaoyg

peoy SUOTTLO4 = 300JUING

peoy Sudeg JI095TUS ~ U0LIESH

0907°8

65071
8507°0

Lo

h\vmo “\-._H
Lo n

oLo7*n

GzoY*n
szov*n
Lzoren



Map

initive

U=
(1))
(]
©
£
2
-
(@)




NORTHUMEHRLAND COUNTY COUNCIL.

NATIONAL AND AGCESS 10 THE COUNTRYSIDE
PART JV,

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY - STATRMENT,

l' —Baﬂigh- SRAPERLINR NS RAN AP R APE PR P PRI NP PR G AR IR SRR

2.

o

5.

mm ’ .il.tb’t-.-c...l.‘l'.lOI‘...‘I.Q'!D..Dl"...'..
ROTHBURY

Rﬂral aiStriCt ..I.(".‘0.'t.;..&thlbl.l.ll.".;".'.*l'.'!..
Parish .......'.....’S‘N}:J..Tfﬁ;a..'.'.'.'....."‘."'..'.'

Number Of FOOtp&th on M'ap bb..’-oi.illtfl?llf‘-l.b’vt..'bllo"ti'..'l:coi

Name OfP&th ) BN NN AR N FNNNEF PN FEEN S NSNS NEFNBE R EN SNNENE RENNE ]

Kind Of Path (i-e. (FP/BR) o.-o----..F;.Po.a.}{?'odp?nisnifneae;bn'o;o-oocofn—doc-oo--

) .

(General Deseription of Path . FFOR the Werton - Snitter Wipdy, Sids, Rogd, ...
18 & morth-westerly dirsction fo the Netherton Parish Bowndery, joinipg. F:Pa, M
in that parish.-
rrarers P i ettaereetnreneetetiariennatesrereenentsecersaceernannnnctsss
F e et Ne et e e asaeee  ete sy e bennreeararesatnacenerrrniaittiorantas

."tiUG---lDttDlotaitooioptb-lot-o-no--;coooﬁnaocobooocooa--'l---t-tonvcitd LR ]

Frovtdsatsbuansrsrivvalacsarsitsbibutnbabuaridopanigiohpsisasbitonntbsosnracsrarends

Other rele‘va.l‘l‘t information A N Y Y R R R L T X RS N N Y N Y

EP S AP 2200 ¢ eqittrdtad st ALttt ROt usgbisansttitssrnaREPROReERaRelddboRkaobobas, .

SR BER ARSI T HI RSP Otolllooﬁllana‘l’.‘illopna...l)".li.OOII!I'DOOCiOIOO LE N ]
FREP PR L RTA AN P P I IS EA IO NN S F NP ST IPIPII ARt drdnun s asbgansRioastbasnian shnan
.o.o-a.booooc'g.oouooa-vs-oo.nou'ooq-c.'uo-noapoooooo'ouojvt.i."‘b LR TR N

\
Page 150




Extract from the Council’s 1964 Highways Map

1767

3
:
5
&
£
g
§
{
i

AR < R

Page 151



A

79°%

geo

EE°e

g7°0

T

2T

go*e

9L%0

96°0

OL°T

8L°E

cyqedaoy

OXOFHUTY

*ugadaoy

*yg.edac

*gaed zop;

sraad 2o

SIOTHUTY

*ROTAUTY

PAOTHUTY

SNOTHITY

ONOTHUTY

NOTAUTY

*CHEOTIN ©OBEOLIN A} LJoU3Ty

T30,

J0 UOTSTATA
sTarsuodsay

*03eLTTA AoTuqoy 09 dep £900g JO UqIou TYI°H WOLT

*UOES0, 1BOIH 48 TO0Y ( O1 SPIBNISBO-ULIOU
uamg AeysuepIo] eqy YT SULSS0I0 9T JO YINOS FHEotg WoLg

*L170d o1g spIenoq spaef (G JO SoURYSTR B JOF SpABMUQIOU
¢ (esmol OTTQUA) ysng UG WT DAL 943 JO 388m THEo*q woag

syqedapng oo pPEOL UOTRIQ
Burpnrour ‘joouqseq 04 QOUSPUEBT BTA UOPSTA e THLO®Y woxg

*PIoTUsIamog Jo neve gpaek off Arojeurxoxdde qurod ® 0q proTus
«~dEBR0g ETA BUTPTY UYJ0N 0% S0URILUS aUL JO UNOE TYEo g WOIJ

expTIIEN YSTH 01 20UBIQUS
8Ug 07 SPIBMgSeM~TYI0U PTOTUSISNOg JO TLIOU T7L09°g wWoag

*uTe] MBUSYSTH 00 O0UBJXLUS o] 07 WIBRJ
MRy PUB PIOJUOUS] BTA 00 JCQWSTTTE JO UNOS THEQSH WOLf

*ucpBIINg 5% 4,T°D 0% 98p%
uoqaedei]g BTA EpIengsrea-yqiou uoqredrety Jo q8®e g2LT°0 WO

*EUOTTI O JO UINOS GAT°) 0F 00JUMNg UOLIOUISY 4B QLT°D WOIg

® oprelputy
I999TUT JO 9SeM QzQY*Q 0] SPIBM)IOU UOCIBM 18 LLT°D WOLE

SOPTSIeATTS JO UINOS 94T°D urol og
SPTSApUTH JO099TUG BTA SPIBNGSEO PLOTJULET] JO UIIOU GLI°D WOXT

*PIOTIVTRIL
Jo 285m0 §/T°) urol 04 Jool weynzsl 48 ZLT°) SuFssoxoed ‘weyure;
RO pue WEUUIe] UYSTH BTA SNJOM STTJ WeUuasy 4®8 ZLT°) Woig

*TOTAATIOS5(]

3|npayosg peoy Ajuno) 1961

*peoy sFeTTTA LoTyl0y
°proY

TeSS0] %ealn-NeySUSPIo]
*peoy ALT0L

*PEOY J[OOULHEg~UOPSTH

*DBOY PTOTYSISNOY

*proy
HoTdx®y UYSTH-PTOTHSISNOg

*peoy
Neysy3TH-3004 JOOWSTTTY
*pEOY UOPRING~UCLIoGIBUG

“peoy
SUOTTTOI~300JUING UOJIOULSN

*pROY
SPTSAPUT X879 TUG~UOLIEY

Speoy SPTELPUTH JIo94TUg

"PTOTIUTETI-WEYUIR]
NOYEXXON OTTI WEUUIB]

°PEOY JO SuBY

9£07° 0
ge0v*n
qmoqwb
geovTa
zeor n
praeradil

007 0

Page 152

6z07°0

gzoven

Lzo7°n

oz0%* N

G207° N

'Gz
oMoy



First Review Definitive Map

Page 153




1974 County Road Schedule

~l N
o @ " '
1w < o o oG O 0 N ~
& g S R I I T
= (=] ” - o - 0 o o —
]
o
]
1 @
i Lo |
-t
=
(S|
— 0 >~
QP & . 2 3 3 1
Tz e 3 £ g by 5 s a
WO &y . 2L o o 4% Ad G Al ﬁ OO
ot L B e o G - T
En R i AR ol U 1 o 1o 30
O et 3I S or ;1": rl o = :‘i %::-: ol = ool
A [ SN e S 5 = &
5.0 2 AR ~ i w oA o
Oy | o=t S R~ i H—. =4 [ w2y
o e - - . — -
s B 1] =
Q ’?f: =k e > f
43 i (SRR ] £ oo . O ' <3
{ & [ogcn By a O e g o P
! 3] n 3 3 e B e o] i P
3 a] = = [&] 0 <t oy [
| 4 e 2oy al o . L R o ]
{ i 8w L TR [ ) . P )
: 3 05 Lo (;; S ool 43 6 o Q0 fj Tl —~
IS 4y o fa - g 4 P
: :{3 E-; o f-_; 2 = %u 2 = & R ei B
—~ i =~ g L
o] (SRR (A R o] ® s--b ) /’—W‘ :.") ;"'! '_1! {‘?\ .Ed*
4 Eom [ ] —~ oo P & "4 O
R o 0 Q.03 Y & @ ~ o 6
. B &= a0 - o o o
[ I JSRH O O < a ] @
o= oy N 5] &0 JE i ) @
N a3 o3 A 43 FAReA 1
Ty PARE S ] At L~ R Nel ™ a3
N Oy ) T & + Q =~ oQ e
oN r_B -~ £ &) D a o .o o | N e
) RS W o e B O N9 T 0 (] o
B SR o T s = SN ad-| z o ~ 0 A Exl O
. = 5 e DB L 23 L woad & o Ye) 43 ] oy
o 2 . =T SR I R I A N & Q = Zo T
o LI I - BT T N5 S e L N I g <, o o iz o
ot NS T Y o @ o D Gt 1y 50 Q Ry
42 — ;P g ~ o o L ol SR TR A ‘_j : Q wn Q
[«3 ! P | S oa e Ao & fy ot 22y g .
- o] X oy . o3 ';'_i o] L G me—
f+ Sl =m0 v s Fow s ! ual @ -ﬁ%
8 L ot “.“l_- o o= wf ol = = 2 5 :; u
o . R 8 = g3 g 5 RES
= i -] [ I st a3 1 T
8 Sels2sa a4 - T T AT B
dg o jsanal 8 o " e e
& o el [~ 51)' ) el i‘(:.’ ¢ E .
Mo {moaldd N & N o Eefiete
<0 fj fﬁ gz e L'; ié; @ i ,5.’} J._: fgzd
, P ET R A 20 i
e} R o w NG o] ey
i 3o | a4 7y
: i - -
Qo 43 gy Gy
= ool N o £
o 2.a - @ &>
A1 g -
o} 2og pa
& 5
£
QO i

A B,

f}

i e by it

>

5

=
N

r.-.% Q

(o] o

3 ;

(D]

= ]

=1 )

1M Q

I =
3
a
i
]
&
Q
-1
<
-}
e
~1
B

Page 154

o

Road,

P
Rkl

i

=)

o4

B

B L L oL T S,

Troe
1
€Y

-
jw]




Vi /. Ladger G

',' i ‘Iﬂ AQE:::? ' / Plantation . | il
\'§ :;:= 3 $ & } r',."_’rl_:!H 1 25,000
IR g /) (P <7 2008

3
Mo

i
Northmoor
Plantation

20

North Moor

Ewchill

Trewhitt Moor

7 Westfield House

L Farm | 1

S

= \ 4 , S '. ) N T ‘%‘103
“ i ten ) 5 o A |IH B
< Fox : 5 3 S e L‘aaw |w Thyo2 41
§ ¢ (1 * Mg

84 Cavert 3
Wreighill /) e
Covert 7 . b

Wreighill
i

ajzpIznbod)

LAT
55° 18"

4D NOSSOL ANV NOLLIHA

2. The

P ages. )
Nﬂrsor‘aga\“‘- -l': |
R LI U0 3 - .
/ . |
: y N ’ |
3 i i 2 .7 N Hydrautic
R S " éom ‘ ﬁ 1 Walfershiel S Ram i
Hill iERe W e (i
s \ Wi 4\"' Ford| | % e dn
S Bickerton g / 4 ‘LI
Hi
i s0Q000m



Highways Act 1980 Section 36(6)
County Of Northumberland

List of Streets which are highways maintainable at the public expense

Road Number

U4024

U4025

U4026

v4027

U4028

U4029

U4030

u4031

02-May-2006

As at 02-May-2006

Description

U4023 TO CLENNELL CATTLE GRID
Total length for U4024

C172 (WEST) TO C172 (EAST)
C172 CROSSROADS TO C179
Total length for U4025

U4027 TO C176
C179 TO U4073 LOW TREWITT
U4073 TO U4027

Total length for U4026

FORD TO U4026
C179 TO FORD
Total length for U4027

C176 JCT TO C175 JCT
Total length for U4028

C172 TO U4019

U4019 TO C179 VIA LOW BURRADON FAR

Total length for U4029

B6341 JCT TO HIGH SHAW FARM
Total length for U4030

Page 156

Length - Metres

1,275
1,275

2,921
1,539
4,460

969
1,416

419
2,803

317
1,249
1,565

1,209
1,209

1,409
1,951
3,360

1,872
1,872

Page 262 of 730



e o
=
e
/sn/
Eveehill Plontusiony >
T
|
|
+
i
138m E 4
! %l
- H
~-J. i w
Sy | E
= =
= g Sy i
=5 Low Trawhin
Cottages
] L
/\\ P
%)
Y
"
s
"
'
\
",
>
om T
hzim
T2z
N v
5,
132m im P
SNITTER CP
S -
4 1 3 N
145m st =
g
145m .y
agelon
tiekd
Plolrflald £
cttogrs
pam . i - '+
eovt ‘""ﬂs,, 129m
hacts '
1
3 \ 2
H
7l
&
3
i
|
A
b i
i
<.<~ e i
RR L= 4
e
By
Fox >
Covert
=
%
lf‘t,_ - ‘
Gy S
N0
B N
e Raterion
7. ?
=

Northumberland

County Council

Network Management
Information System

‘Highways Act 1980 Section 36(6)
County of Northumberland
List of Streets which are highways
maintainable at the public expense
as at 02-May-2006

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and
may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2015).

Drn:
AB

Date:
Sept 2022

Scale:

1:15,000

Page 157




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

s

Northumberland

County Council

NORTH NORTHUMBERLAND LOCAL AREA COUNCIL
RIGHTS OF WAY SUB-COMMITTEE
14 December 2022

REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT
OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY

ALLEGED BYWAY OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC No 23
PARISH OF NETHERTON

Report of the Executive Director of Local Services
Cabinet Member: Councillor Jeff Watson, Healthy Lives

Purpose of report

In this report, the North Northumberland Local Area Council Rights of Way Sub-
Committee is asked to consider all the relevant evidence gathered in support and in
rebuttal of the existence of public vehicular rights over the U4073 road, from the

U4026 road, south of Low Trewhitt, in a general northerly then westerly direction to
Low Trewhitt.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the sub-committee agrees that:

(i) there is sufficient evidence to indicate, on a balance of
probabilities, that public vehicular rights have been shown to exist
over the route S-W-V;

(ii)  the Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would

- not appear to have extinguished the public’s motorized vehicular

rights over the S-W-V route;

(iii)  the route be included in a future Definitive Map Modification Order
to upgrade this length of public bridleway to a byway open to all
traffic.

1.0 BACKGROUND

1.1 By virtue of section 53 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act, 1981 the County
Council is required to keep the Definitive Map and Statement under
continuous review and make modification orders upon the discovery of
evidence, which shows that the map and statement need to be modified.

1.2 The relevant statutory provision which applies to upgrading an existing public
right of way on the Definitive MapPageStb&8hent, based on historical



1.3

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

documentary evidence, is Section 53(3)(c)(ii} of the Wildlife and Countryside
Act, 1881. This requires the County Council {as Surveying Authority) to modify
the Definitive Map and Statement following:

“the discovery by the authority of evidence which {(when considered with all
other relevant evidence available to them) shows :

“that a highway shown in the rﬁap and statement as a highway of a
particular description ought to be there shown as a highway of a
different description.”

All the relevant statutory provisions and competing rights and interests have
been considered in making this report. The recommendations are in
accordance with the law and proportionate, having regard to individuals’ rights
and the public interest.

PUBLIC EVIDENCE

In the late 1980s the County Council carried out consuitations regarding
proposals to add a number of unsealed tracks in the north of the County to the
Definitive Map as byways open to all traffic on the basis that the routes were
included in the County Council’s “List of Streets” as unclassified County roads
(UCR). The rationale for doing so was that it would not be obvious to
members of the public (particularly horse riders, walkers and cyclists) that they
were legally entitled to use routes such as these (which were considered to
have vehicular status), because their physical appearance might suggest
otherwise.

The view, held by those officers of the Council responsible for maintaining the
‘List of Streets’ for the County of Northumberland was (and still is) that only
public roads (not public bridleways or public footpaths) were shown on this
List. The only exceptions to this are the surfaced paths and alleyways _
providing pedestrian links between roads, in urban areas. Thus, tracks in rural
settings, which have their own unique reference numbers (e.g. the ‘U4073’
road), were considered to be all-purpose public highways maintainable at
public expense.

Shortly afterwards, the processing of applications from third parties seeking to
record public footpath or public bridleway rights was afforded a higher priority.
Later on, the process of recording UCRs as byways open to all traffic was
effectively suspended because the Ordnance Survey indicated that they would
be showing such routes on their published maps as being an “Other route with
public access”. Although, on that basis, members of the public would still be
unclear as to precisely what rights they had over routes identified in this
fashion. '

The most recent advice from DEFRA (paragraph 4.42, Rights of Way Circular
1/09) is that inclusion on the List of Streets may provide evidence of vehicular
rights but that this should be examined on a case by case basis. In view of
this advice, it is considered prudent to evaluate the status of the U4073
unclassified County road based upon more than simply its inclusion in the List
of Streets. ' ~

“Page 160



3. LANDOWNER EVIDENCE

3.1 By letter, received 23 February 2018, R Torrance and J Lazams of Foxton
Cottage, Low Trewhitt, responded to the consultation, stating:

“We do not own any land traversed by any of these routes.

“All the routes are marked as Byways open to all traffic. However, two
are unsuitable for public traffic, only fir for tractors. These are no. 21
between R and the turn off to Kennels Cottage just west of S.

“Also number 15 which goes through a stream south of point T and into
fields. These two routes have had almost no motor vehicles except
farm vehicles in the past 20 years. They are used by walkers, horse
riders etc. "l would say that the same holds for the period May 2001 to
May 2006.

“The other two routes are used by vehicles accessing the farm and
cottages, and farm traffic, as well as walkers. These are number 14 U
toTand number21 TtoSand 23S to Wio V.”

4, CONSULTATION

4.1 In February 2018, the Council carried out a consuitation with the Parish
Council, known owners and occupiers of the land, the local County Councillor
and the local representatives of the “prescribed and local organisations” listed
in the Council’'s “Code of Practice on Consultation for Public Path Orders”.
Three replies were received and are included below.

4.2 By email, on 26™ February 2018, Ms H Evans responded to the consultation
on behalf of Cycling UK, stating:

“Ted has now looked at these and come back to me with the attached
and also the comment that "Most are standard changes to confirm
existing BOATSs but a few are really good gains to the access network.
No comment means we support and no comments are necessary".

Cycling UK did not make any comrﬁents in relation to this particular proposal.

4.3 By email, on 8" May 2018, the British Horse Society responded to the
consultation, stating:

“Netherton parish

“Alleged byway open to all traffic 23 (Low Trewhitt) This is a short
section of narrow tarmac road which acts as the access to Low Trewhitt
and the cottages beside it. It also leads to two public bridleways so it is
well used by horse riders making use of the off-road network and by
vehicles accessing the properties. It forms an important part of the
recreational network of the area and is probably used by walkers and
cyclists as well. The BHS supports its addition to the definitive map.”

4.4 By email, on 10" May 2018, Netherfon & Biddlestone Parish Council
responded to the consultation, stating:

Page 161



5.1

“Further to correspondence dated 14/2/18, Netherton & Biddlestone
Parish Council are only aware of walkers and horse riders using the
routes, as opposed to open to all traffic.”

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

A search has been made of archives relating to the area. Evidence of Quarter
Sessions Records, Council Highways records, County Maps and O.S. Maps
was inspected, and the following copies are enclosed for consideration.

1769 Arn'{stronq’s County Map

Although Low Trewhitt is identified on the map, there is no evidence of
a road or track resembling the route of alleged Byway No 23.

1820 Fryer's County Map

There is clear evidence of an “Other Road” resembling the route of
alleged Byway No 23.

1827 Cary’'s Map

There is clear evidence of a “Parochial Road” resembling the route of
alleged Byway No 23.

1828 Greenwood's County Map

Whilst there is no evidence of a Cross Road” resembling the route of
alleged Byway No 23, there is clear evidence of a track over a parallel
route to Low Trewhitt Cottages.

c.1860 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is no evidence of a road / track over the north-south section of
the route of alleged Byway No 23. The east —west section, actually at
Low Trewhitt, is shown and doesn't appear to be enclosed. An
unenclosed track, following a parallel route much closer to the Wreigh
Burn, is depicted on the map.

1867 QOrdnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is no evidence of a road / track over the north-south section of
the route of alleged Byway No 23. The east —west section, actually at
Low Trewhitt, is shown and doesn't appear 1o be enclosed. An
unenclosed track, following a parallel route, much closer to the Wreigh
Burn, is depicted on the map.

1897 Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

As with the 1860 OS map, there is no evidence of a road / track over
the north-south section of the route of alleged Byway No 23. The east
—west section, actually at Low Trewhitt, is shown and still doesn't
appear to be enclosed. An unenclosed track, following a parallel route,
much closer to the Wre:gh Burn, is depicted on the map.

Page 162



1923

1932

c.1938

1946

Finance Act 1910 plan

There is clear evidence of a mainly unenclosed road or track over the
route of alleged Byway No 23. The route is not shown as being
separated from the surrounding land by coloured boundaries. This is
no surprise for the unenclosed section, but if the enclosed section (at
l.ow Trewhitt) had been separated, this would have been good
evidence in support of vehicular highway rights. Parallel {o the track,
shown on the OS base map, is the pencilled addition of a further route.
This pencilled addition is the route of the U4073 and it is annotated
“Private Road From Bridge to Farm Steading”.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:2500

There is clear evidence of an enclosed road/ track over the whole route
of'the alleged byway (as per the pencilled amendments to the 1897 OS
base map used for the Finance Act calculations). The parallel track,
closer to the Wreigh Burn, appears to have completely disappeared.

Rothbury RDC Handover Map

No handover map appears to have survived for the f_o‘rmer Rothbury
RDC area.

Restriction of Ribbon Development Act 1935 Map & Schedule

No map or schedule for the Rothbury RDC area appears to have
survived.

Bridges & Roads Committee Minutes (30 Sept 1946)

. An extract from these minutes states:

(20) Rothbury Rural District: Unadopted Roads in remote
districts.

The Rothbury Rural District Council have forwarded me a copy of
their Highways Advisory Commitiee’s report which they have

~adopted, and have requested that lengths of road enumerated in
the Report should be taken over and made up to a passable
standard of repair. They state that such a step would not only
improve greatly the existing means of communication in the area,
but would, to some extent, facilitate the engagement of
shepherds and other agricultural workers on large remote farms
without whose services such farms would revert to deer forests
or come under controlled afforestation and be certainly lost to
food production. :

“They have divided their recommendations into three groups.
“Group A covers a length of 10 miles, and they ask that these
roads be given first consideration. Group B covers a length of 3

miles and Group C a length of 18 miles, a total of 31 miles.

“The following are i ingluded in Group A, together with
my notes:- ﬁ%é’@dféﬁ ’



‘6. Windyside Law, Trewhitt Bridge to farm cottages.

The existing public road through the ford is hardly ever used and
has grown green. The diversion which is maintained by the
Cragside Estate is in bad condition. The road serves the
farmhouse and six cottages.”

The Committee resolved:

“That every application of this kind be considered on its merits as
and when received, and for that purpose be referred to a Sub-
Committee consisting of the Chairman and Vice Chairman,
Alderman Pitt and Councillor Minoughan, for investigation and
report, with power to meet the District Council concerned.”

1951 Highways Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 23 is coloured purple
so as to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. |t is labelled as the
"U4073". The route has been drawn in a slightly different purple to the
other routes, and the road number has also been drawn in purple
(almost all the other road numbers are drawn in black ink) which
suggests that this route was a later addition, not shown on the original
1951 map.

1951 Bridges & Roads Committee Minutes (24 Sept 1951)

An extract from these minutes states:

“(8) Rothbury Rural District.
(2) Roads to Farms

"As reported to the Committee at their last meeting, the Agent for
the Cragside Estate has asked the County Council to take over
the road to Low Trewhitt Farm, and a similar request has been
made by Sir Angus Watson in respect of Witton Hili Head road.

“In 1946, the Rothbury Rural District Council asked that certain
lengths of road serving remote districts should be taken over and
put into a passable standard of repair, in order to improve the
existing means of communication in the area and to facilitate the
engagement of workers whose services are essential to save
some of the remote farms from being lost to food production.
The Committee then decided that each application should be
considered on its merits, but after a meeting with representatives
of the Rural District Council, no definite decisions were reached.
It was, however, agreed to make representations to the War
Office with regard to the repair of the road to Trows and
Uswayford Farms, but they disclaimed any responsibility other
than to their tenant at Trows.

“The road to Low Trewitt serves the farm and seven cottages
and could be pgc in ae rciagznabte state of repair without a great



deal of work. The Sub-Committee recommend that it be taken
over if this work is carried out.”

¢.1952 Definitive Map — original Survey Schedules & Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 23 exists on the base
map, but it is not coloured brown. Known public roads were generally
coloured brown to indicate what the extent of the road network was
considered to be. Despite this, a bridleway numbered “1” and two
footpaths, numbered “4” and “5” end on the uncoloured road. Inthe
Schedules for existing Netherton Bridleways Nos 12, 8 and 15 (at that
time identified for inclusion as High & Low Trewhitt Bridleway 1, and
Footpaths 4 and 5, respectively) the rights of way are identified as
starting at Low Trewhitt House - the status of the road is not mentioned.

1953 Bridges & Roads Commiitee Minutes (21 Sept 1953)

1957

1958

An extract from these minutes states;

“(41) Private Street Works — New Streets Act 1951
Rothbury Rural District — Road to Low Trewhitt

“The Committee have already agreed to adopt this road subject
to it being made up, and repairs have now been carried outto a
length of 0.263 miles from the existing County road to the farm,
but the remaining length of 0.25 miles from the farm to seven
cottages has not been repaired although the owners are anxious
for it to be taken over.

‘I recommend that the length to the farm be adopted and that the
remainder be taken over when it has been made up to a
satisfactory standard.”

The Committee approved this recommendation.

Draft Map

The route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No 23 exists on the base
map. [t is identified for inclusion on the Definitive Map as part of a
public bridleway, numbered “1”". A public bridleway and a public
footpath end on the public bridieway / alleged byway route.

Provisional Map

As with the Draft Map, the route of alleged Byway Open to All Traffic No
23 exists on the base map. It is identified for inclusion on the Definitive
Map as part of a public bridleway, numbered “1”°. A public bridleway

and a public footpath end on the public bridleway / alleged byway route.

Ordnance Survey Map: Scale 1:10,560

There is clear evidence of an enclosed road / track over the route of
alleged Byway No 23.

County Road Schedule
Page 165




In this Schedule, the entry for the U4073 road states:

“U4073 Road to Low Trewhitt
From U4026 at Low Trewhitt Bridge northwards o gate at Low
Trewhitt Farm.”

" The length of the U4073 road is identified as 0.272 miles.

1962 OQOriginal Definitive Map

The route of alleged Byway No 23 exists on the base map, and is
identified as part of Public Bridleway No 12. Unofficial pencilled
annotations have been made, crossing the through the V-W-S route
and labelling this as "U4073".

1962 QOriginal Definitive Statements

1964

1964

1974

" The original Definitive Statements for the public right of way intersecting
with the alleged byway open to all traffic state:

Public Bridleway No 8 (Netherton)

“From the Netherton Burnfoot — High Trewhitt Road south-east of
Netherton Burnfoot in a south-easterly, south-westerly and south-
easterly direction by the east side of Northmoor Plantation to join the
County Road U4073 at Low Trewhitt.”

Public Footpath No 15 (Netherton)

“From the County Road U4073 south-east of Low Trewhitt in an
easterly and north-easterly direction crossing the Wreigh Burn by the
footbridge to join the High Trewhitt — Snitter Road south of High
Trewhitt.”

Highways Map

The route of allegéd Byway Open to All Traffic No 23 is coloured purple
so as to identify it as a publicly maintainable road. It is labelled as part
of the “U4073”",

County Road Schedule

In this Schedule, the entry for the U4073 road states:
‘U4073 Road to Low Trewhitt
-From U4026 at Low Trewhitt Bridge northwards 1o gate at Low
Trewhitt Farm.” :

The length of the U4073 road is identified as 0.27 miles.

First Review Deﬁnitive Map

The route of alleged Byway No 23 exists on the base map, and is
identified as part of Public Bridleway No 12.

County Road Schedule

In this Schedule, the dAtgri@8J4073 road states:



6.1

6.2

71

7.2

7.3

“U4073 Road to Low Trewhitt
From U4026 at Low Trewhitt Bridge (NU 003045) northwards to
gate at Low Trewhitt Farm (NU 003048)."

The length of the U4073 road is identified as 0.27 miles.

2005 Ordnance Survey Explorer QL16 Map: Scale 1:25,000

There is clear evidence of a road / track over the route of alleged
Byway No 23. The short section immediately east of point V is
identified as public bridleway. The remaining (majority) of the route is
identified as a yellow road (in the map key this refers to a Road
generally less than 4 metres wide).

2006 The Council’s ‘List_of Streets’ (2 May 2006)

The route of the alleged byway (the U4073) is clearly identified as
publicly maintainable highway.

SITE INVESTIGATION

From a Point marked S, on the U4026 road (alleged BOAT 21} a 2.7 metre
wide tarmac road, in a 6 to 7 metre wide corridor proceeds in a north-easterly
direction for 290 metres. A 3 metre wide tarmac road, in a mostly 6.4 mefre
wide corridor (widening to 7.9 metres around the entrance fo Low Trewhitt)
continues in a westerly direction for a distance of 140 metres,to a 6 metre
wide cattle grid / field gate combination at a Point marked V.

The first 380 metres of this route is currently recorded on the Definitive Map
as part of Public Bridleway No 8 and the final 50 metres is currently recorded
as part of Public Bridleway No 12.

DISCUSSION

Section 53 (3)(c)ii) of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981, requires the
County Council to modify the Definitive Map when evidence is discovered
which, when considered with all other relevant evidence available to them
shows:

“that a highway shown in the map and statement as a'highway of a
particular description ought to be there shown as a highway of a
different description.”

When considering an application / proposal for a modification order, Section
32 of the Highways Act 1980 provides for “any map, plan or history of the
locality or other relevant document” to be tendered in evidence and such
weight to be given to it as considered justified by the ¢ircumstances, including
the antiquity of the tendered document, the status of the person by whom and
the purpose for which it was made or compiled, and the custody in which it has
been kept and from which it is produced.

The representation of a path or track on an Ordnance Survey Map is not

Page 167



7.4

7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

evidence that it is a public right of way. [t is only indicative of its physical
existence at the time of the survey.

The route of alleged Byways Open to All Traffic Nos 21 & 14 is identified on
the County Council’s current List of Streets as being the U4026 road. The
route was identified on the Council's 1951 and 1964 Highways Maps (albeit,
apparently, as a later addition in the case of the 1951 map) and on the 1958,
1964 and 1974 County Road Schedules. No 1932 Handover Maps or Maps
and Schedules produced under the Restriction of Ribbon Development Act
1935 appear to have survived for the Rothbury Rural District area. The
County Council's Bridges and Roads Committee minutes from 1946 to 1953
indicate that the Council took over maintenance responsibility for the route in
1853 and provide the background for why this was done.

A route (but not the route, in the case of the main north-south section) has
been consistently identified on Ordnance Survey maps since the 1860s. On
the earlier OS maps, the frack wasn't enclosed. On the 1920s OS maps, and
subsequently, the route is depicted as being enclosed. The route would not
appear to be shown on Armstrong’s County Map of 1769, but a route is shown
on Fryer's and Greenwood’'s County Maps of 1820 and 1828, and on Cary’s
Map of 1827. The enclosed route was not separated from the surrounding
land by coloured boundaries, on the plans produced in association with the
Finance Act 1910, and the map is annotated with the note "Private Road from
Bridge to Farm Steading”. :

The County Council accepts that, given the way the regulations were written
with regard to the way highway authorities could include publicly maintainable
highways in the List of Streets, there was no impediment to public bridleways
and public footpaths also being included. That is not to say that any
bridleways or footpaths were so shown — just that they could be. [t must,
therefore, be entirely proper to consider each UCR on a case by case basis,
but that does not mean that we should begin with the assumption that each
UCR is no more than a public footpath uniess higher rights can be proven by
other means. In Northumberland there is no evidence to suggest that public
footpaths and public bridleways were deliberately shown on the 1958, 1964 or
1974 County Road Schedules (forerunners of the modern day List of Streets).
The fact that a route is shown on these schedules must, therefore, be
evidence of some weight that public vehicular rights exist.

Letters from DEFRA, dated 2003 and November 2006, and Rights of Way
Circular 1/09 set out the approach Inspectors and order making authorities
should take in determining the status of routes included on the List of Streets.
In summary, the guidance states that the inclusion of a route on the List of
Streets is not a record of what legal rights exist over that highway but may
provide evidence of vehicular rights. However, this must be considered with
all other relevant evidence in order {o determine the nature and extent of those
rights. Highway Authorities are recommended to examine the history of such
routes and the rights that may exist over them on a case by case basis in
order to determine their status.

The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 (NERC Act 2006)
had a major impact upon the recording of byways open to all traffic based
upon historical documentary evidence. Under section 67 of the Act, any
existing, but unrecorded, public rights of way for mechanically propelled
vehicles were extinguished unless one_of the ‘saving’ provisions applied. In
brief, these saving provision? e (:lagsﬁthe main lawful public use between



7.9

7.10

7.1

7.12

7.13

7.14

2001 and 2006 was with motor vehicles; (b) if the route was on the List of
Streets (on 2 May 2006) and not also on the Definitive Map as something less
than a byway open to all traffic; (¢) the route was legally created expressly for
motor vehicular use; (d) the route was a road deliberately constructed for
public motor vehicular use; or () the vehicular highway came about as a
result of unchallenged motor vehicular use before December 1930.

Of the saving provisions above, the main one (b}, will not apply to this section
of the U4073 road. Where a route is shown on the Definitive Map as a
footpath, bridleway or restricted byway, then the fact that it is shown on the
List of Streets will not be sufficient to prevent the public’'s motor vehicular
rights from being extinguished.

Under section 67(2)(c) of NERCA 2006, the public’s motor vehicular rights
would not be extinguished if those rights had been created on terms that
expressly provided for a right of way for mechanically propelled vehicles.
Although the Council sometimes has landowner highway dedication
documents for roads added in the 1950s and 1960s, no dedication documents
exist for this route (and even if they did, based upon past experience, it would
be unlikely for them to explicitly dedicate a vehicular public right of way).

Under section 67(2)(a) of NERCA 20086, the public’s motor vehicular rights
would not be extinguished if they are over a way whose main lawful use by the
public during the period of 5 years between 2" May 2001 and 2" May 2006
was with mechanically propelled vehicles. The difficulty here is that the
Council has no clear evidence regarding the balance of public user during this
5 year period. Although the U4073 is a tarmac road, it is a vehicular cul-de-
sac. Itis clearly used, reasonably often, by the landowners / people living at -
Low Trewhitt, but it seems doubtful that this use constitutes “use by the

public”.

Under section 67(2)(e) of NERCA 20086, the public’s motor vehicular rights
would not be extinguished if they are over a way that had been in long use by
mechanically propelled vehicles before 1930, when it first became an offence
to drive ‘off-road’. There is no evidence of long-standing public motor
vehicular use before 1930 in this instance.

Finally, under section 67{2)(d) of NERCA 2006, the public's mofor vehicular
rights would not be extinguished if they are over a way that had been created
by construction of a road intended to be used by MPVs. This was the saving
provision that the Inspector, determining Definitive Map Modification Order (No
23) 2012, at Kilham, considered to have saved public motor vehicular rights in
that instance, and the Council has applied the same reasoning in several
similar situations, subsequently. In all of these previous situations, we had a
highway dedication from the landowner, combined with Council Bridges and
Roads Committee Minutes showing that that the Council agreed to be
responsible for future maintenance, providing the road was constructed to a
suitable standard. Whilst we do have the September 1953 Bridges and Roads
Committee Minutes agreeing to take over responsibility for the 0.263 mile long
section as farm as Low Trewhitt Farm, this section having been suitably made
up/ repaired, we don't appear to have any road / highway dedication from the -
fandowner.

The two least problematical explanations for the lack of a landowner highway
dedication would be (1) there w in fac iéé andowner dedication, made in or
before 1953, but the documenta oﬁ%t as subsequently been



7.15

7.16

717

9.1

accidentally lost or misfiled or (2) it was not considered necessary for there to
be a dedication because the route was already believed to be a public
vehicular highway (albeit one that was not, until that moment, publicly
maintainable). The problem with the second alternative is that this route was
in the process of being recorded as a public bridleway on the Definitive Map —
if vehicular rights were already considered to exist, we should have expected
this route to be identified as a Carriage Road Bridleway (i.e Road Used as a
Public Path) - not as a public bridleway.

This route was already in the process of being recorded as a public bridleway.
Whilst it might be tempting to believe its simultaneous addition to the Council's
List of Streets, as the U4073, might be no more than an affirmation that the
Council was responsible for maintaining the public bridleway, this ignores the
earlier Bridges and Roads Committee minutes which seem to be envisaging a
route which is more than just a public bridleway, and would suggest unrealistic

- special treatment for this public bridleway, over and above all the other

publicly maintainable public bridleways being recorded at that time. Seventy
years on, it would seem prudent to rely on the presumption of regularity, and
take the view that, in the absence of any clear evidence to the contrary, the
Council must have acted correctly in taking over responsibility for the
maintenance of this section of road.

For a route to be a byway open to all traffic, it has to be (i) a public motor
vehicular right of way and (ii) a route which is nevertheless used (or is likely to
be used) by the public mainly for the reasons which footpaths and bridleways
are used. The whole route has a drivable tarmac surface, and is clearly in
regular use by the owners of the immediately surrounding farms, the residents
at Low Trewhitt, the cottages and their visitors, but the route is a short
vehicular cul-de-sac as far as the motoring public is concerned, from which
two public bridleways and one public footpath branch off. From the
consultation responses of R Torrance & J Lazams, Netherton Parish Council
and the British Horse Society, and from my own site visit, it seems likely that
the ‘general public’ will use of the route primarily on foot, horseback and
bicycle, with any motor vehicular use being less frequent. Applying a
character test, the route might seem borderline for being recorded on the
Definitive Map as a byway open to all traffic. At present, however, the route is
recorded on the Definitive Map as a public bridleway. There is no mechanism
for simply deleting the bridleway from Definitive Map altogether. [f the Council
doesn’t upgrade the route (o correctly identify the public vehicular rights which
appear to exist) its only other option is to leave things just as they are at
present — with the route misleadingly identified as only a public bridleway.

Advicefrom the Planning Inspectorate in their ‘consistency guidelines’ states
that it is important to have the correct width, where known, recorded in the
definitive statement. Where no width can be determined by documentary
means (such as an Inclosure Award, Highway Order or dedication document),
there is usually a boundary to boundary presumption for public highways. it is
proposed to record the alleged byway with a width varying from 6.0 to 7.9
metres, as identified in paragraph 6.1, above.

CONCLUSION

In light of the documentary evidence available, it appears that, on a balance of
probability, public vehicular rights hzﬁ%%een shown to exist over the route of
alleged Byway Open to All TRRREN : .



9.2  The Natural Environment and Rural Communities Act 2006 would not appear
to have extinguished the public’s motor vehicular rights over the route.

9.3  The route would appear to satisfy the balance of user / character test for being
recorded on the Definitive Map as a byway open to all traffic and it would,
therefore, be appropriate to recognize the public’s rights over the route by
recording it on the Definitive Map as a byway open to all traffic.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
Local Services Group File: A/25/23z
Report Author Alex Bell — Definitive Map Officer

(01670) 624133
Alex.Bell@Northumberland.gov.uk

Page 171



e

Z3(12)

___SNITTER C

i 00 j 5 TN
o N f .
NORTHUMBERIANG Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981
Northumberland County Council . .
rastructure Public Rights of Way
Local Services
Gounty Hall Morgeth, Narhiiifbeiand A X Alleged Byway Open to All Traffic
Telephone 0845 600 6400
Reproduced from / based upon Ordnance Survey
material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on
t]eha|{h of ghedControge:;gf H_.I:!._S.O. %rown C(::opyri_ghr:l. Former District(s) Parish(es) Scale
nauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyrigl . : . i
i ar?hd mbay] Ieg% to progecut:%ﬂ san::iv" pr:ceedin%gh Alnwick Netherton/Snitter 1 '15’000
orthumberland County Council O.8. Licence No 100045048 Def. Map No. P 172 0Q.8. Map Date
age NT 90 SE/NU 00 SW October 2016




pa——
o

North Moor

BM

A Tumulus

g e
Foxton Burn

146m

S

Issues =

Legend

Y

Northumberland

County Council

Sustainable Transport
Local Services

County Hall Morpeth Northumberland

NEG61 2EF Tel: 01670 533000

=== Footpath
—=—= Bridleway
-=== Restricted Byway

—— Byway Open to All Traffic

—— 1km Gridlines - Scale: 1:10,000

This is a computer generated extract of the Working Copy
of the Definitive Map of Public Rights of Way

This map is reproduced from Ordnanee Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2012).

Page 173



Armstrong’s County Map
1769

o, , A0

7, "f Lhmwlrirn

e Vineks

. ) - 122 Y
/ 'f nedhird ]lﬂ/f/ﬂ’ ad .. wilite Zpd J{ié:;gj
A /zz(/.’.{'r ’ I _‘}. cndhriof '.: _ﬂézﬂdﬂ//{
D 'I‘/ A N » A2 i STy N prenrtaen
LA o S(NTEDr
&Y 7 g T = T
; //‘ T rloite 7 (ﬁ/‘mfﬂ“ Ty t,...
Geadlioge p

Fotrekt /ﬁf.v; ;")‘t.-,.ﬁ

AR »*--‘ B3, N\ &3,5‘ ifdvzx.’)fn/ 2 /wzm
.."m =~ ".;\.:f '%,:/%\ ) 4 m

A2 ﬂér,/y@';” s
qﬁ"{{ m"fw’ 4/’:’ iy

(‘/c

o= | Fencstardton

B i -&’fflf‘t‘;{f BT _-;_a%_{f ﬁ’l’{af Castle
> tvrm/.wrcy{ 2 J{ iy
. ook o il _'L;_g""ﬂ_ P S
4 % % . S e ﬂ/’f‘/{?ﬂ'ﬂl— Lg% ;_'L;
" Lordsoql™ ﬁ loorion A0 ittt ARG T
} r’é\\:ﬁ. 6 l , § o ! %‘{/IF{A%”T . ;_.;:-']f) \
; i R Cal Walle VY - 7 )y
7 . .V el ,,‘.J‘ %g .Mi”.‘ it 928 Tt
2 — a

m’?r’r 7}”/4“- /?’n" 7 q' 9— .Z;Ii‘fof#:‘ AL/

e A ‘.'3‘::-,.‘ N s adf
E rdr%ﬂar 7 :
2’tff‘/ A ,/, | ‘:" \\\-" _B.wnw/m \/ ) .g,u:'—"' R

?n’(}f‘ﬂﬁf{’/ b .:=‘.',

. 7, : ot Trenibidt: )&
/"\g/ﬂfm 3 ’Z@’Mﬁ Hadt Liper ((}.J": Ay NS I
% Tolon 2y "R ek el E .Baw Ugad_
SFHY "
> Buy, * g 2
iZ’sz J'! e .B(MK S w:;/: S Rt 65' ﬁ y (w
amz e 5/‘-“ O Vil Eyr/ -;Z;’(rm.r
T . " -
Z}my/r I . Uy T orils Horese G J'm//r/ (f Jf{” M N
oMy Hurbottle % s / . (f F - .}
f%&_ [ ifm}{.{/mf 4 J‘ﬁmyxﬂr{ofr Thhaint Fivded RN 0 i« S
y{u i AR B\ ardor 2% J/L’Jio////f/j Ay ? N
by ool W er-ba = IS Zlhrapton &2 D ddersy
oy srfnzzronnet 2 SerTIIREE f:ér//aw’aﬂ *%. AR i 4
i * Lanon | f” ’/”"’/ T“’ Wheints i1 [zt O e \me
. &L o (Jf’{/!,};@!lfl/ *7\ i !l/?/f% ) COQ‘UE'I 11.11,34.:,r i OMB <
Myi‘one Mﬁn/ oo Y Wr'tg/ Lovsimrdon Jﬂ/rffl‘oﬂ - @’P.Jy{// I -xl[-;/( ’H_ FHhre
tersonmge
L e ﬁm' 5177 //g_&'_ Wowosr Clre: _27 /;,- _),,,(' M . _/szl/wz T Tt 0?/_; T
Boaont rfz&fﬁm 'fa . Brokertor 6’/‘('17{ ‘2,, ﬁ‘aﬂ llJz?/[ A
’@ f 7N “Tsrsepy Lan |
- m’" Iz . acrreey Lan ..
—Jm’ﬂ «--—-M.__‘{__(ﬁ . e
m'/:/ o : e
,_--§ (/rrm?y/ﬁ/mw Eorrwdor -"me":?
™ o Ram ~
/ : 3““ _//{//;J/W”f & jljw/mm’r' Y
k %/—% /mr.wﬂy l Lt ey .yr : s . .
‘T PruetfGod 1 PTEFEIELS AL ]":
. o I3 b = y (Tvo
et Frreg Hetd I I SR B }'/ﬂa{ z.y v
g \ {g‘i"%‘ ]._{ i Fox Hales T) . S - Wl
o, o 3] ot . 5

Page 174



Fryer’'s County Map
1820

A e . o NestmLLacr e S
ARG Foelel %\\ZM P 1L
T T e \,_é-?\ I JZZ[ZE.,EI_{Z( ‘.‘7
A v 5
i

=LA ML-

Ndis Serarovivd,

>
\ Wendy sute

LowTrewrtt
o

i Frevrely Hall
Zrilert

Platnfeziid

T Farrifiaiiy
%

h

: | Page 175



Page 176

.

i ] b

ROTHBURY,
. 1‘\u. g i

B )

ool b rﬂmi ﬂ-. e



Greenwood’s County Map
1828

STeilington

it

>
o

§
;

-y

H -
Vmd p et

ma. H
ShinIraees
SEG T



ithe Award

ttT

h and Low Trewh

H

Ig

1841

-
A
o
.
.
s
- -

Sak
o

.
- . . e -

.
.
: {a

-

o
o
W 5 o el S . s

. > &@%m

o
o
w\mﬁwvm% o

i




1st Edition 25” O.S. Map
c.1860

XXXVILI3 72

Page 179



1867

1st Edition 6” O.S. Map

Page 180



1897

2nd Edition 25” O.S. Map

S

o

a

o

-

o

L
-

@

-

7

.

e
.

o w)w

S

S
MWY

e

T Sorsn R
.
. yw% . o
e o
.

-

e
VMWWMWWWM, Mma

95

.

%Mw
G “// m
mw%w Awm&
%\,,Nﬁ

o
3

e

@
o

o
L
o
um % w/ i

.

.

xmw\n

¥ www,%, \w
%%%%.
.

L

.
waf"

B

-

2

&m

.
ﬁ

=
-

oy

-

o
.

.
w
i

-

o
4
“
o
=

5
.
ey

2

.

-

wm% M,,M .M%,
W W v,%

w%m%»

)
«me

Page 181



Finance Act 1910 Plan

Frazsey,

-

Page 182



1923

3rd Edition 25” O.S. Map

e
. M%%/\WWWMWWM/ %mew .
: m,pwmmw\m o .
ey .
.
.w e Gt .,mqum.wwmu..
w

-

. i S
0 e e

. .

4

i m/mmwxf,

.
o ww_

Page 183



TPINI10|

~U0D TIUTOY
FOHEBRT Ay
jeot@ o7 Jomod
yira “zodox pes|
TOLBT1SoATE]
1wy ‘usydeourry;
IO[[PUNL]) Uy
i UBUIODL Y
UBLE VL)

-20FA  puUeR c.ﬁ:_
-I[e 2y Jo Suy
~JBISH0D  DAYIUL
-wiop-qug ¢ 0}
PosIajaT 8q dsod
~and ey J0T Iy
‘PIATADX LAY
PUY ST HJLIIUL
5T U0 PAIOP]S.
U090 PUpy §1Yg
Jo uorpuofdde
AI3A0 qeuL

Mk

2d o1 30 af1vyo
JIIL[STIOYS,
oy} 03 joofqus
‘o3 pamde oq

Gelq} Ofup SUOPPUSMTIOOSX JIBUG POPIAID. 0.

“ugmonpod o
950] AAME3R0 0 PUL UONTYSIIONTE PO[[0IJU0D I
10 $15910] I00P 0 JI0AGT PIOM STLTE YOS S90TANR
NOYHIM STHITY 090Wad OFIs] U0 SIOHI0AL TeIngToTigE Aoy
pue sproydays Jo suaueeAuo ON} 0jUIIOYY QUayXa suly
‘PIOA gnQ ‘BOIE OYJ UL UCHEOIIMINUIOD JO SUUIUL
oy A73wead eaoadwy £uo gou pmom dogs ¢ yond 41
Loy, -amdex yo prupuwys o[qussed v o3 dn opwnr puE
uese} 9 Pioys $10dasy 0y Ur PegINSWNTS proL JO
oy jwyy pagsonboz eawy puw ‘pagdope oawy Loy
qtoder sooypmmen) KLiosiapy slesmySgg oy o Add
QT POPIVALIOY OABY [10IMOY) Joragsrr ey Smaipo P

’ "SIOLISIP

300X 1Y EPLOYY pagdoputy) @ o810 JeAny AIngyie

-uoiaredng pun ewayog ayy Jo uoryauds

3600 OUJ JOA0D Of OPTIN 9 SHIOM DU3 JO 9500 Jungde oyl
quen aed (7 30 efruyp juewysyqeise Uy j508dns pumoA
’ *£1vS50001 9q PO UOISTATaANS [NI0IR0;
puey ur 4nd st jIos exojoq pexmber ag proa sdosmy
. R Y10, Y[ONE0

PONISISGEE) 94 PIROD YOIYAL SPULOTUL OUIOS DARY T ‘FIOM 0
off1w| jo quomeouomod oty Furpued ‘ourng quoserd ouyg

-804 prod gueSm erow 1oy peambar qou oxviiey
popracad ‘Buipoes-ex 107 Furrederd pum seare Fureae[iio
S[E[ITAR PUE S[qTIMS £104 oG POA—BIOZOPIIILG PUE si6de
1070719 §T Yons—aany oM tonga gueid o) oyy Jo ewog

' - Sppry Sudud [ooyos yo Jurpoas
-o1 Joy uopwviederd pur Juipasr 9y} J0F ‘GHJIUIEO]
HoTONpPE oY) Jo Frevyeq uo owotos ® arvderd fpa Loy
3T PONST B(] 09JJIWUUEC) SPLOY] PUT SITPLIT OyF WY, ,,
—: 029ININTIO) UOVBHNPIY ST JO UOHTPUITIUICIST SULAO[[o]

jeanbol asgy gy OUY o1 O] DOpIvaLIcy SwYf uorjwonpy Jo aog00a(] " 9If
. a;uunuoey uonusnpy fjunen puepagunypien (6l
8En‘eo | 4Te'se { oester |3 .
8L | ossrr | rov'ds | v BIROYL A7UEUO;
Apmoraond JOU 'SEATy wuqry il spu
—papradd . 1o}
298's8 | Log'ae e EpuoYl Do
T I0EID PAETHIUERUL SPEOY] SHUng)y
“apuoyl Ajumo POUEfICE
¥ ¥ IPURISH LE-OFUT 2w PIPRIGISY;
‘qaury) 9807) I
‘Wax [0 Te| sseady |
1
*AVSIUIY — 0f syuROTAT qorgs 230361 1uod [ermElry

I} 0} PIpIEA
-I0§ 91 BTUIIED
auy quul, (9}

JUIIINO DE JOJ SPUOY TIT SSB[D JO SOUBUDIUIBW JO 1500 9YY
QFPUISO TR 20T Poyse oavy] gaodsuery, yo Ansuny L (0

“0aJ4IULLOS Bipy
JO UOLSIBAL

"PORUNUO)—"HOXHAUNY XINNOT FHAL J0 SIHOIEY.

0D

114

9961 ‘UTANTLIAG HIHE—SAVOY ANV STOMUAG -

.

730 ROISI00

..__oi.SSH )

‘paacaddy

POIRIESLOUN Sopwt §°006 Burana] poIIEeTid
U20Y OAUY SO PRIIEL S[PUNOY) OMGRI( RN °ql oF
pojuioep Teoq @ATY TPIYM DPEOL JO ST ZO'8BLT O IO
N - fqqasuodger Apmo)) o Anoraoxnd gou
Qxam OTAL SYSnorog Pwe SIOLSIL UvqLf WE gprot JO HOL
06'Zp oSN ARy ARSI oyt YU POROW oq (i 91
«£qunop) o1} BI-SJONGSE(] FNOMBA YL UL PLOL JO oFuopur
oug gno sge8 yorga (n xipueddy) ompeyos T IWIQUS |
'9p0L ‘IR 45T
oWy THOy ST ‘POl JO SO §G'REE JO [vI03 B PO TIT SSH0
gu uolEorpssey) Ioy pojdecoy eauy Loy JEI grodsutsy,
70 AMSTUYT( 914 THOLY UCHHBOTIIION PIATA0DE MOTI aawy T ()
. “spéoy 111 sse19 (1)

"9[qUISAp SIOPISUOD [OTII0N
Lymmoy) ol Yo JI97) 943 YLTUA UOHIPUOD 9730 Lwy (g)

: . ‘puRgs O] JO 00ULYSIXO U 0F Mp
suoyor ampe pue swrep Apred pag JsumSe [ounor)
Lyunoyy oty Humoaco ‘ueald oq 04 Ajuwoput Uy (%)

“noloEysyes AT 0] 04 0T} JI0gSI 0) puv ‘PUIUap UO
‘prreys oY} QAOUIRT 0F WaALS aq 0f Fupmusopun wy (g)

-seoguw pasoxdde jo pue
uSsop pescadde Uz 0f PajgenmSTOD aq 0F PUIS ayy, {8)
-romawy ot Lq pred oq oy yovoxdds
Fururioy ur sysco Auv pue poacadde oq 03 o91g (1)}

—: sBurpuay Jupaojjey oYy IOPUN JUOWIEE
e ‘ot Jojue op parederd ST POLWOU0D ISUWETY Q) UM

paggrmetad 0q SpUBYs 9501} ATUO 3y PUITITIIONT DIOFATALY T
-srpepp Lgaud
pings gsureSy soafosmeeyy goazoxd PMOYS RUNOD Aoy
oy ‘o oIv A2y4 €U JUASUOD UINE Aurard my puv spuegs

0591 90010 0 JyBur pedof ou SI 910U Uy} 400 poqured st 91
‘poaoidds Supq uSmep pue Swyls ola of goelqug ‘og poaiBy

‘9q spuL)s 0RO} JO UOWIRID AUY §BYY SPUSUILTODL 4T
+A10900JSI4ES SIIPISUOD TUOIYTI008SY
otg yougar SLusiarpy Jesge[ o3 Aq ponsst uedq sull Ja[jwal u
put ‘Io)ew oYy uo amgmonsy Jo AxjsTaLpy 913 1A U0

-WUNUAOD 1Y UG OATH UCHMMOSSY B[EUN0D Ao T,
" sieq wdoxd v vo gnd g

PINOYE IogYBIL OU] UOHAL PIRALLIG ARy 04 srvadde aung sy,
"suImTYo NI 0T} JO WOKOI{0D AT DPajul
“IOY) PUB STOWHLY 03 MUATESATO0 © S24 A[pOjqOpUN 4L BT
ooyoerd SO Y9IAL QIOJIOMUT OF S9su0 OM§ IO SUO gdoaxe
ueyG) sBAL UOIIT OU SIGRA aua oYy Huran  -LeayFup oy
Suruo[pe 10 TO ‘SUANYS H[TUL 10F SpuTs FuIjears JO dn umo1d
gwy oonoead ofy puw suomiodord oJqRIAPISUCD DIWUNSIT SV

SO[OTYPA PrOl £q (T JO UOKOO[0d ofF SIBAA GUOdHL UL

“SuInyg Mt 105 SpuElS Ipispeod (Li)

PReD 25 “panutiio)—WOXTAUAR KINOO) FHL 40 STHOJLY

9761

‘gEENALIES HIQE—SaVOy ANV sEparug 3G




DAL ()

“paacaddy (o)

~paavaddy,

pagdagan]
A o
1Al DU} MR,

*00)JIAWIOY) AYY Jo SuIesTH |Xou oy] Of Frugns [ T Yol
“31 00T JO 1IpL4 puol ojvmmm uw Joy Bwipraoad jea
¢ JO TOIJIMIIEU0D GY] I0] AWADS ¥ Funrederd we pum:9
CAoaans ¢ PRY oAy T CHEAL WIF QAISUAGNS A[uE} v 0
-u0d 0} AIBSEO0DU O [ 91 DrOT BUY so0p0xd 07 TR0 UY

iedg00) OY) JO YPBQ OUY IRAN MOU ST JFHO 9P JO OIp

91 JUTY qMsar 9Y9 ygIa spp Sururofpe oy ogur weyw
pur s Jurarejor pro uw jo gred LBme paysem SO 198
BRI, [eu0IRN oys 03 sHuofeq oS Ol PUT PEOT o1 UM
pug[ Jo waIv oYy pue- jUOJ Ues. oY) Fuofr sUMI ‘UON ¢
sosnOUUog Jo ¢mam ‘prod ylmauug oyg ‘sosnoywag 5y {g)
‘pogorduios wgaq savy siredes Aressaosu ST,

] . esdenoo qou pip Tjes oyl Aapeungaof y
‘polEoy sTM A1ato osep € put (e ) PAUTIIIOPUNR TaE;
‘BILA04E JUodar Fuunp pefewsp sea INOQYRE oy of 0Dy
Teupwag woap Furpsor pror oy Suigtoddns j)esveas o, (W)

..mumsoﬁum pue jjaupeag e s|lepm ©9s (€7

e -OuOp oq S Ui} puy
“Wo0aT T put ‘GF0IS SIYY $7 YITA $[EeD 0 UBO SUOK0e{qo Al
§1Y¢ I0PI0 UL ‘PASIJIGADE O PINOYE PBOY J5¥0)) oyg 07 uwid
-OPIAY OTHOYDS O[OUA 9Y] 383 PagsedBns sey Jogspury oI

' ‘reaoxfde roy qrodsusi];
IOYSTUTTY 81 0 UOISSIULGUE SYI DSLIOUINT PUR DOYITAGNE MO}
s urd WY oaordde ooyIuIKIo) 99 NI PUOTHUIOIDL -]

5 01 uaopieduter) og usdoapryy 418
YIpIR “DuyRy 0N UBYT
popums anrsafis . : :

. . — PAlIIRIGNSAT $I U0
sy 207 owoyos Furmo[o} oYy pPur UOmIGAKY wedoapl
oyg yya uomounf 91y 91 WAa0A]] pasodoxd u:m S OUTLO0Y
0g Jopio uw—umopredure) o uadoapig—uorhos 99y 9y H
uopiod © o AIESERSOU . BT JUOTIPUOWIT [IVWS ¢ DIV
oogquuiey) oty £q poscxdde alem ‘geoly ‘pRoY 28U0)
wadaapigy weay puox posodoxd spfs Jo SUOII0S 231T] JO SUBLL

' spooyp yovouddy penun,) ol (1)

ﬁ o ey JO OIPPIIN---STDRIA
PrepImg 1 6261 49V Juatudajonsq uoggry 30 vondsey (7z);

spref 0F. £premrcoidds jo .
yySusy ¢ I0] 0AINO SNIPEI “F 0OOF T JO UOMISSUT pue Sur
-pradaxr pun Bummopra Lg puog dreys jo gusmoaoadmy

— quourosoxdw
Suisolor oyy Io] oquuigse pue uorvoywads ‘euvid Jo uor
-eapdard. oy muade sy gu JIUTaq S1Y U0 00 L1180 04 JIoUnd
h,adzoo o1 poylall Sv HodsuwiT, JO JOJETUITY O

-Tomi0) uopeaniden 4e pueq dieys Jo juow

-oaordny  :gGgTY ‘peoY Rumil ysnquipg-ojiseomay {1z

“aByIuIIo) 217y
10 TOISIACL

A

PARUFUNOY)~—"HOATAMNG ATNOOY) FHI J0 SIWOILY -

0PpAT ‘UEANSLIES HI)E—SOVOY NV SudClug

“syjzom Aresseoau Kut Jo 9s0o oy Led
putv 20A0 SPTOI oyy- 9NuG 0% [une]) Lqunol oyp exst UCH
“eondde quasozd o) Mg ‘UOKIPUOD S[GBUOSHIL OJUL LAY gl
04 poorsie sroum(y opusg ely poplacad ‘1asc exe) 03 ool8n
S [Runod £jUnoy) Oy} YIA SPTLOI OTIOS 2B AN
-QuEA WY 95UAIDUI [{IM
soyrodord ayg guys om0 greadde qr veys Symrqmuoedsar sup)
70 poaoyor-o1e Aoy} JT "seyugse A3 L0 oGy ® udaq ST
PuT ‘POTIGOUCD SISUMOPUS] 10 UTUIY M} IFED £q pred
usaq. sBY SpPTOl esoly o3 sieder o 4sod Al aged oy Uf
, ‘proa 3o afee[rwt odae] © Bupsjoant
Ayjunop a3 U SIOMMSKE (AN TG0 @[} [i¥ WOl ggsenbaa
aepruns 4oodxe Uwo oM UGG 0f Pooide axw spusodoad asat[g 31
“ygombor sy uy paspoauy sy opdoupd juegodwr La ¥
: e ur sosnol-SUIesp
XIF-§0AJOH ]  CSULIRF J9T3C 9§ 0} Hory T Ao st
#I0Tg JTq “I1EY ST Waw UOYYSP[USI) 03 PLOE O,
! wIEf SPRIMOT[E,
pue PR ONA( S0V S9AdeS DUOL ST, .
“waE 03 ayer; Smenf) wolp uoiySL{eAIY Y
50881900 NI§ DU . OSNOTTLTEE
QU3 seAl0g PROI O, ‘UOLIPUOD DU UL SI YBISTL
“epreBeryy oy Aq POUITWIGE ST [OITAL UOIIAAID
ayy, -ueerd Tmoad swy puv pesn deae Apuw|
8L PIOF oY UInong pEox orpgd  Sumstxo oY,
*soinqqoo vy o) afprag JHUMOLTy ‘mer] apisdpuryy ‘¢
‘puoa sy ue [ooTs oyy AJU0 ST 0TANT,
‘uoBmpex pus [ooyog o3 oty LG 00§ avppel, §
“Ire ur SBUIeMp O[qTITY
woAss ‘osnoy Frq ol puv Sofuqjoo o4y ‘esnoy
-[ooYos PUT JOOIoY [[BE T §§ 210U} ‘eS[pUBIPIN]
v smany Sqmo e ‘ySery oy pute odoTRIIE
Qg wng oM SurAles dour} 1dnox ¥ Auo
WOy} PUT AA[PUBPIS) 04 PUoI YINox w SIS
’ ‘ “Q0[PURIPTI[ O} ][AUUSL) WOLT 'g
rpaog Aemspy 0y puor ySnox
T GuY) I09E ‘EMOIY, ST JE] 8¢ Youl} 0 UWq olonr
opMy  pwr  emuwy  Aqino  2aryy  wIw I,
smory, pue edoymoryy ‘swaef
Lgmo puv ‘progy Lvmsp) op ofipuyg adoymoy] WLy
radox peg £xoa
w s pror ey, ‘|l¢ ul seraedoad guf ‘selwgje0
PU-300M WS oMy Put PSR UL fv soSvijon
OM7 ‘MOIETINY SUO ‘FUIIB 0AL) SIAIE PUCE N[,
‘PBOT UISHOT, -
—meqsBurplor] 03 WO pPUT YIF QUM 0 UOPITM
. . — BOJOU AU 1M
otpefiog ‘v dnoap ur populour sPuoT a1} 31 Surmoyioy o4 |
’ . sepm qg Jo
18303 ® ‘sepu g1 Jo yyduer ¢ O dnory pur SR ¢ JO yiuef €
519400 ¢ ANOLDH UOITISPISUCD §SIF UOALS A $pUOT 0SOI[}
gwyy ysr Loyg puy ‘sa[e O Jo (PIUS] ¥ £18A00 Y dio)

.

=i

-t

909} IO <1y}
+10 UOISLIN(T.

PO —TOXTANAY ESNNOD UAL J0 STEOLNT

. 97

6] “EFERASAEE -TAOG—-SAVOY ANV SIDATHE 4G




Extract from the Council’s 1951 Highways Map

Page 186



pITHN
Hoaoy
Auno;)y

.“_c_?....&um_m::,__U.Ezo_uﬁ"@b_..q_EcSEowmoanEEmaﬁ.u@._uousu::gnohsw_.«
snsuon vdrgeaedwos ‘osvorour pejudppue oY) usoys qed 40U SRY ORI JO
sumpos fep quosead oy opyp\ ‘seandry Iem-oad uo YL, Jo osveloul uw J0f
apeul g pots doursoj[v 10y pepraoad oq 0} oTjjell JO OWNJOA ojrILIR
or uodn Surpap ur Yy usop pre eany qiodsuel], Jo SHSIUTRT O,
o} Jusn sprop
[ENPIAIPUL 0y JO 9ZIS PUB YFIoM O} Ul OSWII0UL 4uald @ uedq SUY OaN)
spUod uped ofg o) paavdwios jrews sp osat) Aq PariIeo oljjel) JOo OWNjoA
Ay YOI PUL SPRoy] PAjIsselou pus TT SER[) JO WoHAs QAISUDIXS Uk
A DOPGLISIP ST O1JJLIY ‘STolw [LING 1) UT “S)JHEal UOKSOFU0d SNOLIOs pue
Snjel) yAnoayy puv jeoop pojSunm oy ypma peop 03 syenbopeur ogmb aiw
wjoal)s Modreu osoys sofvpia puu sdugsuseq pro yinoayy ssed spror urew
oy Aqunep) oy Jo sjed JOYI0 Ul dERI3 Prod JO JUOTISAOUT 91} J01Gsad
YoiA SOSPIIG Moaann pue sHUEs0I0 [oAe] snoseunu Surpraoad vore iy wt
SATA[IRI JEISUTHT PUA QU WL JO SI0MIIU G §1 0101} )nsal ¢ st ‘pue jrodsuny
pred uo Apdaey popuadap Ajjrursio Lxsnpur ‘A3uno)) o1} Jo 988 Y4nos oyg uf
“RPOOL DIJJE) UIOPOT 0] WaJsAs PROT 01j} 413 03 OUOP 9 09 SUIGTIDE 0] ¥ pur
SOPBIIBAT DUTEDOO quomtdo]osop WOQIL [OITU0D 0F SAANSVIW DANIAFO L[}
poraad JO pud o3 spreao) SUo s Q1 NQ ‘$20uIns JO juowdAcadu
oy spaviar we Apemongaud ‘s1vod TUA-10UL O U1 SUOD SEM O TWoyshs
Supsixo oy Jo [uvaoso jopduiod oy Japisund 09 AIUEE000U 41 9pBIL BUY
paodsueay proa jo ggsors prdea oy puv 9173019 SULAOTT §8T] TIOPOUWE A0 N0
pie[ a0 pouSIEop qou ses puepaquonaon ur wisggud peor peieued ey,
*£yunog) o) UT 9INOI PAPIIJFUL} JSILABIY
O] B UIIYAM CYIIOIauA], 09 J[IHRIMIN THOI ‘GCOTTY PrOY 4sto)) o1} st
I8N} BuomE pue “oPISIuAY, PUu 1ISUIMAN T PUR JIYJ0 YOUd [IIM srIIR
TR SNOLEA 9 4200000 YoIyA SPROL T SSU[) PUT T 83[) JO SIomjou
BOAG POALIS BT AUNOY) O] JO 98RO FNOS JJ UL TOIU PISIUTGAN PUL Ly
SSupuL Oy, CRO01TY PROY] NIIAMUIY-uo)AuIysy oy} pue ‘euiy, oyj Ju yuvg
Yos 0N SOAGOH UDIUAY GOV PROY] TURUNOT[-PUIYsajey) oy} pPuvpjoeg
09 anox aogjour sapraoad Qorgas ‘Lggry proy] weansprop-ygodiofy ey o
woquegaodunn Joyy aeg 39118 190 PUR[IOIY 03 POy UDLY, A3
JO gaed FUIOF 1 DdoUM W4} TINGISN) JO YRI0U SMRUSIE ¢ 9697V Proyf
Junap, Sutol pue paostafy 9t AQunoy) oY) sIequo “Iauio)) Yoj00d 4 'Y 03
MUl U OUgIAL weangg ur seoat pueppny doysrg pue uojSurpaec] oy woay
FULLL g91at g7V 81 [A0U U 0] 99nod ‘pasn a1 Apapeieduos yinoy)
At N Y CsefiprIq Avm|rer Mo] Aq Pojorasar st orjpury Lavet] Aq osn it
QSR 1993} PUT WG90 BIA PURII0DY 0 SPISIUAT, WO 94104 Joygny
s (80/06aTy PuoY Munal) proy] ySingpap-opseomop oy, “Aqumo)) oy
JO QEOW 0f DIJJRIY [RIO[ qUQIYEIP SPUOE Yjoq ‘uomppe ur { Kojfea ouk,
oYy o sdIFUMOY 0] BOAIOS puUU Jui] 9sam-)sve quepiodwr Liea v sl GYY
AN OTJUI] [JNOS-YI0U 9OWEISIP Sao] o) JO 980T sotIed 1Y (69°V Proyt
NUNIY,) O[STAE) 0) S[SUIMON TWOIJ ProY 480y o) pue (['y Proy yuni))
Pros] YII0N qraan) ey oat Ajuna) oy ur £equod orgywiy qururmopard oy,
YN0 AL
put wetangg 0 Surpwap oud], WA 9y Jo sTurssoro 9y} puw Ipisoud], pun
J[IELOMON PULIOIT GRAE [RIENPUL oYy spavso) A1yue Jo sgurod osayq wioa)
MOL3 O1)JaE) URRUE S JO 20UDHIAAT00 [RIDUSH ¢ 8T QIAY) PUR ‘4SLO YINOE O
U1 OUA [, JOATY O] PUT CYNOS PUT JEIM 9] UL SOUIUUSJ PUR SFOIASYD) oY)
SIIOU Y] UL POOAT, IOATY] O] ‘SIOLLITQ RIgRU Ag POJITII] oXe PURId( ULy}
SN 0 Aqunoy) ayg wmoay pue o spuiod gixe pu A1jue Jo Jecquunu oy,
SHHLLININO))- NG THL 10 TH0Jay]
SAVMUDI— NVI] ININJIOTIAT(] ALNAO))

- 2090y Buruuel Aunoey) oy o4 papresioy pey Loyy Yorel yisi
S} U0 JNPWWO)) o) Aq PAJONISUL &2 “YOIM PUT ‘AM0[aq N0 408 ST YIIM
“gaodoa aroyg pogyrugns uvpy Agunog) oy ur pajeiodioour oq 0 semydy oy
norea ur spesodoad oy dapsuos of pepurodde eegguEwmon)-qng oY T— L]

e

Qg TGRT MTAWALIAG HIFE—SAVOY NV SaHamg

‘poatenar aq grodal oty (U} PIA[OSIYL

‘pounoy) oy Aq uoNQLUOD Aresgaoou

fuu epupour o} ‘“queuttorprodde qyeip puv HTMMES UL SOOI BOIIUD

fue o nopsenb oyy pue Ava 10 qudn orpqad oy jo geadsox ur JOUNOTY O}

jo Appeer] oYy ‘eanpesoad jo porjerd ot} Surpregor [reuno) Aoy ol

J0 YIO[) Oy Furnsuos 1993¢ ‘oaedoad 09 pojonIISUT B¢ Jofarang Pﬁ.zoﬁw

oy ) PUSTIII0RT diojerery Aoug puu ‘10A0 USYV} PUB .:.EF.& oqut and

o PIROYS PROI SIY YY) O[(UIEIP 31 IOPISUOD eeyIITON-(ng L .@E:Mo

Sunuolpe oy £q efqeurejureTr femoFurazeo oyearrd e qug Avs Jo USLL

opqud @ 91 Sunyeid ‘peol pepleAT UT ST ILA ‘prox er0qu oYy Jo goadsal

u vorsado ogur ‘GLET 4OV WITEOH oqnd oYl JO (C1 uonay nel puois
{ounopy Ayunog) o} JuI) PAIEE GATY [IOUNO]) JOLISIE peanyy Aanguaoar o,
“Aanqyioy “proy AP ()

) ‘1940

uoxey oq Yyuel du-jyme oYy 9E() PUITHTIOOAT Ko “qurod srgy uwo jrounoy
oy Jo JIO[) AR JO sMeTA oy 0 joofqns ‘pus pagegoad eq pRoys Ypm
papresve oty Juip) [oay Loty ‘ouriy quosozd oT[y 4 POAOTIST 2| P[NOYS 9831} U3
SIUIISOP USAS 10 [VIULSEG I IOPISUOD 40U Op 209IUITION)-( NS O3 O[IjA
PUT (IPIA POPIEAE SU} O STUSTIITOINID [I¥TIS JO IoqUintt © el DI,

-aredor JO 99898 9[qEUOSTAL ¢ 0L gud weaq eouls SV 1 JNq ‘SIPIISA
quonmaeda(f Iepy Aq UOIj0Rs 1999 9} 03 JUOP oA afeuIep S[(LIPIEUOD
s oy Sunmg dn 4mq ueaq ey SPIeA (OF OWOS JO yBus] € ysnoyiye
fyroygne Kemydry oy Aq POUIRIUIVEL U8A(| IOASU BUT] I SgpIa ur 4998 £§
Aumoferires © s JN0 408 S PLOX B} ‘PICMY UOUIWIO) uodoary, 91 Wpu)

uopdoyp;, “owwny oy g (q)

~aredor Jo 0ye)s S[(EUOSEAT T OJUL and gsary
£ 41 SSOUN I0A0 TDIYB) @¢ 91 4B} PUSUITIOIIL 0f OYTUN [30] Koy “medox
oqur qud Buteq peor siyy jo A[Iqeasep oY) oyeroeadde eayuTION-(Ng 913}
O[IA\ "UOIIPUOD PBQ AIoA UL BT 31 PUT 9OUTUOJUICTE §31 103 apqeuodsar a1v
sreniey WLy o) ¢ 8051300 PUO-YeaM ([TUS 00X} PUE PEIF] [[TH ¥ go987900
oM ‘Mo[uSUNg SUO ‘SULIEY 89I[} S0AIeS PEOI PUIH TIH UOMIMM °UL

N0 POLLIED ST JIOAL ([} JT I9A0 UOTBY 3 41 48T} PULTIUI0IDL QaITITO) )~ (| 1LY
ol, “SIOM JO [eop geed @ moyjia dredal Jo 93TIS AEIONLIL T oqur i aq
P00 put s258)700 USASE PUS TLIEF AT} SIAIOS ALY, AOT 0 PUOL T

gMOI], 90 JULUS) IDYF 0} TeY) IR0 Aqppgsnodsaa
fuw peumvpesip Aeyy gnq ‘sumreg proglesmsn puv smoiy, 0} purod oy jo
.—.Enmwh otg 03 ._.u.né.wun IIA 00TIJ() IVAA O] O} u:c_.a.munom.oum&n QYUNL 0] Paolst
“IDAOMOY ‘SUM ] "PIUOUOT 010 SUCISOP 2JIULIPP OU “[IOUNC]) JOTHSI [T
oy Jo searupuesasdor MM HumeeTd @ Iqye MG SHLSUL £41 UO PALIpIsULd
aq ppnoys worgeorpdde owe gey) PIPIOSP ULSLY 9OYHUMIOT) AT, -uorgonpoad
Pooj 0 980[ Fureq UIOI] SULIE AJOWIAI O} JO OUWIOE 0AUS O} [VIGUDSED alu
S00IAIO8 OSOTA RIOYTOM JO quoweSuSus oy) 9feyI[iovy 0} puv vort oYl ui
UOEOTUNTATION JO SUBATL Bumsrxe oY) 2aoadur oy 1opao uy ‘areded jo prepuegs
ajqussed ¢ ogur mud pue A0 UOYRY aq PIOYS SITHSIP 30Tl Furazas pyod jo
SYIFUD] UINIR0 JRYY POYST [IOUNOY) JOIMSI(] (eany] Aquiod oyl ‘OFET U

‘ol PUel] TITH UOMIIA oy} JO 99dsal Ur UOsjTAL
snSuy oy Aqg eprur waaq sey jsenbol Je[IIS © PUT “TIL WYADLY, AOT]
0} PLol o1y JIeAo oYy 0) [UNO) AjUnoT) oly POYsE SLY ILISH apsiiv)
oYy 10§ quaBY oy ‘Bumestd ST AT} Ju S9IIWITIO]) O3 03 pogaodor sy

ssutanyf 0] spooy (¢)
’ orgsiq poanyr fangyioy (g)

‘1G6T “MTANELIAY HIFZ—SAVOY NV STOHAT( 785




Survey Map




Book No. 255
NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL.

i ke = N b . Page No. 1

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949,
SCHEDULE ACCOMPANYING SURVEY MAPS.

Parish of ___ 4. 5 A, ¢y ).V A /_,/f ) = in the Rural District of
e
/fjd‘z:é,u' &

Borough

et OF syovpnpnsrpagee oty ORI
(Delete whichever is inapplicable).

Number of highwq:‘ on Hapk&!‘ 2, Kind of Path (-i.q.. F.P.,BR). B]:__*__._
. Starts at_ALoza f_éx:hfu 7 HSlsa to liodld -.’"mn":guﬁi;,sf.ee 52 Koo
. Name of Path (if any)_——
. Is the Path well defined ’}/.2.1“
. Is the Path metalled ? If so, define length ¥}V o
. If its width can be stated, insert here.. ',’f.*%*x.\ Ao :.'{T:'LL:.q.%h\.‘.'..:\:&,i«*vc'd“uui‘hl‘v"\i\t’ﬁ
8. What is the present condition of the path, stiles, etc. !.._i'ﬂ'.-;t‘.q‘:lﬂl{.}h‘;"ﬂm,‘.,m_.,,.,W,,,,,

9. Ts it subject to being ploughed out ?...ALo

10. Details of any notice boards, direction signs or warning signs against trespassers, stating
their location, wording on them, their condition and date of erection, if known

11. Grounds for believing the path to be public (if known), e.g. “Awarded,” ** Repaired at
Public Expense ™ (with date} or “ mentioned in Minutes of Parish Couneil 7 or any
other evidence such as that of an old inhabitant

12. Have persons been prevented using the highway T S

13. Give particulars of any obstructions -

14. Names of owners of froehold and previons owners, if knowa, for past 30 years ...
ey ) | A
Lol A4 ;cr‘~§ SR

15. What maps have been consulted, and where are they deposited ?

17. Any other relevant in’formationmfm:mﬁmis)ﬁd_iI__.Y;.mxbx;.lﬂi.s;;J".‘az_?!.f,au..h.si.'\'fw-.-h
Jilu‘m. Lﬁ.\xé_&\;,,mﬂ&‘%itkil}nr u."ﬁhli\s e ek 22\ 01 B\Re.
ARG .'l',ﬁe,\ihi.ht_a.m_hi_\ﬁHl.\l..lf) ARADLYT _L\L.ﬁ.hlﬁ_m_._lﬁAli.‘.uii.u.d.m JlE

._._!U.; BAAD, th,‘ e S e s i

i Address ‘

i

" Dawes of Survey,
Whsir uiideialin . RO

o Tt swrhult RN
- Thojde
|

'l\m[ae'ﬁ( |

1 ”‘r\\\\ Hit u";'\x_

Important :—Sheet No. of Map on which
Highway is shown

R.%.k 8. Isd. D5196 Nxm _/,_N.,W a .dlbﬂ‘sj..nhﬂ.q 2

D00 20




Book No. 255
NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL.

P no. 4

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949.
SCHEDULE ACCOMPANYING SURVEY MAPS,

Parish of _B“& l!\_: (\WTJ‘EL,\E“\\_ ............................. ..in the Rural District of

R..,rm i
B h
U(:f)(::lg District } F"@

(Delete whichever is inapplicable). K
P

. Number of hlghwav on Map H__.._._ 2. Kind of Path (i.e., F.P.,B.R.) f :i:_’ .

. Starts nt_}_\ FI-AA h\.\\.ﬂL Bodke to kt'sn\ ,\,b.mudﬁﬁ\h\mhiﬁ THA P\T,\‘

. Name of Path (if any). )
. Ts the Path well defined ?. Y\D

. Is the Path metalled ¢ If so, define length
. If its width can be stated, insert here

. What is the present condition of the path, stiles, ete. ?

. Is it subject to being ploughed out ? T\ [v]

. Details of any notice boards, direction signs or warning signs against trespassers, stating
their location, wording on them, their condition and date of erection, if known

. Grounds for believing the path to be public (if known), e.g. “Awarded,” ““ Repaired at
Public Expense ” (with date) or “ mentioned in Minutes of Paxish Council ” or any
other evidence such as that of an old inhabitant

. Have persons been prevented using the highway ? o

. Give particulars of any obstructions

Names of owners of freehold and previous owners, if known, for past 30 years_..

Radll 1*{_\&;\(“\ u

. What maps have been consulted, and where are they deposited

. What records have been consulted, and where are they deposited ¥ .o omoeee s

1'} Any :t-hel: relevant information. _li%a;__"_u.m }\g W= ’Lf.n:.‘ 1‘\1‘} Vias J’Lﬂ‘k
__A,ﬁ_mwu beLL a et e h_,ﬂnr Aeix anl oy

Surveyad by - : : " Dates of Sur\_re]f

qﬁ\\s\:}.ﬁfb\\lﬁf e “ 9-‘\ e

Important :—Sheet No. of Map on which
Highway is shown

B %.& 5., LAl D510 NXL_‘,_,_]_._SNW..[ QS L_n_Dq“&




Book No. 255
NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL.

Page No, 5

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT, 1949,
'SCHEDULE ACCOMPANYING SURVEY MAPS.

Parish of . h‘.{,%&\_ﬁ_‘\m" Hy 1QW’h\“’ in the Rural District of
om0

Borough
Urban Distriot of. RSN
(Delete whichever ts inapplicable).

1. Number of highway on Map__'si.__ 2. Kind of Path (e e., F.P.,B.R.) E EMW.
3. Starts at_.ﬁw:- Ll\?.i:&‘,\ﬂt___u..._._.____.___.y...__mto ihu‘\\i smhﬂ;_,_
4. Name of Path (if any) s
5. Is the Path well defined ?_Y).0

6. Is the Path metalled } If so, define length.Y)
T

8

. If its width can be stated, insert here
. What is the present condition of the path, stiles, ete. 7. _,l-u_t_ﬁuk‘i‘ A éﬂ“ﬂm‘:

9. Is it subject to being ploughed out 2. Y1L¢

10. Details of any notice boards, direction signs or warning signs against trespassers, stating
their location, wording on them, their condition and date of erection, if known

11. Grounds for believing the path to be public (if Imown},\ e.g. “Awarded,” “ Repaired at
Public Expense ™ (with date) or ‘‘ mentioned in Minutes of Parish Council” or any
other evidence such as that of an old inhabitant

— Feahillge whed ' be dehaded oy bl aalnig

12. Have persons been prevented using the highway ?..‘_X\l &

13. Give particulars of any obstructions b

14. Names of owners of freehold and previous owners, if known, for past 30 years ...

[\Y \'\\‘hﬁhﬂ‘

. What maps have been consulted, and where are they deposited ¢

. What records have heen consulted, and where are they deposited ¥ oo

Rrntueed X e o
Qd?‘ﬁi;\vkﬁi&ma\&\rmv\ai_n e V10N l,, A 1&&&»&.‘1 AA RS Ve
. mhwi‘tﬂ_\_\uuﬁ—u\&\_; 4 s&h;‘{’t__hh:m

Survuyad b)r Address Dates of Survey

\*’kw”twm\ E\nﬂ{}:‘”\\:@ 9\6\\ \62- _><

;} %\ﬂ\_\ﬁ_\t

Important :—Sheet No. of Map on which
Highway is shown

AXEL N W_ 551Ny qsz |

R W.k8,Ld D508



‘goridope

I01 [oane,) ol
O} AL,
o HOPINOET
RIS
Lrvesandu

MY )] pue
fpaagadide
symanruatsiedde
[enotsjaoxd
PUL $3IUIN]IED
“eiopjur1eads
s 3,

i
- ,,.ngf

‘paaoxddy

¥

‘poacniiy

EEECLE TS
203 jo

-3tr00 zedl 0OT 98 poronaodde woog sBY 0FEIUOLY SIYY PUT 1332
a1p3 03 aSvjuoIy Y3IOU o7y JO JEOTL UIIJ YOI[M JO SPUNED
oty ‘[o3sofy oBpuy uwopdvy @yl wmo Luyy ‘afprag uopATYE
SRV JUOWOE 8 PUS ‘W0 UOISSI{ 213 jsupedy JItl
-ttoppaoUde o1y Lwd genw oune) o3 wORIGT, IV -gaygotlnz
tumapgand gsupuBe osaty oilieys 03 arqorianld JOU st 4T Akt
$300148 90 J0o Rassasr oY} JO sodviuoy 9yl Jo yoadss
ur sjuovmwonaodde gy Led pluoys [ounc) eyl SaEwd ¥
UL Uy PApUITRIMOadL Gs[R ST 91 PU® PO "k 8§F 3¢ PV
380 saiud Jupwine Suryes-or Jo 4300 O3 aw0q proys P
proz oy} Jo awyy oy Fuofe wex oy Lus jo BT pro sl
joadsal ur "Pg RN LFF SCIIUCD PILOYS [PUNL) Aqumy)
ayy ety posodoad s1 g1 ‘mupLAy ODRIDT, uosueqdaty Ul

“paanzdily

“$10LIMID Wean
Uy suoispaodi

EADY )
10 530300 s
ANOQY IERIRAL
SL UGTICALI L]
[Hun poiaza

3tsalany pafimya aq 03 apgP sosymead o1y Suomz sesuad
pajwmmrsy ayp Jo sjuotruonodde reuomstaoxd pue syios =
10 sostodxo opgeqoad o) Jo sowwged O A AU
‘92 EIT@O)) Y} 07 DS UGS MOU T pur ‘TmR{A N Seduary
uosuoydazy pue OIprg uopluf] ‘SUIpIL JUOTHIIY A
‘ucysBol, 1T §100138 91} ul ponnbod sYI0AL 22138 GFVAL
at[y 10] suoguarpeads oyy potedard aawt  ‘pajonyysuy sy

oy wmhjp puv shplg vophvg “uopels;

pagdope 3
DEOL 0T} FLYJ PUITITOIAL | sofvurerp 03 03 mucoﬁmpw.&i,
0} puR puol U oty [y woyouni oy 4 SSUU] RS &
uotsiaoxd oy o} poolqus pue zsudoz pool ul Lesalerired opi
) 51 v oSt 9304, TI0A0 WO} og O3 fosnof AL, F
835121100 XIS $0AJ35 puv Suo] SITW 4.0 ST WOTHM “preor £
10§ DOYSE FBY “W[O0AL OIFF( soRwed A[Eg CAL L 1ODTYE

“PDOY UG MAN—OMENT ORI

: : -pazpues Liojouysres ¢ 0 dn @
wder SUi 9 UDUM JOAC USNTY OQ IOPHIVTISI AUl 18U E
peydops eq Trey oz 03 TRFUS O} ¥} PUITINONDI 1

“10A0 U0} 3q 03 41 IO SNOIXUY OIE SIOUMO Ol Yoyt
‘poarudos uoog J0U F¥Y s2fu3900 UDADS 0 TAIT] HI[} TIOLJ &
exz.0 Jo mSuol Sulurvtuaz oy} Jug “wALy oyl o} PG Lyurs
Surjsrxe a1y woxy sa[I £9Z-0 JO yfluop v 0q gno part
udag Mok oawy sivdser puv sdn opew Juaq sy o3 gosly
peoz sy} jdope 03 ponadu L£pBoI[y QAT SHPITOTO) &UZ

HYmALT MOT of PROY—RIMSIT (RORY B

~pososddy

g
qxou toj omaureiSeid Iy Iopisuod au_«#ﬂﬂoouaﬁ
‘TSI IOV SHIOM 0eME OILALLT o1jp lopun dun Sunfem
POII[ISWOd oY KDPUOL O} ‘PIYIvAl of JOUUTd Juamaald-
ey pue uodlH AT 0} uoard nq dn Supprm Jo 93500
Furpiufol voRULIOTUT AsODIW YL 9B} pusmuodRl ¥

‘moty jdopy 03 [10UNOY

£yunos) o3 ejquuDs PMOM TOR[M pIupres 2 03 dn opvar vg 03 -

SPUOL OG3 10F PIHOEL A ULD JHAWIITE JI 93§ 03 PIILIOD
-una stauao oy (puorddn o3 Sl vr 993sd 3 UO S3AL
oM ‘U2av BN 10] JO[RUN0Y FEMIHT oY ‘UoIpH D O P
I pUB 140 uoywl puu i AP ag 0} sprod w3 a0f
Supyen uorzod v s¥ [fo4 SB POARIND UDOM 2ATY sjuudumod
snOMRY  UOPIPUOD Peq B UL sou otv pue poydopy usag
qour aavy Louy ng “dn ing £ vonowrd 21w dmm 8y) adofay
POIORIISUO? OIUISH NARJ UORINAEL 93 U0 Sprar owoy

ypofson meN
SSpn0y MWSS DG MOPLRAF NG AR P SISUD

TEAIT 21941 0] WY § YR
Jo suorstroad oy Sufidde WP U¥ 10§ JUSTEIA0Y) [$I07]
pur Jsnoy Jo MsiaLy oqt o3 wopjvorpddy Buryem 1apsuod
T Tronoyy £3umoey) 913 Jt poyse aaun] Lnpy pue ‘uordopr of
paarnhar plupuuys eyl 03 pajonggsuca Juraq 40U I8 ([OIYA
put padojpasp Sutag olw Woiu[s £30a1ls ojwanl Jo Jequanu
O[3 3% PHUIIDIOD JIY [1TUNOY) IS [N PIey olsuD

108 10T £100110 MIN—'SNIOAL )2a4)S AleAlld (Lb)

$3500 UDIENSTINT PUY HOTFMY JOAOD
41 IR ([0TE I0] PeRIUId Oq I PO SOT 0IF JO 0 ¥

‘GeRT “OQRIAON 1IE 0} FOUUAAON YILT
—auyjsIEsy SutrourSug Jorwog ‘wossT il (L I

TegY ‘[rady g8[ 0) YAy 19T
—aefaaang Lyunoy Smdoqq ‘usantyy v 9L D N
—: Buipuany Jyes LW o s1eqruat Surunofof
Ay 07 noalu [ capirwaoy) Sl J1 pRIE eq TS T PUY ‘TGET
quady pue ‘ecgl oquodag usamgay Nasa[PPIIY ‘yjiom
-EPUOTLIEY] 31 S1JUI]) $OLIOTRECC B HTB0SIY] POy 3} 38 PR
O 0} A1T WOLINIIEUO]} PUB B[THDIBI{ PECY 0O SISIN0)

YIIRATAY JRLISHPU] PUE IRKUIIIG Jo Juawedag {op)

-Sunpop jo eswyoind
oY} 0] 0FRUNIING |BTUUYT S1)) UL PAPNAUL €1 OOC'TF JO WS ¥

—rerre

8 OF OFU'EF

0 NOE 7 YO¥d ‘PO SO £F Iu—SPRIYY Inog “pPry
Sucy § Imoqiwg emsafy—(ot)se[g) s1ng OpT
0 €08 " Yoo P 'SET £F y—aoTsu[) “pYY o)
¥ usagap swsal{—(jooxdmyu ) simg 00T
§ o gL e P g §F e—aodsury Cpry
"0y W uesTAIY sIwoIg--(opseld) SHUS 004

0
4]

e
- gaRHne,)-ng oY1 £q

“RFIUTILDL)
217 jo

“paMHos—MORTANMG AINAOD) 40 SIAOITY

o (f

wisag

b1

GLT  CeeGY AAUNTLITY IS[F—SOVOY AN SIDAg

CeRT CWEINILLINY LS[E —SOVO NV RADOG LT

papusuninaag sy Sunpjorr Supanyng oz g0 asviyoand ot

TPANNHUGI—HOXTAWAR XINNQD JO §IM0GHLT

P

ge 192

Pa




Draft Map

<M
S
Mﬂﬁ@%
.

-

ERon
o
o

o

o

ey

o
A

Page 193



Provisional Map

Page 194




1:10,560 O.S. Map
1957

ond Quary

3

T

— 2

0

2 Farus,
e OXIOR B,
R \rxaﬁ_’{f,az{

T,

r ipé‘_‘_ﬁﬂ;ﬁ‘

nall
L s

Page 195



SOTTU 866°L9

(A FALR
¥Iieo

Leeto
£1"0

$5*0

76°0
521

EL*T

SRTTW $€0*%9

pIBAIOF JUInoxyg

TYIOL

*mred 43TASIL, MOT
17 9988 og m@nrsﬂphoc mmw.n.nm IITHOIL MOT 18 9POY*Q WOIg

*spaed Qo7 J0F uoToesTp LTxeqSes-yraou 2z ut uogdoyy,
fognoy OTTANY S48y S80Iy SU} IO 4Ses spaek QLT TYEo*g woxg

spaed H6¢ Fo 99UELSTP € JO0F 450Y'n ‘peoy 13045 330

T7Eg*g o3
PIOg YST1100¢ oYUl 8TA UoTRolg LehT Y Aanquioy 38 zyEgeg wolg

*ure g
Tregse) 03 peol uo 93pTyq AsATTad 09 duled 1FSh JO wOL30Q 0%
Pa2HgSTO-TINOS UOTLets AMAUIoy Jo 48ee spied Q07 Z¥£0*d Woxi

*o829400 WOTAPULIY 4QT*H 01 SUS(Q SUOLIOUY
gaTolr THog 1. AJepunoq **E AIMGUL0N - oToPUSTD oY WOIT

‘UCTeqUeTI JOOWSTT
2 40T 09 00 oTTl 42 Axepumoq *(*y 2TEPUSTH UYL WOXF

*UOTYRIUSTY LCOWMOL]
o1 a8poT spreudsy oTA LrIenl) CoTUOLLTH J26U Q/T*D WOIi

‘ouepIs LY 1¢ TRT'D 0% Aeapiof qeubon oujg
FTTA: BpIUAISea~TInos SLT%0 UITA uoTqouml 897 4o TYLo*q wolg

*JUSPISTTY

Jo asze spled gog TOT*O UYL TA uoTqowl S3T 09 SpPI2MglIou SUTOUTIUOD
pu2 TOBSOT, quedn P: GEoYen wah dn SuTMuIT ‘usogAsy 9e TRL*D
Suresoxo €aFpTag soTpa] ‘pooy dsomq 2TA UDYST SUOIUY 12 TV6og woxy

a|npayosg peoy Ajuno) 8561

*3IMBITL, 0T 07 PuOYT

noqdoxyy, foudy oTediy

Anquaoy quseosed) eoTTUNL

pPEOE DIOS YSTIL00E

Lamqupon fpeoy TTeaSen

DTADUSLT —~ WaIbu
- |4

oLy 2290 -~ UOCQUSIH

P20Y UOTIELUST JOCIMNOT]

BROY VORI = STEDPISTLY

pBoy SUIPIST.F -

UOBS0J, 1e9dn ~ 1oleT Suoquy

£Lo7n

rA7e Ad1)
12070
0L0%*n
>
Q907 .ml

&
Go07*

o
Yoo7*n

£o0v n

zeovtn

T907°0



Original Definitive Map

Page 197



NORTEUMBERLAND GOUNTY. GOUNGIL.
NATIONAL PARKS AND ACCESS TC THE GOUNTEYSIDE ACT, 1949,
g EART IV,

PUBLIC RIGHTS (F WAY - STATEMENT.

l‘ Be!augh E ' ’ Qoo--oooo§’1pooaonoowo_ocooovsott.otntouw-ovaoo
Hrbﬁ!‘B‘iStI‘iU‘b : . ) FEEBLAAIPILELLLEINIIINEINLCIATLLLILIRLESIL RN
Rllral DiStrict o - L ....39?35@1._-..;.""."..;...............;-.6.

KETHERT ON

» ) .
2. ParlSh .- A R AN e N N RN Y R E S SR N RN R TSN N

‘9 Mber-_()f Footpath OnrMap Ott’btttlCtbc&thl.lc_-c;;t-tl'.nctootdl.t!"&‘tl.t

zl—‘ Name of Patb- . Co -o’oo'c-o‘io-'u-‘;--r.a‘to-n;o_---u..oonoio'sttu‘oooo---; '
) 5. Kim Of Path- (i.e. FP/BR) .."-‘B;:R.,:"...."“-t‘.';.".;.‘."..--.’..."_'c

. *

6. General Description of Path_. _ From the Netherton Burnfoot - High Trewhit oad -

BRBELAB AR BT NP ER RSP PP OIPPERNIOSPEREPROROS Rt S

south-ast of Netherton Burnfoot in a -south—easterly, south-westerly end sowbho. -
[} o"c.—.f;o-g-.n..t_(__-..smi;.ln.:.-n.m,+o&.”.f.,-,._..r...._,‘.,Q,.f...‘.»q-.—.-.-:'--._-v-_l“ﬂA.-a-A‘...,_,..'.,.ﬁ_‘ TR EEFTOEE Y .74,.?«_’_'.... . . S -
easterly direction by the east side of Northmoor Plantation to join the County
.‘...'.-.-".'..."...0.0'IIIOI.-Ib‘..’.."lll.l)‘.‘l...l"l.”"“i"“.l*...‘
Road U.4073 at Iow Trewhitt, :

A A R R R R N R N A N N PPV

P . . i

!-"DQDODOltOOOtOOtilttotv:-c.c.---.--------o....-o-pot.cosoo---Q-o-to»lotzcunr-,,_

Or-o.-oq'.o.o'oooc.octq.tr'ooolanshnotot-nopao-.oocseos'-ccc B FE RS e rh o) D

7. k Otb.er I'elevant in.'fol’.‘ma.'t}ion n;o...-....‘ooao'aou.-Q;io.c.vulpnoc;.;llo.a‘:la!'

".“'..',..“‘-C..l.'..‘.‘ODCI!IIlI.QUOIIl...i.Oltt¥t-‘ltt...iiil..l-"'.."-D-‘Cl—k

GO!‘!'PD!’!I"‘O'OO!SD!I,C!l#il'ltvi-ttlI_l.l.n.ult'nll..‘-tbt.#—l-ltl_C‘ll'ﬁ"... A AR R XS NS [ SRR
L S T o PR

e AR A R R LB L g g N R L S T W WL E T RS T SR IS P Sy

.b'.‘..v-l-.."ll'....'.‘F....I."b"l..‘...').,-..“..’l....‘.'.-.......-....l .I"I.."‘.?‘.'? e

e rrrese Lo B R R4 % X WAL e A AR LR R e s T PR RSNy

- pagetos /-

LR T R R S




i.

2.

&--3;

"

: _' 5.‘.

6.

.7.

| NCRTHUMBERLAND GOUNTY COUNCIL.

NATIONAL PARKS AND ACQESS TO THE COUNTRYSIDE ACT. 1949,

PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY =~ STATEMENT.

Begeﬁgh ) . E p-cs.‘tcol’t}tttinti'bo.ttﬁtlv-'lll.cocsnt’e.--...a‘
gr’b&n‘Biﬂﬁriﬂ'b" . .‘g-.val'ononcnono-lo.uosvoooo-qnc-_-cl-loc-‘.-tvo
Rural District . . &.uAF:QT—.‘}EBOLIB‘%Q!..ptounn.ti‘..tb!lilooiivrhth'ﬂllO.t.o, :

NETHERTCH

Parlsh - ..."!l.“..l...ICfl'i‘.l!l..i'.".‘.....‘ﬁ..'

Namber of Foo‘bpa‘hh on Map B T T N T T Ly N Ly

Name of Path : .c-‘.'n'cooo_o-to-n-;n-t'rvcu-e-osooco-cnuntao--otnc

:

Kind Of Pat’h (i'iet FP/B‘R) . to.lo-E!:Esn_!otﬁoooo;.stwo:ots-o-;ooottoi-&ot--oon‘rt!.

From the Gounty Road U.4073 south~east of low

_General Desgription;Of Path oooottf.tDo?ouQuiuo-n’.}t-OOOGQOOOOCOOIfﬁttoot ;_ .
. Prewhitt in an easterly and north-easterly. direction crossing the Wreigh Burn by -

.'..“."'...‘.t‘f't‘:?.{'t.’.'f!f'?""."'.".-r‘fe'*"6'qff'."f‘.?.‘!.‘.’
the footbridge to join the Hdigh Trewhitt - Snitter Road south of High Trewnitt.

‘i"l'OO'-btiﬂtttlotcotto----o--tqnoho.ooooccono-a-;oe.s-n-qo--cnoc»cotocon-n

u!t.ic.o..tn'-.ocott-vt;.-.no-on.nbobtuoaucosllooosoob'ru-t-tbbto&o‘t%litwr.o

...'......".."‘..'".....‘..'..I.I.II.I.‘.'-."......-’..llk‘-..‘l.....#"\".""~

!-.tﬁtt.UOOCDQOQOOCGQQl‘tttol'ol.;octhtiitqc¢o.4Dhavchm.hl-.-..tot.ubmywmgqy

“Gther Felevant informaﬁion o -ni-,.;...ﬁ...&Qmottt‘.w'-Ojolo'o'lli;.ltinio -
l.".;.".f.lliiﬁlO.QQ,.!OI.I.Q...C{.b...;t..‘l!.l.l’..bt..;l‘t.!.C.‘.Oi.'ll'

‘ooo.roo-o.cn-s-tonacqoooo-t'r.ool-o-on.lsot--sivooclottotctovnob,ovﬁvQSOblOOI .

o-lovt.ooo-vo‘lnro-co--ocot-‘&ttq—io-i‘as.--u--.-;.‘ouocoonooqi'tbes.osecv--'odiot.c'.-.
'.I‘tiOQQO#0-.00.D.IOO.DICOI..&O...#O.--tth&tbuoclIOlaooillai-.o.'-i'.t.'q * »

M A R L N R N T T I I I Y

Page 199



Extract from the Council’s 1964 Highways Map

Page 200



zeto

800

10

7€*0

[xAds]

Lete

ceto

2t

T1°0

£C°0
€1°0

*QFBS TN
TRLOF,

*SEBETIN

* o PAUTY

*OTAULY

*HOTMUTY

S STAUTY

*SOTAUTY

*HOTHTTY

*yodaoy

*OTHUTY

O TAUTY

*HOTHUTY
* SO TAUTY
Qi GRS

JO GOTSTAT(
eTqTsuodgow

sapaef T/, J0T SPIBMYINCE Q00408 FeNITH JI2MOT JIO0

osTY
408298 YPMYQ WOIF OSTY

*(spaed gLT) ‘puedsg §;TTOM 0% WOTR®YS €Ng, BTA SpIenjsen
® (spaek OF) fggoan JO OPEE gseh

-yqnog uo NUTL SUTPNIouT ‘Toj0H oT1seohsy a8 THEg®g 09 spaem
~qI0U pue sprenjsen oFpTag Langyqoy Jo pus yjaou g® gheotq woaq

Ao

* (spa®h 1Y)

éTOOUDG €, UOSUTTUOL, 0% SPIBMUGJIOU To10E 8 usanl ay TYco*d moxg

*(spaBk gL1) €(eovds BuTuamy

puofaq yyed Surpnpoxs) ‘peOoY ©)18ST SpUETPOOM pue f(sprefl TH)
‘yowg 9o9Xg USTH 0% SPIBMULION 40ed48 USTH JO Pus 4e%e Woag

ommwhmh 00g) 908495 4ONTEH OF SUOTIOLUUOCD °Of ¢ JuTpPnToUT
dUB] OOUSPTAOJI 07 SPIBMYSES Toq0H Aqunc) 4e TYEO U woxg

*ureg TTTYSEOID

$PIBNOY. SPIBA 89 JOF SPIBMGNOS sesnoy YBTH 2' YAT'D WoXj

* 9ENOYITRYS ov 93eIBOTH

WEYUTY TLA gpaengser SuBUUIY ‘WIB oTSB) 4% AQT*H woad

*SOTOYPO], 48 LIBATOO SUTPRTOUT PuB Of SPIBNEEO
~[J3J0U UOPSTH JO UYInos e[IW B JO SJ8qTenb-saayl LRT*0 WOIZ

‘wrey 94TUNSLT

ROT g® 94B3 01 SPIBMULIOU S8FPTIE 41TUMeL] NOT Q® oZOY° [ woxj

*gpaeh OO J0J uOT10aaTp ATseysee-yqlou B uT uoqdoa],
fosnoy oTTand SAs) SS0x) syg JO 28®e SpIBA QT TVEo°g #oal

©Spa®h G6¢ JO SoUBYSTP ® 407 CTEOV°L ‘PEOY 4300 II0

°T¥c9°g 01 PIOd UYsT349.008

ayq BTA SPIBAULIOU UOTYBAG ABMNTERY AInaleod 9% g¥Eotd Woad
*T0oTod [doEa(q

a|npayog peoy Auno) 961

....._NQ:.

*Lamqugoy ‘qeeag UTEH
MO PUBR 998118 TOIEH

Ienog ‘qs9aqg yoIayy .

*famquaoy ‘eurT Lremaag

e Languqoy feurT eousplhAOa]

*Lmquaoyd ‘geexyg USTH

°peoy WIe] TTTUSSOID

*pROY SENOWUBYL~UEYUTY

*pBOY SITOYPOT,

*44TUMSI] MOT 0F PROY

cyoqdoayy, feuey o7sfyg

*famquaoy “quesseay seLIonp

"pBoy Paog USTI3008

*peldy JO SWEY

0go7° 0

6407° 10

gLo%7°n

LLOT®
o
N

9L07°0Q
(@)
@®

crove -
TL0Y7°
i oradi

(£ epadi}
TLO7*D

oLo*n

LT
eqnoy



First Review Definitive Map

Page 202



1974 County Road Schedule

Las]

R

[

['U e

o

g o) ) i P~ o = it
et e e P o1 5] o
e N a » n " o
= < o [ © < 2 [&]

-
(551

I}

Page 203

; J— PR "
i
198
Lt
iLa - hE) 2 &
(ORI e | o o
e & 2D o
i N 1 et 0ol
Lt 9 wt W P
S oo e Lo
O 4 -~ EARER| e
Bach £ g5
a = 2 = i o
mAaT = <% LD
ol i '
L J—
»
. =1
=i
£ » §-4
f A w ﬂo
I} 2 -1
f pes ..('-:: 3
5] wm s
ro = g a
H o o .‘ ;‘I _‘_
B o {0 =
A N = 42
! 3 04 N < w0
¥ [AES] 4 i »
FENAN Ly =1 (o) —
L [o] o v
iyl u —~ ¥
2 (5] - [
E -4 & e e [
h 2l o [~ iy Moy
i o < ¥
K Rl & o &
H 10 K] [ 9] ) [
.{ [2r w . (f;:) E', ] )
sy B -1 ) ] O
E “& T G e
| & o ; @ Q & -
i o vty o R < = ™
e a2 Lkt Lo " 42
5 A2 5 £ 4 o f.r‘j, [ et :: g
iSO [ - 3
o T3l &4 [ @ £
4 Q> om : +
Q [nst “ a3 @ W oy
H u U -~} [ RS R “5ow
I o] [ et W [ P 20
! [ui] Cr [ U osf oA
i £ < ERUES O
MO 2 (S K
[ g - 1.0 (0]
Gt o) Qa2 < b CH
£ o D & oy B
] )
£ & =t FEN ]
TR a0
]
<F
P~
v
> i
{3 13
=
£
S g
i L)
: o,
i - S s -~
»
: o , :
%
;-__;- 1
3
= < e
Pt 3 @ B
] 3 [ = o~
o o i ol < =
s :
] o 9} O A3 N
LB (9] K] ) o ra
A e ] . 52
[5) s ' G a Q a1 Nrl
8 By 3! e V- K s
ﬁj & “ . Y [ !
= 2 ¢ 5 2 t
- e fi a
4] o
] i
e @ ot
33 -1 i *
' [o] ©}
O th
H 3 vy
i & X
; B {3
y -
3 [O) w5 o e~
; (:-\. . i:.. [
§ [ - L)
H Ly s al
: z ]
; =3 e et
;

v e i



C}useybu rn
Plantation

Stell .
Plantation

M
Northmoor

Plantation

Plantation %

North Moor

Ewehill
Plantations | .-

Low Tr*gwhit:
Co(:aﬁg\_sr

Trewhitt Moor

The
Bungalow
7o

S ﬁ‘lﬁj Iaim’ield

¥

Wreighill
Caovert 7

Shetpfold

Trewhitt

. Tumulus

/06
!
]
N

L
g

mp==n Wi

7

/

.
A (
5 High

yTrewh;tt

aepaenbony

dD NOSSOL ANV NOLLIHM




Highways Act 1980 Section 36(6)
County Of Northumberiand
List of Streets which are highways maintainable at the public expense

As at 02-May-2006
Road Number Description : Length - Metres
U4070
U4070 RIVER BANK TO I86341 JCT 52
Total length for U4070 230
U4071 ”
U4081 CROFT ROAD TO U4071 JUBILEE C 63
U4071 CUL-DE-SAC (W) TO U4071 CUL-DE- 300
Total length for U4071 363
u4072
B6341 TO ROAD END PHYSIC LANE THROP 196
Total length for U4072 196
| U4073
- U4026 TO LOW TREWITT CATTLE GRID 421
Total length for U4073 421
U4074
C187 JCT TQ TODHOLES CULVERT 488
Total length for U4074 : 488
u4075
CASTLEHILL TO SHANKHOUSE 3,688
C169 JCT TO CASTLEHILL FARM 1,800
Total length for U4075 5,488
U4076
C174 JCT TO CROSSHILL FARM 348
Total Iengrh for U4076 348
U4077
U4077 TURKS HEAD (W) TO B6341 MARKE 36
B6341 MARKET STREET TO U4077 LINK RO 23
U4077 LINK ROAD TO U4077 TURKS HEAD 12
02-May-2006 Page 269 of 730

Page 205



St - B¢/ Y North Moar

o

1
]
]
1
L}
1
1
|
)
‘\

Ewiehill Pluntativiry

| e

R

TRy

Feuon Durn

Py

Northum'berland

Network Management
Information System

Highways Act 1980 Section 36(6)
County of Northumberland
List of Streets which are highways
maintainable at the public expense
as at 02-May-2006

County Council

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of | Drn: Date: Scale:
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationary Office
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and AB Sept 2022| 1 15,000

may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. License no. 100049048 (2015).

Page 206




	Agenda
	Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest
	Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests
	Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

	2 MINUTES
	4 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED BRIDLEWAY NO 4 PARISH OF TOSSON
	5 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED BYWAYS OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC NOS 21 & 14 PARISHES OF NETHERTON & SNITTER
	6 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED BYWAYS OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC NOS 15 PARISH OF SNITTER
	7 REVIEW OF THE DEFINITIVE MAP AND STATEMENT OF PUBLIC RIGHTS OF WAY ALLEGED BYWAYS OPEN TO ALL TRAFFIC NOS 23 PARISH OF NETHERTON

